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AFTERNOON SESSION

—

2 2:00 p.m.

3 —

4 THE CHAIR: The hour of 2:00 o'clock having arrived,
5 we will start momentarily.

6 Mr. Sapiens? I'd like to have you next.

7 Mr. Sapiens, for the record, if you would identify
8 yvourself and who you are with or --

9 -

10 = - P 1=
11 ALEXANDER SAPIENS - ;
12

., 13 A (By Mr. Sapiens) Okay, my name is Alexander Sapiens
14 and I'm the department chairman for bilingual/bicultural
15| education at Alisal High School.

16 Did you want my previous relationship?

17 Q. (By the Chair) No, that's fine.

18 Did you want.to give us just a very short -- did

19 you have any type of prepared text or can we get right

20 into questions?

21 A I have no prepared statement. i
22 Q@ All right. T ey
23 You are the chairperson of the bilingual/bicultural

24 department, is that what vou said you were?

25 A Yes.
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1 o You are, okay. Can you give me ~-- what are your
2 objectives in that as the chairperson for that department?
3 A | Well, as I understand my éuties, my duties in that
4 position are to coordinate the bilingual/bicultural classes
5 with respect to the other departments.
6 Q You coordinate it between -~
7 A The bilingual department or the bilingual classes,
8 to helpiintegrate;~ them within the rest of the curriculum.
° Q Since you've taken over, has it begn — has-1t~bééﬁ

- |10 g effect, that position ::T}ouMﬁovéami5¥6m§oﬁ;¥;5§it1on,
1 has there been a great increase in the number of blli;;;;i)
12 bicultural classes?
13 A No, they're the same classes we had previously.

. 14 Perhaps I should explain. When we started this
15 year we had a number of bilingual/bicultural.classes. Upon
16 the naming of Mr. Drake as the acting principal, he named
7 me bilingual department chairman to help facilitiate the
18 integration of the bilingual classes into the total
19 curriculum to, you might say, é better integration. T e
20 Further, I think it was an additional, there w§§f%£'£¥;~
2l additional purpose in that I was to direct the spendlﬁé.\
22 of some moneys that were allocated té thé biilngual7
23 department.
24 Q Now, do you have other duties besides that?
25 A Of course, I've got my full time teachiﬁg assignment.
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I'm actually a teacher within the school.

0. You are a teacher normally with additional duties,
is that the way it works out?

A Yes. I'm a teacher of five classes of it, which
is a normal teaching load, However, my classes are taught
in Spanish and/or English, which makes it a little bit
more difficult.

0. Okay. Do most department —- most department heads

P

such as yourself, teach also? |  -~:=, A s e lanicines &

A To my knowledge, yes.

0. And do you get any additional -- do you get ince;-
tive pay to make sure that you strive --

A. No, I don't.

Q You don't?

A No, I don't. When I was -- when I took that posi-
tion it was with the understanding that there would be no
pay involved.

0 Do other people get paid for their -- *

A Most department chairmen do, ves.

0. They get paid. Were you told why you weren't going

to get paid when most department chairmen get paid?

v o

A Yes. Because -- well, in essence, we had no depart-=-""

ment, and the reason I was named was to help integrate these
classes within the department and also help spend the funds

that were set aside for those classes,:-and Mr. Drake, when

-
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1 he was assigned to Alisal High School, pointed out that .}

2 there would be no pay, that -- however, in the department

3 chairman meetings I would have a vote and a say as to what

4 went on with respect to curriculum within the high school

5 and that possibly next year or in the future, there could

6 be a possibility of forming an independent department.

7 0 Are you familiar with the teacher corps program?

8 A Yes, I am. I was an intern one year and I was a g
. . gu; staff member with the University_éf”Californiac.Sangaigﬁpgﬁ' %
- 10| cruz the second year. - - R ‘%ff%fi

11 0 Do you want to -— can you tell us what”the goals a3_ et
12 were as you perceived them, what the goals and objectives? &
13 A As I perceived the goals, the goals were to eliminate

14 or drastically reduce the dropout rate among Mexicans and

15 Chicano students within the Salinas Union High School

16 District.

17 Secondly, it was to train approximately §0 bilingual/

18 bicultural teachers per year, and a secondary goal was to i‘:::
19 employ at least 50% of those teachers.

20 0 By secondary, you mean what? ;
21 B I mean the two primary goals were to réduce dropout -

22| rates and train teachers, and then the secondary goai;;u;ﬁéﬁgi,

23 secondary consequence, was the employment of those teachers.

24 0. Do you think that the program, the teacher corps

25 program accomplished its goals?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 A It would be difficult to say that it -- that it 'i
2 accomplished its goals in that there was no assessment

3 with respect to what number of students were enrolled,

4 there was no way of measuring the holding power of the

5 school upon these students at the start of the program with

6 respect to the end of the program. No one kept data, to

7 my knowledge, as to how many students were enrolled at

8 the start of the program and how many students were en-

9 rolled at the end of the prog:;mfygq;t:y,tq”agtermine?thi§,2¥;§3ﬁ§
10 0.  What do you ‘think? * B . s R
11 A I think that it was successful, perhaps not in ‘i:;;~;;'
12 numbers but upon the impact upon the students that were

13 -~ that stayed within the schoel. The ones that stayed

14 within the school are more highly motivated in that

15 they were no longer considering menial skilled type

16 futures, and instead of that they were thinking -- many

17 of them are thinking now in terms of college and policy

18 | making positions. C

19 With respect to the second objective, the training

20 of teachers, it was very successful in that approximately

21 55 teachers were trained over a, period of typ years.. ;

22 -~ - ‘However, .not many were:;;npl,o;e”d. ::”"E :?f 13:}% '”W% -

23 0 All right, we'll get to that in a minute.

24 What was the relationship between the interns and

25 the teachers in the class? What type of situation exists?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 A . I'll have to respond to that in two phases. I was,
2 an intern in phase 1. In phase 1, the relationship between
3 teachers:and the interns was not really ¢hat good. I
4 mean there was quite a bit of isolation, and mistrust be-
5 tween both parties involved. And there was little com-
6 munication, little assistance going either way.
7 Q Why do you think that was the case?
8 A Well, I think that part of it was that many of the
- 9 Chicano teachers or'lnterns, I should. say, had.whatxla~r--~~w'
10 would call a Messiah coméiex, that they felt that belng
11 Chicano could cure all the ills. . :w-;tiaﬂfgf =‘:n12;*¥<
12 However, most of us were not sufficiently experienced
13 at that particular time as interns to deal with all the
14 problems of Chicano students that were involved.
15 Further, we weren't given enough assistance. About
16 the only assistance that we were given from the teachers
17 in my cycle was that, here are the books, vyou can use them
18 if you want.
19 Of course, considering the dropout rate at that
20 time, we felt that if those books and those measures hadn't
21 worked, then we had to try other means, therefore we -’
22 did rely upon most of the curriculum that-was offerééigg‘
23 Further, we were restricted to what types of -
24 classes we could teach. On my particular team, at Alisal
25 High School, we were given the choice 6f teaching PE, Spanish|

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI]
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- 1 and science. We had three choices.
2 0 Did you have a specific area that you majored in?
3 A Yes. - -7
4 Q What was that?
5 A I was the most fortunate in that ihwse particular
6 classes fit me very well. I have a science major, a
7 Spanish minor and a social science minor.
8 0 Were the other interns who had different majors
° and minors than you, who were not; let's say*y—Aletﬁsﬁsegz‘n
10 something like math, something 1ifé that, chemistrypjzg?p
11 these kind of things, were they also puﬁwinto“PE and wn s

[ T > S N T R R T e i
@'ﬁ%%ﬁomm\:mmpw.m

Spanish and such?

A Yes. All the interns had to teach those two
particular classes. PE, Spanish and science. 2And that
made it somewhat difficult in credentialing in that most
of the interns were social science or English majors.

And to receive a credential you have to have com-
pleted the student hours in yvour major or minor, so that
did create some difficulties.

Q The interns did not, in the Alisal High School, this

is where you worked, right? .

- - : A3
That is correct. . R
And you're familiar with what went on --~

Of course.

I

—-- the interns were not placed, I want to make sure

v, et - ol
LA S P A
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1 that I understand this, the interns were not placed in .
2 those classes where they received their major or minor
3 unless it happened to be PE, Spanish or science? )
4 A Right. The first year we were given classes, an
5 option of classes we could teach in. And since those were
6 the three departments that were willing to accept us,
7 those were the three classés that we taught in.
8 0} Were the interns involved in developing and .
9 operating -- in the operation og bilingual/bicultural
10 classes? i :*ggéiﬁ*;%¥”=‘
11 A Yes, they were. May Izregress'aﬁpié and regpoégfguj'
12 to the second phase of my -- ) .
13 Q Yes.
14 A -- of my questioning?
15 The guestion being what was the relationship between -
16 interns and faculty. -
17 Q Okay.
18 A What I talked about was the first phase. Upon com- o
19 pletion of the first phase we realized some of the diffi- ‘
20 culties that had occurred and some of the polarizatioq that - ‘ ,
21 had occurred between the faculty and the ihferns. Thgiegérgfi
22 with respect to the second phase,(we —-vtié interns- we£;:
23 required to have a cooperating teacher, in other wozrds,
24 one faculty member in school had to commit himself to
25 | spend at least an hour of —-- one class hour per day with one -
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. 1 intern, therefore in the second year, the interns were
2 able to teach specifically in their major or minor with
3| a cooperating teacher and this did promote better re-
4 lationships the second year.
5 o Are you aware of any interns who had -- who applied
6 for employment in the district who had the correct major
7 | and minor for jobs being offered who were not hired?
8 A Well, letme put it this way, if I can. When we
9| were -- when werswererbrought to Salinas or I was already
= 10 | here, when the-interns started, we wefe %;"wevcaﬁe heréi%f"
11 | under the impression that at least SO%“would be employea L
12 | by the district. And in March of April, I believe, I
. 13| think it was March, five ‘of us were given contracts that
14| first year and by June, one more had been added.
15 Now, most of the interns were still in hopes of
16 | seeking employment within the district and had submitted
17 | their applications. I was the chairman for the interns
18 | for a period of about six months, and was deeply involved
19| in this, this process. And during this time, Dr. Lopez
20 | realized that it would be difficult to seek =-- to have these
21 | interns employed if they left upon completion of the ighool
22 | year. s R e
23 Therefore, during the summer of 1973, when we were
24 | completed, our program, Cycle VIIA was extended: during the
25 | summer, and those interns stayed and worked within the
@

o

i
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Pritea
i

!

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
QFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS



B 184

W 0 ~N o o A~ W NN =

BNNHHHHHHHHHH
= O W 00 N O O d» W N = O

24
25

summer program in hopes that during the summer, getting
employment from the district.

However, July 31st came, and no more positions
were filled and most of the interns had to leave and seek
employment elsewhere.

0 One of the comments made by the administration, I
can't remember exactly who it was, was that part of the
reason for not being able to hire 50% of class wﬁs that
many of the interns came from other areas of the state.... .
And wanted to go back and teach there, you know, wantéﬁ
to go back and teach in the areas they came from, whlchf;
presented a problem as far as hiring is concerned. And .
now, as a result of the testimony we've just received
from you, many of the interns who came here came here with
the impression that they would be hired by the district

once they completed that school, their schooling, is that

correct?

A Well, as I stated earlier, one of the sub-goals of 1

Cycle VII was to employ at least 15 interns per year.
Okay. So many of us felt that half of us on each team

would be employed. &And I recall very vividly in early,

(

March, the interns asking themselves, well, will it be;
me or will it be him? That's going to stay or going to
go? And some of us staved. We consider ourselves very

fortunate.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

N

s
e PR E N S




3 ST am e —e oz . 2 F] « IV e T <., Gl ST i
P s ) - - O ey . an ay Sy, S e IR A e Rl T "“«"‘“‘:;
e SRR A A BT e - - A R R s et % R L e

185

et
1

And in response to what you stated earlier, yes,

2 there were some interns that did want to return to their

3 home, however you may have to look at the pay scale of the

4 Salinas Union High School District, which is one of the

5 better pay scales or salary schedules within the state

6 and this was an added incentive to stay, they.hdd a year's

7 experience and they knew the school .and they knew the

8 people and the students and many interns became quite

S closely attached to their students and thereﬁﬁge; I wguldf~~~
o 10| pave to sayhthaf~bygfar Ehe“méfgrity of Eﬁé_%ﬁgégiéfﬁéﬁée

11 to stay aad teach within the school diétri;£1&~*» mf«mhé_

12 Q What type of direction do you get as a coordinator

=
w

from the district? Do you have any policies or anything

14 you must follow?

15 A None other than present district policies.

16 0 What is the district policy? I mean do you have

17 any guidelines or what do they say, here it is, take it

18 o L

and run with it? "

19 A Well, basically, yes.

20 o So you could do just about any?hing ygu want? ;

21 A No. I-can't do that either. Wﬂjq e ; ?55‘ ;
— 22 Q Tﬂeﬁ what guidelines? * ~ ) B aiéﬁ’*ﬁwgﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ rﬁ;

23 A Would you be more specific what you're driving at? -

24 o} What I want to know is that if you are the coordinator

25

in charge of phasing bilingual/bicultural programs into other

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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departments, all right? That's your job, right? What type
of guidelines do you haée that assure that you're doing
what you're supposed to do?

A Oh, I have none in that respect, other than if a
problem arises with a bilingual teacher I would have an
opportunity to have some input or some say.

Q Do you receive any funds for -- from the school for
acquiring textbooks or anything like that?

A Upon termination of teacher corps, therenwere;some
funds in Salinas Union High School District general fund
which had been saved from teacher corps, so those funé;[?f«“
approximately $5,000.00, were divided between the five
major schools and each school got approximately $1,250.00,
which to spend on bilingual/bicultural education, and that
was one of the reason that I was given the position of
bilingual department chairman, was to direct the spending
of those funds.

0 Do you know of any funds that are being allocated
right now, since those funds came from leftovers of the
teacher corps, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you know if any funds are being allocated*t,.
allow you to buy textbooks and stuff like that and other
necessary materials next year, if there is no teacher corps?

.A Well, the only funds that will be made available to

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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P 1 my knowledge, would be the funds that were left over, that

2 were not spent.
3 [0} That was for last year. I mean for this year.
4 A Yes. In other words, out of the $1,250.00, whatevgr
5 was not spent, would be held over for the next year.
6 0. I see. Did you spend all of it?
7 A No. |
8 THE CHAIR: Does anyone have any other gquestions?

X 9 Q. (By Ms. Bernstein) First go back to recrultlng,ﬂqg

:t: 10 when you were approached to join the teadher c;rpéwﬁroéram,
11| were you specifically told that 50% of thosé involved *%ﬁ;
12

would be offered jobs at the end of the program? Or those

in Cycle VII, were they told?

—
w

14 A Yes. And it so states in the proposal.
- 15 0 Was there at any time any indication as to what the
16 | openings might be and then recruitment on the groundso6f
17 those openings?
18 A I would assume that the entrants would be hired in
; ‘19 their teaching major or minor as is requiréd by state law.
20 Q Well, when they went out did they say come on the
21 college campus and say we're going to have an openlng?fn PE,";
_ 22 are. there any people 1nterested in :Lnternlng in PE, _tﬁa: EYS™ :
23 what we'll need?
24 A I don't think so. But for one thing, we weren"t on
25

Santa Cruz campus, we were based here at Salinas, it was a

PR
P Y
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1 field-based program.
2 0 Well, they had to -- where were you approached, on
3 the campus or —-- how did they find people for the program?
4 A Oh, you mean how were they recruited for teacher
5 corps? Well, I think the largest number were recruited
6 from the Western Regional Office in Los Angeles.
7 Q Are you aware at that time, that when they went down
8 there they gave the needs of the district would have and thenj
9 looked for interns that would"fit“%hpge%neqdé?“;ﬁff
10 A : Well, the way I undérsEZiEf?é?figngﬁzgégzzged L
1 locally, so I'm not quite sure,” But the way I lnderstdod
12 it was that all the applicants who expressed a desire to
13 join teacher corps in one of the bilingual/bicultural
14 programs, submitted their application to the Western
15 Regional Office, that office forwarded those applications
16 to the Salinas Union High School District and the district
17 program and steering committee here, paper-screened the
18 candidates that they though£ were the most desirable for
19 this area, and of those ‘that were found acceptable, those
20 candidates were invited to Salinas and they were intq:;;ﬁ;i
21 viewed by the committee, by Fhe selection committee{ 3£i§pa§
2 is composed of faculty, or distr?ét‘sﬁaff“hﬁﬁic6hﬁ$%i€§§%” o
23
members.

24

0 To your knowledge, at that time, were any of those
2 applicants told, well, we'd like to have you in our program

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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’ 1 but the possibility of your agtually being hired is pretty
- 2 nil because we won't need you?
3 A No. - -
4 0. Were they asked, do you know, if they were interested
5 in living in the Salinas area?
6 A I'm not sure on that one. For myself, I‘waszlii 20w
7 already here, I had -- I just couldn't respond to that: B
8 0 Was there ever an opportunity for teachers -- did g
e - - 9‘ you attend school whlle-you.were in.the.
= 10| attended clésseg;” * ffﬁf’"":17?31 .
11 N Yes, that was the — that was the dlfflcult part;‘ -
12 I would think that in the first cycle, most of us were
. 13 selected on the basis of our commitment to bilingual/
14 bicultural education and to the Chicano population. And
- 15 —-- could you go through that question again, please?
16 Q Did you have to attend classes?
17 2. Yes. ©Okay, again. And based on the commitment,
18 we were given our duties and the duties, I thought, were
’ 19 too many.
20 First of all, we had to attend university classes to | .
21 ’ ;
22 and lesson plans and teach three- classeé awdhy
23 weren't using the instructional materials that were
24 available, which we felt were not acceptable to the
25 Chicano student, we had to develop our own.
@
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So the university training, curriculum development,
teaching class, we were also required to work within the
community, community service, for at least ten hours a
week. And so we were kind of a do-it—-alktype interns.

It was very difficult to work under those conditions.

Q. To your knowledge, was any intern ever approached
with the following suggestion: Why don't you take courses
in X/ Yror Z, whatever the ¢lass may be, because that's

going to be an area where we'll need teachers, get some

N A

background, maybe you could then have a minor and then“‘_s’*

satisfy your needs? . R

A Well, it's my understanding that UCSC teacher corps
was not there to develop new majors or minors, their goal,
university goal, was to develop, to prepare the teacher
so that he would be eligible for a teaching credential,
and that's why individual --

0. So you took mostly methods courses?

A Mostly methods.

0 Your supervisoré, I mean you were in the program,
were they familiar with bilingual programs or were they

out of their field?

A ‘You mean in the individual school? oS Jad s

Q Say your school?
A, You mean like team leader?
Q

You worked under a regular credentialed teacher,

e
22F
~
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1 did you not?
2 a Yes. In that case, the supervisor would be called
3 the team leader. The team leader;v;ére to act as the
4 liaison between the interns and the school. However, iia
5 in the first -- on my team in particular, the credentialed
6 teacher was brought in from a different school, so he wasn't
7 familiar with the school either. So because of that
8 reason, he wasn't able -- he wasn't as effective as he
of- ?‘ could have been had_he: been arfacult
10 = particular 'schodl.” ™
11 Q Was he a;b%%iggual teaqher?‘i
12 A Yes, he was. = e -
13 Q (By Ms. Santa Ana) Mr. Sapiens, have bilingual/
14 bicultural classes been viewed as dumping grounds for slow
15 learners and problem students?
16 A I would say in my Cycle II years ago, that we,
17 during summers =-- during that particular summer, the summer
18 of '72, we did go out and recruit our own students for
19 the classes. And during the school year of '72-'73, we
20 did teach our students.
21
22
23 students in our classes which made it more difficult fé; us.
24 0 Is that the situation today, currently?
25 A No. We're much more selective now. Because we have
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three bilingual counselors in our school now, and those
counselors play a very important role in the placement

of students in classes, and those counselors make sure

that those students are -- are qualified to get into those
classes. Therefore, I would have to say that, no, the
present bilingual/bicultural classes are not dumping grounds.
Although they may have been in the past.

0 (By Dr. Share) In answer to an earlier question to

&

one of our committee here, .you .indicated that the uni-

v = -
* JA-.Q_
SE T

versity or teacher trade “inStitutioh-itselE” dld not 1n,.a

courses that may have insured employment in the school

district, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Okay. If that is so, did the school district it-
self, as far as you know, attempt to hang onto Mexican-
American teachers from the teacher corps, go out and
solicit or talk with you or anyone else in the teacher
corps program, encouraging you to get such background
courses thereby giving you more of an insurance of em-
ployment in the near future?

A To my knowledge, no. RS BN 4

Or perhaps I should respond, in my particular case,
no.

Q Mr. Sapiens., you talked about going out and recruiting

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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students for your bilingual/bicultural classes. Were you

2 given any support services in this recruitment effort,

3 funds for travel or materials reproduced to help you in

4| recruitment?

5 A I stated that as an intern, we did go out and

6 recruit our students. 2And I don't think, as an intern, we
7 were -—- we were granted moneys for travel within the

8 district, no.

9 0 This morning Mr. LeKander mentioned that there is .
10 a student handbook available with a*listio%wﬁilinéual/“:
11| bpicultural courses, course and these courses are listéaﬁﬁ%;
12

not only in English but in Spanish. Are you familiar with -

this student handbook?

[
w

14 A. As I understand it in the two high schools there
- 15 are handbooks which do designate classes as being taught
16 | in English or bilingual or in Spanish.
17 0. I get the sense from your statement that you are
18| not familiar with it, have you seen these handbooks? -
/ 19 A Yes, I have seen the student bulletins from .
20 | salinas, North Salinas and Alisal High Schools. el
21 Q These are student bulletins you're talking about? .
) 22 A Yes. . ,
23 Q There is no bound handbook? =
24 A, Well, no, it's not, it's -- it doesn't take that
25

much to describe a class, the class descriptions are only

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 about one paragraph.
2 0 These class descriptions are both in English and
3 in Spanish? For the bilingual courses? )
4 A If the class is taught blingually or in Spanish,
5 yves, they are in Spanish. If they are taught only in
6 English, it is printed only in English.
7 0. How would students get their hands on these
8 notices, if they were in the least bit interested?
9 A They're dlstrlbutgg to all‘?st?}:cbi?czz-.ntsﬁ,S Fo my under- Srme
10 | standing.™ Sl R . g‘ o ‘
11 Q. ? They have no ch01£;; stude;ts are handed thesé
12| bulletins?
13 A Well --
14 Q Do they have to ask for them, I suppose is really
15 my question?
16 A No, it's my understanding that every spring, the
17 students are given a student handbook or student bulletin,
18 with course descriptions, and during the springtime they
19 can select theilr courses upon appropriate counseling from
20 | the counselors.
21 ) Do you have input into the student handbook?*:fa
22 A Pardon?,_ L, o u-*m;§@; Q;QQ
23 Q Do you have input into the student handbook as
24 chairman of the bilingual/bicultural department?
25 A I would say yes. In the sense, may I clarify that?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI!
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0. Please.

A In the sense that if we propose a course and that
course is accepted by the material development and -- no,
the material selection and curriculum development committee,
if the proposed course is adopted, then I would write the
course description which would be included in the bulletin.

Q That's the only way you have input, you have no
control over what is already in the handbook? If you want

to suggest some changes in some of the course descriptions,

I suppose you could suggest them, but do you havéi
any more power than merely to suggest? .

A Well, this year I was asked to present in writing,
in Spanish, course descriptions of any course which was
taught bilingually or in Spanish, which..I did, but as to
change the course, it is my understanding that to change
a course you would have to submit that change or propose
a new course which would incorporate those changes, and
thereby postponing it another year.

Q How long have these materials been reproduced in

English and Spanish? How long has this practice been |

"
A

(728
i,

going on? Is it just last year -or*=<=--= o @;? -
A I don't know. I can only speak for this year.
Q In Cycle VII, Phase I, where the interns got together

with their team leaders or whatever, was there any suggestion.

P o

can you do that? s TR e S R
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of wriping pre and post-test tests, say performances, skills
in a particular skill area for an evaluation purpose?

A We were -- we were constantly working with pre and
post-test, and I recall developing a test in Spanish and
Englig¢h too, to evaluate their abilities in, or their
proficiency in both languages and that test was adminis-

tered at the start of the year and at the end of the year.

0 What were the results, do you remember?
A It's -- off-hand, there was"gygwth in both 1anggages,”
0 Was this information publi‘sl:ied.'fo‘r other téa;che}s
to see? B
A No; it was not.
Q. Do you know why?

A I don't think we really had it together that well,
I don't think there was enough direction.

Q. What about attendance figures?

A No, we didn't maintain any attendance records or
dropout records, no. To my knowledge. Although I do
know of one teacher who did keep some for his team.

0. You have to take attendance every day, don't you?

A Yes, you do. Well, in that sense, yes, there are

<
=~z

-- there are grade books which,would. be vailahrecords, and
they are kept in the schools. Which would reflect it.
o] Did anyone ever come to you and ask for either your

attendance records or your results of your testing, your

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 post-testing?

2 A. No, but those -- those grade books would be on file

3 at Alisal High School or any other ééhool that had a

4 teacher corps program.

5 o But you weren't approached by anybody about evaluating.

6 the program?

7 A Not that I can recall.

8 THE CHAIR: Does anyone have any other questions?

9, If not, thank you- very. much’; :
© |10[® = MR. SAPIENS: Yes, ;ir. S

11 THE CHATR: The next withe idet Tare. the Alisal High .

12

School student panel. Mike Gutierrez, Maria Reyna, Diana -l -

[
w

Wilkenson and Philip_Dyk.

14 If you will identify yourselves for the record,
15 then we can get started, we'll start with -—- we'll start
16 with the gentleman on this end.
17 MR. GUTIERREZ: My name is Mike Gutierrez, from

|18 Alisal High School. -
19 MS. REYNA: Maria Reyna, from Alisal High School. IR MY
20 MS. WILKENSON: I'm Diana Wilkenson, from Alisgf*fc,'"J "o f
21 High School.

) 22 ~"MR. DYK:

23 | THE CHAIR: Okay, we'll start with questions from
24 the committee here.
25

DR. SHARE: 1I'1ll start, if I may, with you, Philip.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT!
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1 PHILIP DYK:

2

3 0. (By Dr. Share) Were you familiar with the Cycle VII

4 teacher corps program?

5 A (By Mr. Dyk) I was familiar with it, I say after

6 about last spring, after the Cycle VII teacher corps program
7 was put out. The only other -- the only other things I |
8 knew about it before that time were some of the events that

9 went on, say you could hear some:df the thlngs that-kids ", 7‘;
10 or the students in Cycle VII prbgfzm*we£§tE§Ihgf“;"*ii’if““ff“
1 Other than that, no, I was not too f;ﬁillar'with '
12 the program.

13 0. What did you think of the teacher corps program?

14 A My feelings of the program now are, I think that the
15 program to an extent was good, but some of the things that

16 went on with the program, I'm not so sure they're good.

17 I heard a lot of rumors, lot of things from lot of dif-

18 ferent kids, including my own feelings are that the program
19 was abused in some facts that the students enrolled in

20 Cycle VII program were able to participate in programsﬁin_

21 and out of school, which the normal, averagé} run-ofttge-‘

22| mill kid wouldn't be allowed ‘toido™ * ° Y A
23 My understanding was that, you know, the students

24 in Cycle VII program could come to school when they wanted

25 to, then they had the extra activities, one activity that

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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sticks out in my mind was the 5th of May, Cinco de Mayo
celebration was celebrated about two years ago and any
student that wanted to -leave school was dismissed, and
excused. If they're in Cycle VII I believe, I'm not sure
if it was Cycle VII or if it was anybody, but that's just
one incident that I remember, which, you know, caused the
other students in school to, you know, kind of say, well,
if they can do that how come I can't? You know. Why are
special privileges stopped for these students? B

Q. You mentidhed that you.hdd some péé; and douﬂgé
about the program. Are there some'pros also that you
should share with us at this time?

A. Pardon me?

Q You mentioned that there are some positive and
negative things about the program that you have observed and
have feelings about. Are there perhaps some other positive
things that you might want to share with us at this time?

A Well, the positive things that I hear about Cycle VII
is that it is a new program, it's -- it helps, well,
students, especially Mexican—-American students in this area
to relate more with school, some students havé been able
to take more of an interest in school, éhey've - I:éﬁeésg
been able to relate better with maybe some of the personnel

in that maybe the personnel who are hired then, they're

interns and so they're younger, which I guess would make
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1 some students easier, you know, more relaxed around the '
2 interns rather than regular teachers.
3 0 What is your opinion of bilin;nal/bicultural‘ ;
4 classes?'
5 A I think they're good to an extent. They're good in
6 that they help people learn to cope with life in two --
7 in two languages. However, if a person is educated in
8 a bilingual/bicultural class and they aren'g going to )
9 use their educatlon in an area"where blllngua%é_where“pgg .
10 languages are spoken fluently, then-;n someacéées ‘I fe?lﬂ»x:
11 it might be a hinderance to them in that thé& were b:r:c;ughtw;m }i
12‘ up in a culture, I'd say, where they're, you knoﬁ, théy're )
13 speaking two languages and then, if they go out of the
14 high school and they find that they have to cope with
15 living just one language, which would be English, then in
16 that case it might be a hinderance to them.
17 Q Have other ethnic minority students formally asked
18 the school administrators to offer bilingual/bicultural
19 classes in their language?
20 A No, they haven't formally. You hear jokes once in N

et

21 a while, you know, I say the next minority in schools is.’ <
22 Filipinos and sometimes you hear them joklng arou§§;§é¥;é;x j%i
o3| well, if they're Mexican-American bilingual classes, theﬂ~ | =
24| why don't we have Filipino bilingual classes too? But to
25 | my knowledge, I don't know of any formal request for another

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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bilingual/bicultural class.

Q Would you be in favor, perhaps, of expanded bilingual/
bicultural programs for; say -- -

A Well, I'm not so sure if it would really be practical,
there are so many different cultures, especially in the
school I go to, Alisal High School, that it would be hard,
unless we had, say 50 or 60 different cultures, to put in
a complete bilingual/bicultural program. The main program
now is Spanish/English and that is, of course,- because ..o |

- . o i St .

there is the large mirority of ‘Mexican-Américah studén s

:;; ?“‘-‘:—'fﬂ
in -
oy _f'r 3

- g A . oaln
3 Tn gt -~ - .
a ) LI

‘school. i : S o
But as far as the other minorities, I don't know if
it would be practical without that many students from each

minority to make a program practical.

0 Alisal, as I understand correctly, and if this is

wrong let me know, has at least 40% Chicano or if you wis
Mexican-American students?

A Uh~huh.

0. As the student body president, do most of the
Chicano students participate in extracurricular activities?

A It depends on the type of activity. If it's a

. e ’ (.‘3;‘-_%:-
dance, yes, I'd say that they do. .Dances =-:just about any -|:#&

person will come to that. Other activities, they get in-
volved to an extent, it depends a lot on what the

activity is.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 If it's a rally, then some students will get in-

2 volved, maybe the point is that you talk about Mexican-

3 Americans, there's two classes of Mexican-Americans or

4 there'd be a Mexican-American and a Chicano. I feel that

5 the Mexican—-Americans do get involved in school activities

6 and that they are pretty much represented in soccer and

7 stuff like this, which allows them to become more in-

8 volved in student activity.

S The Chicano, as I see it, at least,. is centeredrmore
10 around Mayo Club and Mayo Club has its,aCtivities,'égé they
11| are involved in activities in that to an extent. g

12 However, we try -- we try to become more familiar

13 or get Mayo Club more involved in school activities, but,

14} vyou know, sometimes it's hard if the -- well, it's some-

15| thing we work on but it's something that needs to be

16 | worked on more, I think. h
17 [0} Let me ask vou at least for my own education, what

18| is the difference between a Chicano and Mexican-American,

19 as you see it?

20 A Okay, I see the difference, a Chicano is a person,

21 as I see it, is a person who is born in the United Séé%és:
22 and wants to retain part of their culture, thei.wént E%i%:;m,ml;'”
23 | retain the Mexican culture. And the Mexican -- the Spanish
24 | language.

25 A Mexican-American would be a person who has migrated
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fram Mexico or maybe who has migrated with his parents from Mexico and
just moving into the United States. It depends on the individual, too,
I*dﬁnk: Some individuals would rather be known as a Chicano in that
they want to keep their heritage, same would rather be known as Mexican-
Americans. It depends. It's an individual thing.

03 (By Dr. Rodriguez) I think the cammittee would like to know
how the Chicano students see the situation, for whom the education is
all about.

Mike, are you satisfied with the education you've been getting?

fos e
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MICHAEL GUITERREZ  ~ ~ %' °
4 (By Mr. Gutierrez) Well, let's see, I'ﬁ satisifed to an extené;
you know, to a certain extent: I was satisfied in my first year at
Alisal and my second year, because I had came out of the junior hich
and T didn't know what the high school atmosphere would be like. 2And
so I was kind of put into the Cycle VII program the first year, and was
then given a chance to loosen up and the second year was pretty much
the sane.
But this third year at Alisal High, it's been kind
of difficult because once you're used to a program like
that, and being taught from that perspectivé} you'get*if

pretty used to.it. And especially afterAtwbgyéars.kqayé,y‘}g
Now, after I got into my third year, I came to school
and I needed to readjust a lot, you know. I wasn't really

accustomed to the regular setup. So it took me a couple of

P

-~
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months to readjust. And that's how I -- how I see that.
I'm satisifed with it, but there's still a great

need for programs at that school. .

0 Do you think that Chicanos and people who are not
Chicanos are getting the same kind of education?

A I think they're getting the same educqtion, but I
think that the point in which the education is being
taught there, I think it's -- it's -- I'd say it's ten

years behind times. Because there has been a lot of --

R %

there's been many changes todagywespécially in educé£i6§§:~~

especially in high school, and thé’échooi?;ehg.schdogaﬁﬁyﬂi e

as that, you know, doesn't usually get to see some of
the changes that go on. Especially in the community or
in the county or, you know, in the state.

What I think is that some of the teachers that have
already been there, that have already gotten their tenure,
have -- they have every right to stay there, but I think
they wouldn't like to adjust to the different setting such
as having programs on school campus, and if they did have

more programs on the school campus, then it would mean that

o~

- e £ O e a3
~n - = - bt e R Rl v i

=

these teachers that are already adjusted and ‘are already %% -

used to teaching education in this certa%p»ggpqg;yﬁygﬁga
have to adjust more, and it would be sort of -- they would
have to compete against programs, because when the programs

were there, they were new, the program was new, there was

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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many more activities than the regular setup and many of the
kids were being drawn away from the regular education. And
even some of the kids they didn't even go to their regular
classes, they would attend the Cycle VII classes.

Q As a former student enrolled in the Cycle VII
teacher corps program, what is your opinion of the bilingual/
‘bicultural classes taught by the interns? Did the teacher
corps interns do a good job for the Chicano students, that's
what I mean. e

A Well, to say whether they did a good job, fof-mé;
personally, I can say that they did. Not so much academically
but personally. Because they made me realize that I did
have self-motivation when I always thought that I didn't,
and that kind of pushed me along the road to bettering
my education. And if I had any trouble in any other classes,
I could take it to them and they would help me and they
would sometimes invite me over to their house and I'd stay
over with them, and you know, I got to be pretty close with
them.

As for the academic part of it, I think that the
program didn't have enough time to really, you know, accom-
plish anything on any -- any data -On paper to show how much
my education was bettered. It's hard to measure, you
know, how much that program accomplished.

Q But you feel it yourself, that you --

-
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1 A Pardon?
2 0 Something important happened to you in :that
3| program? - Sl
4 A, Oh, yes, I think that I found that an awareness was
5 opened up to me, of the community and my surroundings and
6 I think that's more important than the academics is. I
7 mean if I was to put into priority I would put -- that would
8 be the primary --
9 o Did the other teachers( the ones that were ng?ﬁthgT s
10| interns, did they dd that sort”ofthlna“forizou,“ _'1j:c:c‘o“,*" ors
11| not? . s T s N
12 A No, they -- they mostly concentrated on the academics
13 of it all. For one reason, I'm sure, that is because the
14 —- the population of the class, you know, or the class
15 being so large that the teacher didn't really have any
16 time to be with a certain individual, and not like that of
17 the Cycle VII program, where the interns had more time to
18 be with certain individuals.
19 Q You think, then, that the teacher corps interns
20 really could relate to the Chicano students‘better than
21 the other teachers? - "‘j’ E;
{22 A Yes,~definitely. Because I don't ﬁﬁb&,what.iﬁ§{;;
23 it's -- it's just a certain feeling that you have inside
24 of you that you can't really put on pencil and paper, I
25

think that a program like that is -~ is vital to the schools
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like Alisal, depending that they set their guidelines..a
little straighter and make the program a little bit tighter.
I had noticed that from my first year to my

second, the first year was kind of loose, you know, because
the program had never been introduced into that school. So
they were mostly left on their own to set up what they
could and do what they could, while they could. And the
second year was a little bit tighter and more organized

and more constructive.

E—— JUR e e g s pmeem
- LRY TR L 7 [ouhirass T,

0 How about-the dropout rate~for—Chicano.stadegtSf -
do you think. that that was lowered by the teacher corps )
program?

A I -- I couldn't really say because I don't know
exactly what the percentage was the first year or the
second year.

Q No, just your impression, from your own sense of what
that program was doing for the people who were on the
verge of dropping out?

A Yes. Well, I think a lot of my friends that were
in the program like maybe the first year, a lot of them,

I don't think they would have even gone their first year

or their second year if they had regula:‘classes.thl;éonﬁg;
think they would have stayed in school. I think they would
have stayed in school two or three months and then decided

that they just couldn't handle it. Because once they get

P
“ENER
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to the high school, a lot of those kids aren't used to
classes being taught at the high school level, and so they
just cop out. =

Q. What is the reaction ©f the Chicano students now

to the dropping of the teacher corps program?

Well, it's ~-

My reaction?

Yes. LT .

-

A
0. What's your reaction?
A
Q

A At first, when the program was first dropped we™ ~ ™
tried like anything to get the program back, and tried a

couple demonstrations and we went to the board of trustees

and we -—-
0 Who is we?
A Me and other students.
0 Chicano?
A Yes. And --
0 A lot of Chicanos felt this way, strongly enough

to demonstrate?

A Yes, and a lot of parents, too.
Q Parents too? ) - ﬁf
A Parents of the Chicanos, and-so we ;6-wefreall¥3 T

tried to get the program back, and -- but it wasn't, we
couldn't get it back into the school, even though we tried.

I guess the program, I guess they call it radicals in

b t
Ponpig 4
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that school, you know, too radical for that school, you
know, because it was different and it was just something
out of anywhere just came, set up and did what they could.

Q. You mean -- explain again, what did they tell you
was the reason for dropping the program?

A, Well, the reason that I had heard was that federal
money for the program had ran out.

0. Federal moneys?

A Yes. And -- and also that. the teachers 1n the,v ~

-, ,.‘ P e
" '-4 A

district had taken a poll and I thlnk that the percentage“““‘

of yes was lower than that of no, I #ink it was something?%f‘

like 60:40.
Q It was the teachers who made some of the decision,
then, as far as you know?
A As far as I know.
0 Why were they deciding against the teacher corps
program, do you know? Why do you think the teacher did that?
A I think that, well, like I said before, that many
of the teachers have tenure because they have been there at

the school since the schools have opened up, you know, and

so they're pretty well adjusted, and pretty well, weil;' ‘L Jﬁ

cradled by the school, you know, and once you re in a*- N

o
'\,ﬂ B e
t Lty vl“...w 34 SH

position like that, I think they felt threatened by a pro-
gram coming in and trying to turn the education into some-

thing else, you know.
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1 0 Did they get along with the teacher corps interns? .
2 A Well, it's like I said again, that when the program
3 came in, they more or less left -it alone, but then, after
4 the students were getting interested in the program and
5 stuff, I think that some of the teachers felt threatened,
6 you know, and they kind of, you know, set up a defense
7 towards it. You know. And -- but most of the time they
8 left it, they left the program to be what it was going to
. 9 be.

== 10 Q.
11| was a strain between the teédheé,éorpsgteqcp;;éf;ﬁéizéé_:v
12 other teachers, other students besides yourself or weéé
13 you just speaking for yourself? Could the other students
14 sense that there was something strained betwéen the --

_ 15 A Oh, oh, ves, definitely. All the other students,
16 they sensed that a lot. In fact, they were constantly
17 asking the interns, you know, why do, you know, why such
18 a negative attitude towards the program and towards the

/ 19 students in general? And I guess it was because the pro-
20| gram did get to have a lot of other activities and got to .
21 | do plenty more stuff than the regular clasigg, gut{théiz;ijﬁﬁl g
22 the regular classes they had more studentshégégiiégmdiﬁﬁi%u=“ ‘;
23| have as much time and it was regularly-set up classes. o -
24 But the Cycle VII was what it was, Cycle VII. And
25 those other activities were part of the program, they were

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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part of a learning process, you know, for the students.

0 One last question for you, Mike, and that is,
how would you compare the bilingual/bicultural classes
offered today with those that were offered in the Cycle
VII program?

A Well, the bilingual/bicultural classes offered today
at Alisal High, I didn't even know that they existed, to
tell you the truth. And they were mentioned a couple times,
I can remember, a couple vlasses being offered by one of
the -- the interns that used to be an intern, but is now
a teacher, I remember a couple of those classes, two or
three, but they -- they weren't set up the same, I don't
think. -

And it seemed like to get bicultural -- bilingual/
bicultural classes in Alisal again, is really hard, is
something hard to do, because they -- they have to do so much
to try to make a program exist at that school, and especially
a bilingual program. But --

0 But they had it?

A. Yes, they had it, they have it, but I didn't even

know it existed.

Q. You didn't even know?
A No.
0 Maria, how important is it to Chicano students to

have teachers that speak Spanish and understand the Chicano

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 culture?
2
3 MARIA REYNA - )
4
5 3. (By Ms. Reyna) Well, to -- well, let's say for me,
6 you know, that I know English and Spanish, they spoke to me
7| in -- they'd spoke to me like in English.
8 Q. I can't hear you.
.y S 8 They'd you know, for . ) e Lk,
10 0 The questlon, how 1mpgf£aﬂt*x; it JLor” Chlcanoxf%jf - ‘i?
11 |~ students to have teachers that speak Span:;h and under: i h#;5;§§
12 stand the Chicano culture. Is it important to you to have )
13 this in your education? Is it --
i4 A Well, it's important to me, but I think it's mopertz-.
. 15| 4importantitd thosk whé-don*t know English, because to me,
16 like I know English- and Spanish, and they help, you know,
17 | they, like take kids who know English and Spanish, you know,
18 | that already know how to speak English, they take and give
19 them certain kind of work and to the kids that don't know ]
20 English, they, you know, they give them Spanish, you know, ;“ﬁ%&
121 work. , e
22 0 . How would you feel about not_having any programsg :
23| at all that are bicultural/bilingual, just strictly English-
24 | speaking school? Would that be all right for you?
25 A Not have any at all?
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0. Yes.

How would you like it?

N No. I =-- well, I really -- when I started school,
I started in teacher corps, and then, after that, you know,
I went to tenth and I was in teacher corps and after they
told me that there was not going to be any more teacher
corps I didn't know where to turn to. You know.

0. You felt lost?

A Yes. Well, I —— well, it just, it just like
dropped out of nowhere, I don't know what happened, you
know, why they're leaving or nobody told me anything.

Q What did they tell you, what was the reason for
dropping teacher corps, what did they tell you?

A Well, I'd ask and they'd say that we just ran out

of the funds and that's it, you know, that's all they knew.

Q Just that they've run out of money?
A Yes, run out of money.
Q. Do you think that they realize that the students

’

wanted the program?

A Well, no. I really think they really didn't, you
know, know how much we really needed it, they thought}maybe
it was just ancexperimental thing and then they wouldh't
stay in it very long.

And then, well, I wondered, you know, we were trying

to get it back and we really didn't know what to do after that

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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It worked pretty good, since when I first went in, you
know, but that first year, you know, I felt more relaxed
after getting out of junior high beeause that first year,
you know, I got to really -- I got to take my personal
problems-to them and they'd, you know, help me out. And
I was, you know, not in high school in June and I didn't
really want to get any classes, you know, like math or
anything because they really didn't help me.

You know, I knew they could help me and I trled to

get easier and easier classes that way I»would, you know, -~

try to raise my grade, but 1t dldn t help me. 3%;

I feel if I tried to ask a teacher a question or
something, I feel I can't get around him or he won't ex-
plain right or he said there are the directions, read themn,

you know.

Q But the teacher corps teachers didn't do that with you!

A No.
Q. They let you come to them?
A Well, when I'd ask a question, there was always

teachers walking around helping students when -- and to

them, you know, I'd raise my hand and they'd come right

away and they'd.say, what's the matter? TI. could really ﬂﬁq
ask them, you know, I don't understand the directions and
they explained, you know, they explained, you know, what

to do and how to do it. Where to look, you know, for —— or

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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else they'd tell me, well, turn back, you know, turn back,

we'll give you an easier book or something like that.

0. It sounds like, ang I -- well, maybe you think it too,

that without this you wouldn't be able to stay in the
academic, you know, you wouldn't be encouraged to be in
the academic programs without this program, the teacher
corps?

A. Well, I grew really attached to it, so when they
just took it away, I didn't know where to turn to or who to
talk to or anything else. . # ..

0 Do you think that the~in£érn§”were acéepted by?the
teachers, by the other teachers?

A No, not really. Like, well, to me, to me it seemed
like, you know, they really didn't care whether we were
there or not. You know, they really -- well ——

0. You mean the teachers didn't care whether the
Chicano students were there or not or --

A No.

~-- or those classes?

A They didn't care like, well, this is to me, like if

we had any kind of program at all, to them the way they had

their classes set up was okay with them, you know, it's
been like that since the beginning, you know.
Q Did the Cycle VII classes teach you to deal with

problems outside of the school?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A Did they deal with problems outside the school?

0 Outside of the school, yes. Besides the academic,
in community life and -- did it give you broader ex-
periences?

A Well, they'd help me like, I had -- they'd take us
to a nursery, you know, how to take care of kids, you know,
and -- or something that they'd try - to help.rus out after
we got out of school or something like that. They did

a lot of stuff, we participated in a lot of stuff.

- o~
Nt Sy

Q Right now, Maria, are you. happy with the kin@.of‘} )

education you;re getting, right now?r-

A No, not now.

0 Do you think that the other Chicanos in this city
are getting an education that they're satisfied with?

A, Well, not as much as they would, you know, like
they would with those two years of Cycle VII because now
I go to school and I don't see many of the people there
was in those two years and now it seems to me like when
I started off, you know, I had a tough time trying to
graduate to trying to maybe even go to some, you know,
some kind of program or something. B - T

0] Do you think that Chicanos are dlSCflmlnateq §g§1n§§;;
in the education system here?

B Well, yes, in that school, yes.

~Q You do, you think they are?
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A Yes. Well, this happened -- well, to me just being
in a school and trying to go, you know, just trying --
like if I tried to participate in any kind of school
activity or anything like that, you know, I feel I wouldn't

because they'd, you know, they'd seem like if I was maybe

not too —-- too low or something like that, and that was --
Q. You don't feel like it's your school so much then?
A Yes. Like, you know, even though, like I say well,

it-was my school, seems to me like they would say that
people, the fact that it's my*échooi“or:trjﬂto join some-"
thing, you know, they realiy wouldn't give me very mﬁch.
THE CHAIR: We have to move on.
Q (By Ms. Bernstein) Diana, what is your -- what did

you feel Cycle VII and the teacher corps program was?

-~ e = " - -

- b

DIANA WILKENSON

- (By Ms. Wilkenson) Well, actually, I know very

little about it, which is about what the average student

at Alisal knows. Basically, I felt it was a program that’

<

helped out students that were having problems, say ﬁasterin§%§§

the English language, or that could not realte to the school
system as 1t was and needed help, perhaps, you know,

identifying. Or just staying in school, it would help

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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individuals stay in school, it was better than dropping out.
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0 Then did you feel that it was a good thing or a

=

bad thing?

A That it was a good thing or a bad thing? I definitely

feel it was a good thing.

0. Do you think bilingual/bicultural classes are im-
portant?

A Yes. Because I feel unless you can speak English

k<

SR .:._ PE S

you're going to reallytuyou know_ 1t's g01ng tb’hinde s

you later on. - ‘ e w-~il
0. What if you already speak English, would it be of
any value do you think to a student to be in a bilinguél/
bicultural program?
A Yes; I think it would be, because, well, I == I've
had two years of Spanish, and I think the important,

especially in this area where so much Spanish is spoken,

that you do know Spanish or another language. I think it's

beneficial to the individual.
Q Do you think it's important to hire bilingual/
bicultural teachers in a school like Allsal?

N

. W T R
) Yes, I do. B A

Q Do you feel that students' wishes are properly
evaluated by the administrative staff at your school?

A Now I would say they are. Fairly well. At the be-

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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ginning of the year I don't think the needs or the wants
of the students were really paid attention to. They were
noticed. It was more what the administration wanted,

not so much what the students needed, but now I think
they're more aware of what the students really want.

Q Okay. Would you be interested in taking a bilingual/
bicultural class?

A Yes.

Q (By the Chair) Are you aware of the bilingual/
bicultural classes. that are offered now at Alisal?

A Not myself, no.

0 You're not?

0. (By Ms. Bernstein) Were you ever shown a descrip-
tion of the courses? When it came time for you to make
out your elective sheet for your next year's program, were
you aware that you could elect to take a bilingual/
bicultural course?

) I thought those were there for Spanish-speaking
students. I didn't really, you know, realize that someone
that just spoke English could have, like a bilingual class.
I thought it was for someone that was having difficulty

ot

speaking English would take that class. v, .-
Q. So then you never saw any kind of a description of
the course that said it would be of interest to students

like yourself?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 A No.

2 Q (By the Chair) Do you feel that other Anglo students

3 are aware of what the general bilingual/bicultural classes?

4 A No, I really thing that they feél it's for Spanish

5 students.

6 Q Do you think this is a problem in determining whether

7 or not people want to take the classes?

8 A It could —-- it could be clarified I think, the whole
3%;MN3;‘ 9 program is so vague, no one really knows, you kgow,wwhgtﬂg |
S 10 offered. i g . *ﬁ’%m% '“ﬁfkééf zf%{i%;=‘““jﬂ“q£§

11 Q Are you familiar with the handbook that's ha;aéﬁ.&"h‘iifgé

12} out at Alisal? )

13 A No. The only thing I've really seen is the elective .

14 sheet, you said description of the bilingual classes, that's |

15 all I have knowledge of.

16 Well, that's the handbook, yes.

17 Q. Is that the handbook?

18 Q (By Ms. Bernstein) Do you, to your knowledge, would
/ 19 there be a number of other students who are English-speaking

20 | who would be interested in taking a bilingual/bicultural

21| class? _ _ i

22 A I really couldn't say..-I wggidnit say thé?eiﬁéuld,:éa ;

23| be a lot, but there would be some that are interested. K

24 Q. (By Ms. Hata) Mike, have you seen a copy of this

25 handbook that we're talking about?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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(By Mr. Gutierrez) No.

Of the bilingual/bicultural courses?

Bop P

No, I don't think I've seen the handbook.

Q Is that why you feel you didn't know about the
existence of bilingual/bicultural courses? You stated
that earlier.

A Well, I seen the sheet that she had mentioned, but
I didn't see the handbook, and many of the classes were like 1
THE CHAIR:, Mike,“excu§§jm§!‘thg shegy and the

T
Pl e

. . . R ,.sf::_ » e
hardbook are ome thing, we just have' different names for~*- "=

.-

them, evidently.

e E = g [
o ¥

A Yes, I seen it but it wasn't that clearly de-
scribed, you know, what -+ you know, who could go into
the classes and who couldn't.

0 (By the Chair) Have you received any counseling
during the time you were in the teacher corps program as
a student? What kind of counseling did you get?

A The only counseling I got was to register for classes,
get my classes and told where my classes were, that's all.

Q Now that you're no longer in the program, are you

receiving any kind of counseling to help you adjust?

=

A No, I'm not receiving no counseling at all, it Was .. op

purely up to me to adjust or get out.
0. Are there counselors in the school that you feel you

can talk to?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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at Alisal High? -~
: * ’ - - F Ry
A Because after adjusting to Cycle VII program and
after adjusting to doing work at my own speed and as fast
as I could or as slow as I could, I can't adjust to the
whole nine months of going to school, because right now
this is, say my sixth or seventh month and the pressure's
just getting to me and it's Jjust too slow and too humdrum
for me.
Q (By Dr. Rodriguez) Philip, you mentioned a rumor

that students were being excused .to:attend some kind of

Cinco de Mayo celebration, right? -

Q Is a Cinco de Mayo celebration a school-wide

celebration that all students attend, participate in?

A (By Mr. Dyk) Right. . e e e ERE ST

e

A Yes, there are, you know, out of the 5,000 that
are in the administration right now, I think there are two
that I can say that I can talk to and relate to.
Q. You just mentioned to get out, are you thinking
about dropping, leaving school?
A No, I don't think I can take another year at A;isal
High. I've £illed out tests and stuff to go into the HAP
programs to San Luis Obispo and to graduate maybe a year '
earlier. - | .
Q Why don't you think ydufcdq;dﬁtake.anotherﬁyéarﬁ4;:§?5“’f?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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have an assembly, usually around that time. If it can't be
on Cinco de Mayo, if it can't be on the fifth, if it's on
the weekend, it's usually on a Friday or something like
that, but we have an assembly, with Mexican dancers coming

in and stuff like that.

0. All students participate, not only the Mexican-
Americans?
A. Yes, it's open to the whole school, the whole schoolts

excused to attend the assembly.

o sy - z

0. Are there other celebrationé.during’the school-~"
year that are not strictly Mexican-American? Do you-
celebrate Christmas or Easter o that kind of thing on a
school-wide celebration?

A No. We have assemblies that are open to the whole
school but as far as cultural assemblies, the only cultural
assembly that we have at school is the Cinco de Mayo
celebration.

0. But these other assemblies are school-wide, are
students excused from their classes to participate, make
plans?

A Whenever we have assemblies it's open to the whole

23
IS e £

d e AW
APy

o e P o %
student:body and the whole school is” excused.., Sk v tegE o)

o Is this any different, then, from the way the Mexican-
American students or Chicano students are excused for their

Cinco de Mayo celebration?
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. 1 A -Yes, it is. The incident that I was referring to,
k 2 it was announced in the bulletin that the counseleés of a
3 certain counselor who's in charge of .the Cycle VII érogram
4 would be excused from school this day to go to a cele-
5 bration which was off campus. And this excluded any other
6 students that wanted to go or at least to their knowledge,
7 they didn't know if they could leave campus or not without,
8 you know, being cut. ;r
| @ e
.« |10 Those who -wantéd ‘to go? f’ b
: 1{ T i - Ifw£hey wanted to go and” they‘hadhiﬁgjigg?f*souysggigi:%E“&
* 12 they could go without asking. If“;hey wanteérto go é;a ff
13 they didn't have the right counselor, then they couldn't go.
14 Q Then you were not excluded on the basis of whether
) 15 they were Mexican-American or White, it just depended on >
16 the counselor from what you just said? .
17 A Yes.
18 Q You mentioned the Mayo Club and that you thought you —
i 19 had tried to get the Mayo Club involved in school activities. =
20 I assume the Mayo Club is a Mexican-American, Chicano.. L *ﬁif
] 21| student organization? <~ LT _
{22} . A . It's-a Mexican-American youth: OEE;HEEEELO Bﬁiﬁg
23 primarily Chicano students. :ﬁwkﬁ%%
24 Q What specific steps have you taken to get the Mayo
25 Club involved? More involved? I assume they are involved, { -
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1 from what you said.
2 A Well, as far as myself, it -- it's hard to say.
3 We'put on the assembly of Cinco de Mayo, as far as going
4 up to the Mayo Club itself and talking with the Chicano
5 students there, I don't feel that I'd be in the right
6 place, I'd feel like if I went and talked to them, you
7 know, it would be like, well, big deal, you know, student=
8 body, talking to Mayo Club he's trying to be a smack or
9 something like that.
10 Qo Have they been' invited to participate in someof =
11 your school-wide activities, school-wide assemblies?- -
12 A Well, they are. Any student, if it's -- a student
13 body assembly or student body activity, any student in
14 school is invited.
15 0 Excuse me, Mike, and Maria, are both of you members
16 of the Mayo Club?
17 A (By Mr. Gutierrez) Yes, I'm vice chairman of the
18 Mayo Club.
19 0 Are there any comments you would like to make in
20 | regponsec to what Philip has said?
21 A No, just that the -- you know, we have been invited
22| to a couple of activities, and during Cincé de Mayo éhiﬂb; ;
23 which happened last year, many of those, the students were
24 required to have permission slips from their parents so they
25

weren't more or less, you know, excused unless they had per-

‘.

. i
s~
* ‘-‘n
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1 mission slips, but some of the kids didn't -- they decided
2 not to get permission slips so I guess that's where the
3 foulup was.
4 Q. Do you feel that you're welcome to participate in
5 the school adtivities that Phil is talking about?
6 A Do I feel —--
7 Q. Welcome? Does your club feel welcome to openly -
8 participate or do you feel that there are some problems g
° here in terms of free participation? - SRR Rl N
10 A Well, I'm not sure whether we feel that welébﬁéi"m;'i
11 you know, it's -- like for me I could -- I would féel‘y - %:
12 welcome, you know, because I can accept the hospitality, o e
13 but for a lot of the Chicanos that have been there before,
14 like once you get to the high school level, it kind of
15 becomes a wall between the student body, I mean between
16 the student body activities and you, because you can't
17 really get involved, because you're going through so many
18 conflicts and so many cultural clashes during those
19 years that you -- it's really hard to adjust to something _—
20| like that. 3 :
21 0. We have heard from previous testimony that thé;e h%;*gl
22 been some discrimination directed against students.-;ﬁéﬁfgg b
23 all of you be willing to talk to members of our staff and |
24 provide them with specific examples of discrimination - ~i..
25

against students that you may have heard of or have been
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witness to? How many of you have heard of cases of dis-
crimination directed against students in terms of disci-
pline, for example?

A (By Mr. Gutierrez) Well, me and Maria have. I'm
not sure whether

0. (By Ms. Hata) You and Maria have. Diana?

A (By Ms. Wilkenson) Yes.

0. Philip?

A (By Mr. Dyk) It depends on what you call discrimin-

ation. - - ..

Q I won't ask for any more, we are running out of
time, will you be willing to talk to members of our staff
and give them details?

A Yes. "™, .. e

A (By Mr. Gutierrez) May I have this last comment?

THE CHAIR: Last comment.

A Okay. For the Cycle VII program, it's hard to really
determine whether it was successful or not, you know, .
academic-wise, but like I said, many of this kids were
some of them kids'that were having a lot of problems and that
really couldn't adjust to the regular system. So they were
put in there and it was like all the kids that couldn't
handle the regqular system, now you're supposed to --
here's your sin saver and you really got to adjust right

now, you know.
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So, really what they were expecting from Cycle VII,
when I say they, I mean the board and the other teachers,
was a miracle right away, which really couldn't be per-—
formed because programs like that were never instituted
into a school system like Alisal's, so I think that they
were really expecting more than we could offer.

A (By Mr. Dyk) I think it's important on the other
end, too, though, that when a special program is put in,

it's important that students know what 1t snabout, so‘that

3 L
1; PR — .-.‘:_._,,: 38

they don't feel, when a spec1a1 éveﬂt is comlng up, they
don't feel that they're discriminated against because
they can't participate in that program.

I know that that's lot of the feelings that went
around and I think that's a lot of it -- that's what started
a lot of problems that we've had at Alisal High in thellast
year and a half is that feelings have run on both sides that,
you know, we've been discriminated because we can't go to
this.

And then, you know, they've been discriminated be-

cause they don't feel welcome at this.

Q (By Ms. Hata) You don't have any kind of hot 1line

-
O 1

system? oo
A No, not really.
0 (By the Chair) Does the school provide any assis-

tance in communication?
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A What type of assistance, just in communicating with
other students or --

Q Right. Evidently, if you feel that you're not getting
equal treatment because you can't attend something or other,
and you think it's because you don't understand what the
problem is, or what the situation is, who has the re-
sponsibility of informing you?

A There have been attempts by the administration to

break down barriers by having, you know, rap sessions and ..

things like this, last spring theré'Weré seVeral“rép SR

sessions where students could just‘come in, talk to-==mct
teachers and administrators and there have been two
general student body assemblies that I know of, one this
year and one last year, where we just came in and the
principal or the administrator would explain the situation
the best he could. Try to get all students to see, you

know, what's going on.

Q0. Do you think there's a need for more of that?
A Yes, I think so.
Q Has the student council made any recommendations to

the school to that effect?

i
3
B

A Not necessarily the student council, but maybémuﬁé~agl>m{5

students in general.
0 llas a body recognized by the administration that

you've the responsibility to do anything like that, if that

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 is the case where that in fact would help?
2 L. Yes, I think that.would.
3 0 (By Ms. Hata) Are these ;ép sessions conducted
4 only in English?
5 A Generally yes, because if English-speaking persons
6 come in and they can't understand Spanish, then it's
7 kind of bad if they'd speak 'in Spanish and we don't under-
8 stand too.
9 0 (By the chair)
410' they don't understand;y?TuT ]
1 A Well, maybe we ouéht to have ‘1E anslator. -
12 0 {By Ms. Hata) Has there been a translator in the
13 past?
14 A In -- the assemblies or the rap sessions that I've
15 gone to, there's been several translators in that kids
16 can, you know, and teachers who know how to translate,
17 they'll translate for people who are there.
18 What I'm referring to, though, in rap sessions, are
19 just times that at lunch hours or something like thgt,
20 when the students can just feel free to go 1n and talk,
21 and to my knéwledge there hasn't been too many of those’
2 since last spring, when we were hav1;g&a ibt
23 at school.
24 0 Mike, have there been translators available and used?
25 A (By Mr. Gutierrez) Well, in the rap sessions that

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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I've attended, I've only seen two or three, and as for
translators of other material, like studeﬁt bulletin and
stuff, I think this is the first year that we've had
somebody to actually translate all the material.

THE CHAIR: We're going to have to move.on.

Recognizing that students are the reason for all
of us being here. But we've got to move.

One last question, that's it.

0 (By Ms. Bernstein) It'gﬂgwol

Y
&

Wﬁen you go to take an éleﬁtivg,for the following -

= o

year, is there -- any of you can answer’%hzé, is there an

assembly that presents the programs for thé foiiowing year?
A (By Mr. Dyk) No, there's not an assembly. 1It's

just the form of the handbook which comes out at this,

and last year it's been printed up in the newspaper style

and it lists all the classes that are offered and a little

paragraph telling about it.

Counselors then are available to students to talk
about, you know, courses and things like this before
students sign up for their next year's classes?

Q Okay, and one last question. There are field tri;s,
for instance, say students government goes on a field :trip
that only student government can go on and so on, like that?

A Leadership conference is the only student government

field trip that we've had each year, that's when we meet

o
™

PIRN
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- 1 with the leadership class of North Salinas High and Salinas
. 2 High School. Other than that, we've had no field trips. .
3 Q. Students outside-of tbat area, if you're not on
4 student government council, you couldn't go on that field
5 trip?
6 A No, because it was —- it was an invitation only
7 from the other high schools, we didn't sponsor it. L ey
8 0. What I'm asking, I think, is, if there was a science 7
9 fair 1t might be possible that Just«people 1nXolvé&»1;:thé:
10 science program might go or soéethlng llke that?
1 A Uh-hub. A e
12 0 Which would relate to, if it's a bilingual class, -
13 only students involved in bilingual class would be
14 interested in going.
- 15 THE CHAIR: Okay, thank you. Thank you very much
16 for appearing.
17 Next witness is the certificated employees council
18 panel. Mr. Otto Kimball and Mr. Henry Van Brocklin.
f 19 If you would identify yourselves for the record, .. .-
20 and who you represent or what.
21 MR. KIMBALL:
- ) E CEC chairman. %
23 MR. VAN BROCKLIN: I'm Hank Van Brocklin, I'm the
24 current CEC chairman and also former CEC chairman during
25 1971-72 school year.
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THE CHAIR: Okay, we're going to start, to save
time, we'll start with questioning from the committee,
so Helen? B
Q. (By Ms. Bernstein) Mr. Kimball, as former chairman

of the CEC, what was your evaluation of the Cycle VII

program?

OTTO KIMBALL ——
A . (By Mr. Kimball) You're talking.about my evaluation
based on the committee, not my personal evaluation, right?
Q Right.
N Okay, now we're talking about Cycle VII, Phase II,
aren't we?
Q ‘"We're talking about the phase in which the teachers
chose not to continue the program.
A Well, actually, what was decided against Cycle IX,
not Cvcle VII.
Okay. The teachers -- well, the CEC's evaluation
of Cycle VII, Phase II, let me give you the scallop points

first.

A

We fel: that the district and the community hadih&&ﬁl,

e

more input into the selection of the interns. We also
felt that the interns assigned to the school had been

placed under cooperating teachers which was an improvement

v o
i
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1| over the past teacher corps.
2 We also felt that the teachers or rather the
3 interns, had been chosen according to their majors and
4 minors, and this was a good point in the selection process.
3 The interns, due to the sélection process, had a
6 more positive attitude, and their approach was also more
7 positive.
8 CEC also felt that the performance with the students
- 9| and the rapport with the staff had béenﬁiﬁprovedtf o o
. 10 As far as the weaktébinvagifgheéfiéieiViI7’;iégéﬁII,;E%'
11 the CEC felt that University of California at Santa‘cfhzjf ‘«TC“;:
12 did not provide adequate services to the program, we aléo
13! felt that University of California at Santa Cruz did not
14 communicate enough with the staff.
- 15 o Why, specifically, was the program terminated?
16 A In answering your question, there, I would like to
17 refer to the minutes, since it is quite lengthy and it's
18 been some time. So with your permission I'll read from
19 the minutes.
20 To begin with, the time line was very short, as far
21 as federal programs go, you know, you're given a time;f‘:f
22 line, when it was presented to us, the time line was U:tm
23 short, CEC felt that the proposal was too broad and that
24 there were not enough specifics to evaluate it properly.
25 When it was presented to us it was presented as being
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_felt the money could be better spent somewhere else in view .

in the idea stage, and a program had not yet been finalized.
At that time, the makeup of the program was to
include three interns, three teachers with five years or
less teaching experience, three teachers with five years
or more teaching experience and a team leader.
The reason this was all impprtant is because this
would be removing teachers from the regular faculty.

One of the objections of the CEC to this program was they

of the fact thagiit'would‘affgptﬁpu{rbroégamwiﬁ‘étdiffére@ﬁ;zj

1 JU

way than Cycle VII, Phase II had done. R |

Another thing, it was pointed out that there was
no statistical evidence to prove that we had reached our
goal with Cycle VII in lessening the dropout rate, there
were no statistics at all.

The council was also opposed because the district
was losing classroom space, and as it was stated earlier
this morning, rooms were at a premium.

Also, money in the form of salaries would be taken

out of the regular program for Cycle IX. This would

e |

affect 18 people district-wide, and as I said before, when . i}

~e,
Gam

-] o

we . had no answer regarding the dropout rate, threewquéstionsgﬁgn

that were posed to the district by the CEC were, is the
program of any benefit to individual students and to the

school? Can federal funds be used to pay participating
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1 teachers' salaries? Can federal méney be spent for
2| portables?
3 Q Did you receive any answers on those guestions?
4 A I'1l get to that.
5 Okay. The council felt that the emphasis should
6 be placed on whether or not the program is of any benefit
7 to the individual student and to the school as a whole.
8 All right. Then we met with representatives from Cycle VII
9 teacher corps steering committge,lyithwsPuQ9pt;repre )
10; sentatives and intern represenégfivééf%éiité qeiﬁét
11 them, the council decided to\pdll~t£éjﬁéﬁpe£;f:f £5eigf
12 various organizations represented in order to see if the
13 organizations had changed their decision in regard to
14 | cycle IX.
15 And of course, at that time, the board representative
16 again indicated his concern regarding the time line. At
17 a later meeting the board representative indicated that
18 he had not yet received direction from the board regarding
19 Cycle IX, and he explained that he did not know the
‘20 position of the board at this time.
21 0
|22 A .
23 Okay, now, your question was did we receive an
24 answer to our questions, what gquestion in particular did
25

you have in mind?
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1 0. (By Ms. Bernstein) Well, you said there were three
2 particular questions, federal funding, classroom space --
3 A Right, we did receive an answer to that, we were
4 told that funds could not be used to pay participating
5 teachers, in other words, those that were district teachers,-
6 they could only be used to pay the interns and the team
7 leader. And we were also told that they could not be spent
8 for the portables so therefore, we became very concerned,
9 you know, being short on rooms and on. teachers and this
10| is what led to our decision.
11 Q. I'm a little corifused, I don't know about the other
12| members of the committee. There are so many teachers
13| hired in your school based on a ratio to students, for
14| every so many students there's a teacher hired, correct?
15 A The ratio is one to 32.4 students based on the total
16 population. Student population.
17 0. Those who would be involved in the Cycle IX program
18 or were involved in the Cycle VII program, had to be
19 sitting somewhere else at some time, anyway, it's not
20| 1like they were taking up a classroom space, I mean they'd
21 | have to be in a classroom that period that day anyway:i )
22 | ywouldn't they? : - . ;ﬁigﬁawggi
23 I don't quite understand how it takes up classroom
24 space, they'd have to be in a classroom.
25

A Well, let me see if I can answer that question for you

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 this way. Our school, I'm talking about Alisal High I.
2 School, was designed to handle a 1,500 students. Our
) 3 enrollment is approximq?ely in the ne;ghborhood,of 2,000.
4 Therefore, you can see that we have about 500, where the
5 building does not have adequate space for them. The way
6 that we handle this is to have three arrival periods,
7 three departure periods and four lunch shifts. We do this
8 in order to keep those 500 students someplace since we )
9 can’t put them in classrooms. . e
Erers 10 .. By the same token,- therevarjkﬁgt;%gough r;gﬁgdégi-
;;; 11 the teachers that we h?verg §pjzg_haégysgges we QE;Q éziﬁ%
; 12 .traveling teachers that have to‘g: from o;e ;oéﬁ‘to“angther,
13 at all times we have to have teachers out of the classroom. —
14 0. I understand that, what I don't understand is how
B 15 the elimination of the Cycle VII program solved that
16 problem or aided that problem, classroom problem?
17 ) Well, it was stated earlier this morning that those
18 people had been put in small rooms that were really not
/ 19 adequate for teaching.
20 0 Were they -- who was put in the small rooms, people t_ﬁgﬁéé
21 involved in the Cycle VII program? :
22* A Thaé‘s what I heard this morning., ..
23 0. Were they complaining about the lack of space fof
24 their program and therefore didn't want to continue?
25 A I don't know.
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would be paid anywéy, is that correct? They would still,
there were no teachers removed from the teaching program
in terms of a ratio --

A Teachers were taken out of the regular programs or

would have been taken out of the regular program to be

they were going to reduce the numbers.

0 How much did that reduce the ratio of teachers to

0 That's what you're -- implying, right?

A No.

0 Okay, what you're implying is that --

A That there were not enough adequate rooms to handle
this program, right.

0 But that complaint didn't come necessarily from
those people involved in the program?

A Well, I'm sure it was expressed at some time, yes.

Q. To you? < - - . - S

A .No, not to me. T T o

Q And in terms of teachers, salaries of the teachers

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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placed in the Cycle VII program.
0 But the ratio was still =--
A And the ratio would have been reduced since these
were special programs.
Q But then you also would have lost the interns which
were paid for by federal funding -- -- *“jijfft“;-fﬁé%
A We were not going to have the same number of interns, ’
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1 students? Were your classes overloaded because there were
2 fewer students in the cycle? -
3 A Are you talking about Cycle VII or Cycle IX?
4 0 Cycle IX.
5 A Cycle IX, the projection indicated that this would
6 overload the other classes, to what degree, I do not know,
7 I don't have those figures with me now. - . )
8 0. What was the vote by the teachers to turn down
91 the program? rj“‘“**f“ = ;
o = 10 A You mean what was the Yote of the:counc;i::‘
) 1 Q Did you poll the teachers? -mo,, find out if they;k
12 wanted to have the Cycle IX program?
13 A All right, let me backtrack on that for you a
14 little bit. The way that the CEC is set up, teachers
- 15 do not go directly to the CEC, the CEC receives its
16 direction from the organizations it represents. It is
17 the organizations that tell the CEC what policies they
18 want instituted.
19 Q (By the Chair) What organizations?
20 A Well, when I was on the council it was CTA, SAGA :
21 and the faculty association. ' o 1.;~
22 R ]
v 0 {(By Ms. Bernstein) What does SAGA stand For? ¥is an =§§
23 A Salinas Area Guidance Association.
24 0. Okayv. Did those organizations poll the teachers
25 to see if they wanted to continue?
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A Well, I'm not finished.

0 Oh, I'm sorry.

A According to the guidelines, the governing board
of each organization may give direction to the CEC. They
do not always have to poll the teachers. So we received
our direction from the oréanization and voted accordingly.

After the vote was appealed by the committee, I'm

talking about the Cycle VII or rather Cycle IX committee,

i85 L e % oaed
23 YE gL i 7
3 £ i

then we did poll the teachers..and ,again .we.received :the. -

- o
e R -

same direction that we had the “first time."

Q Did you poll the teachersén,

A The second time around we did, yes.

0. And what was that vote?

A. In numbers?

e (By the Chair) Percentage?

A Percent? I don't have that information.

0. (By Ms. Bernstein) Do you remember approximately

what the percent was?
A No, I don't.

Q Do you remember if it was overwhelmingly one way

or the other?

% L =
RN .(,":('_‘r
»r

A Well, it -was certainly against, it wassagéinstéi
Cycle IX, that I remember. As to what the numbers, I

don't remember.

0. Were you given any specific task to go about evaluating

]
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3 1 the program yourself? Did you go to observe the program, .
2 did you ask for specific statistics or anything like that?
3 ‘A You're talking about me as:ahiindividual, not as
4 a chairman?
5 Q Well, how many people are on the CEC -council?
6 A Nine.
7 Q. Those nine people?
8 A The;only one I can answer for is myself, I don't
- 9| know what the others were doing. 1. was.one .
%fg*“ -10 well, I was theicdbperatiné:counﬁgiéf;fgz',
e 111 interns so I was a part of the proézéglﬁhﬁ
12 o But other people on the CEC? .
13 A Pardon me?
14 0. The others who were not familiar with it, were
- 15 they at any point, did they go to evaluate the program,
16 observe it?
17 A Well, the program was at each school, I'm sure
18 all of them had an opportunity to see how the program was -
19 working in their school. .
20 Q Well, when you discussed this, did they mentiogf'
21 that they Eéysfseen the program in operation? ?;‘“ ‘
- 2 < A Xe;;~they did. . :;aﬁéigﬁﬁﬁgJééﬁha:f =
23 0 Did you ask the administrative staff or the bo;;d -
24 of education for any figures about the dropout rate?
25 A Yes, we did.
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= 1 in ESL and 341 in the bilingual,program. We have 14
2 periods of ESL and bilingual classes, four of those are
3| ESL, eight are bilingual.
4 0 Do you know if the students involved in the Cycle
5 VII program were informed of the bilingual/bicultural
6 program that they could be involved in this year?
7 A, Again you're asking if I know if these specific
8| 64, I can only give you generalities, I know that the )
9 total school was made aware of thgkglassesﬂthat Were. . o —eul 2
10| available to them, the counselors meet with the stddenié“{ﬁ
" 11 in the school library prlor”to"the prereglstratlon, aAd:’:&: o 52
12| give them the preregistration materials of which I k ~;
13 understand you have copies of right now.
14 They are written both in English and in Spanish,
. 15| 1ast year there was not as much translation into Spanish
16 | as this year, however they were made aware of the pro-
17| grams that we have and I think that the numbers that are
18 enrolled in these programs are an indication of the fact
r 19 that they were informed.
20 Q Can you figure out any reason why the four students _ -
A 21 that we heard from were unaware of the program? g lw
) 22 | ".A" . sThat's a good guestion. N ‘. ;
| 23 0 Do you know if there were any recommendations made S
24 for transition from the Cycle VII into either a bilingual
25 program or into regular classes for the students?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER,. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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<7 A I didn't hear your question. S e s

A. Well, when we knew that the Cycle VII would not be,
or rather Cycle IX would not be with us this year, CEC
started looking at the other alternatives, which were the
bilingual classes and the district, as it was stated
earlier this morning, provided what they call three-six,’
or a ﬁalf time teacher to each school in the district
for bilingual education. However, Alisal High School
was allowed 1l2-six,"which is two full time teachers - °

for:bilingihal education, in addition to what was being

&= Ta =

done last year. ) s T T

0. Well, the students that we heard from who were
in the program stated that they felt lost when the program
ended and didn't quite kriow what to do, and I'm referring
specifically to some kind of program to help them make
the transition?

A The only answer I can give you there is to refer
back to the fact that I stated we have eight bilingual
classes, some of the teachers that are teaching those
bilingual classes are former interns.

0 But you don't know of a specific program that was

set up for that purpose?

0. You didn't hear of a specific program that was
set up for the purpose of transition?

A That is a specific program.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 0. Well, but we don't know if any of the people in
2| that bilingual program are former Cyéle VII students.
3 A In other words, what you're asking me is counld I
4 tell you how many of these 64 actually got in there?
5 0 What I'm really asking is was there any help given
6| to those students when the program was ended? Until
7 they were assimilated into the regular school program or
8 a bilingual group?
9 A I'm sure.
~io 0 But do you know of any spec1f1c == I mean that s
11| sort of a general answer. Do you know._ off—hand of any;—-;%
12 A Well, the only way I would know of any specific
13| would be if last year I would have known and you could
14 have asked me this question, and I would have been looking
15 for the specific.
16 Q. Well, it wasn't that obvious that you would héve to --
17 A Well, the only thing I can tell you is that our
18| counselors do try to take care of all the students and
19 they try to advise them.
20 Q (By the Chair) How many counselors, how many
21 | students per counselor?
22 A Approximately 400. e 7
23 Q Per counselor?
24 A Right.
25 Q Are you telling me the counselors talked to all 4007
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A In groups.

0 We heard this morning from the administrators that
they felt that they didn't do an adequate job in informing
the teachers of the program, would you agree with that?

A Repeat that question again?

Q We heard this morning, the administrators felt that
they really hadn't done an adequate job in informing
teachers of the district about the Cycle VII programn,
making them aware of its positive benefits. They all
seemed to think it was a really good ﬂihg and that h;d
they communicated this to the teachers in a more positive
way, maybe the teachers would have approved it.

Do you agree with that?

A Well, I would say that that's indicated by the way
the CEC voted against Cycle IX.

Q Do you think if they had brought the statistics
to you on the dropout rate, on attendance figures, on the
performance in skills area, things like that, if that had
been made available to you and reflected a moré poéitive
approach, then the teachers might have approved of:the
program?

A I'm sure the CEC would have approfed the prcgram*‘%ﬁézgéw
if it would have -- if the proposal had given the facts“x“‘:3i

and had been specific.

Q So then, by their not answering the gquestions, you

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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Q Would those teachers teach --
A Those teachers would be working with the team? .. .::
0 Would they teach? L <
A It would depend on their assignmenp:”
Y Q Did they te;ch in the past? ” ~* g .'P:"’;—‘i}t
A Well, okay --
a Or did they just supervise and not have any class-

didn't really have all the information that you needed?

A That's right.

Q (By the Chair) At the end ogwyour statement or the ~ -
comments you made, you mentioned that one of the reasons
that you did not vote for the program was the money that
it would cost for teachers?

A Right.

0. Can you explain that to me? What money are you

talking about? - e et

A Well; as .I stated béfore;

:
f i
e

teams, and there was g01ng to be a teaﬁ'for each one o

o

the schools, there would be three intermns which, of course, -| -

would be paid for by Title IX funds, but in addition to

that, there would be three teachers with five years
experience or less and three teachers with five years
experience or more, that's six teachers per team that

would be paid for by district funds and not Title IX.

room responsibility?
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A If we're talking about Cycle VII, Phase II, the
cooperating teachers did teach, yes.

Q And did you have any indication that the teachers
in this cycle would not teach?

A As I said, the presentation was not specific
enough, that's what we were asking for.

0 If teachers had taught, then they were not lost,
is that correct?

A They would not be lost but if a teacher is assigned,
say 33 students normally, and if fh{s new program reduced
the classes to 20, that's 15 students per teacher that
would have ® be routed to other teachers. And that's what
we were concerned about.

Q (By Ms. Bernstein) 1Is that part of the job to re-
duce the class size?

A As I said, it was not specific enough and that was
as assumption.

Q (By the Chair) One other concern was money, is
that correct, that the district --

A Right.

Q == didn't have money?

>

e

A As I heard earlier this morning, we have had money
problems in this district as far as I can .remember, and

money does come into the picture every time, yes.

Q. Has the CEC opposed the fact that you grant sabbaticalg

{1
|
(
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B 1 every year to teachers who don't teach at all and who go
2 off and do something? - ':m_
B . 3 A Have they opposed that? -
4 Q Have they?
5 A The CEC, the only involvement with that is being
6 that they approve the number of sabbaticals that will be
7 granted per year but then it's up to &8 committee to select
8 who will be =- g
9 0 Did you approve sabbatica%swghagwﬁhkg‘Feachers, gﬂl, £
= - {-10 |~ out of the.system; take -= S 7£SJ{.~f“§T”
o 11 A. ~ We do not approve sabbaticai§ytoﬁtaﬁegtqac;érs
12 out of the system, we only approve the number of -
13 sabbaticals that --
14 0. You pay people who are on sabbatical? ’
_ 15| A Yes. -
16 Q Do they teach when they're on sabbatical?
17 A No.
18 Q Therefore you have to hire teachers to replace them? -
19 A Right. .
20 e Which costs money? ;
. 21 A Right.
22 Q f; Tight, money being tight? ...~2 .. ii'
23 A Right.
24 0 Operating at a deficit?
25 A No. -

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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0 Or we're talking about a deficitvfrom what the
administration says this morning.

A The teacher that goes on sabbatical is only paid
half his salary so the other half, if you use it towards a
first year teacher, it generally comes out pretty even.

Q But regardless, you're still paying people for not
teaching?

Which was the concern you had.

A No, you are changing the statement around. As I _

said, CEC approves the number of sabbaticals per year,”not® "

who they will be given to.

Q I realize that, but it doesn’t matter who, whoever
goes doesn't teach.

A It does matter and that's why they have a committee
to decidg who will go.

0. (By Dr. Share) 1I'd like to ask about, in some of
your early 'remarks this afternoon, when you began to tell
us some of your concerns of why CEC did not support the
teacher corps program, and correct me if I misunderstood
you, you were indicating to us that the CEC wanted to have
more control over the teacher selection than perhaps the
teacher corps itself offered, is that.correct or not? iy

A My statement was that one of the good points of

Cycle VII, Phase II, was that the district as well as the

communities, had more input into the selection of teachers

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 or rather the interns.
2 0. What do you mean by more input?
3 A We're talking about Cycle VII, Phase II, there
4 was a Cycle VII Phase I and there was also a Cycle VI,
5 so the comparison is between those three. Or among those
6 three, rather.
7 Q And am I correctiin assuming that you are referring
8 to control?
- ° A . I didn't hear the, last parten---q-—
= 10 ¢ - Aré’you Teférring t& c“oﬁgrolor am I
- 11 standing? : N ‘fi; ) %J?M‘ X
12 A I'm talking about the selection process, in other
13 words, people being involved in deciding who will be
14 selected, people out of the community, people out of the
- 15 district and not only the university deciding who would
16 be selected.
17 0. Your other comment, if I understood correctly, also
18 was in relation to the University of Santa Cruz, and I
19 think you said that they did not provide good supervision,
20 did you mean good or adequate or --
'21 A Adequate. ::~‘§§i§’
22 Q. - Adequate. And then you madeaanother'Ed?ﬁéééfgigger_.
23 lation to why CEC did not want to support this program and
24 that was, I think, correct me if I'm paraphrasing you in-
25 correctly here, that there was no data to support the

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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lowering dropout rate among students. Now, did you mean
literally that there's no data pertinent or that there's
no data to support that this was the fact?

A There was no data presented to us, we asked for it
and they told us that it's not available.

0. So, what you were offering us earlier was a con-
jecture rather than a statement of fact, that there is no
good data to show the program should or should not be
continued, is that correct? DT + e

A. Repeat that again? o

> W .
PPN 24 . fo g Tore” o _:;_ g

Q I'm asking, was your earlier statement that of con— . -

jecture or was it something based on facts?

A About the support?

0 Regarding the dropout rate with relation to teacher
corps program?

A Well, my statement was that in making our decision
we had asked for statistics indicating that the dropout
rate had been reduced because that was one of the things
that they were saying that the program was slanted at
was reducing the number of dropouts. So we asked for
statistics to show that the Cycle VII program in its
first two years had reduced dropouts. They were not able E
to provide that information.

DR. SHARE: Thank you.

THE CHAIR: I've got one more gquestion and then I'm

a0 ~
ul
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going to let everybody ask the gquestion they want.

The reasons that, I'm jogging your memory, one of
the reasons that you wvoted to terminate the program on
Cycle IX was that there was no information that sub-
stantiated the fact that the dropoutirate.was reduced?

A That's one reason.
Q By the Chair) Okay. But there was no -- you did
not know that the dropout hadn't been --

A

The second thing is that you felt that it was going
to cost money because of the teachers that were going to
be utilized? Is that correct?

A Right.

Q You had no indication that this was going to happen,
you just made an assumption?

A No, we knew that because we asked the question, if
Title -- no, Cycle IX funds could be used to pay district
teachers and the answer was no. It could only be used --

- -

Q You didnitrknhow that the teachers were not 901ng to¢

be teaching -- e 5'1;;$§& 3
A Pardon me?
0 You didn't know the teachers were not going to be

performing their normal duties anyway?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 A As I said, the proposal was not specific.

2 0. But you did not know -~

3 A That's right.

4 0. -- that it was going to cost you any money —-- by

S people who were not going to perform their duties?

6 B We were going on what had happened with Cycle VII,

7 Phase I and II.

8 0 Right, but those teachers taught, is what I'm saying?

9 A In Cycle VII, Phase I, the -team leaders did not

10 necessarlly teach, no. 1In Cycleiﬁi;j Phe;:Tinnthe coopera-w‘f':?

11 ting teacher was involved, yes: T . “;i“i

12 Q Okay. And what was the other reason you gave?

13 A There were several reasons I gave.

14 0 No, there were three, I think you gave 'me three of

15 them.

16 % Well, another one was losing classroom space.

17 Q The other was space. And the fact that the program

18 would have had to have been conducted in small classrooms

19 which were not normally used as classrooms, because they

20 were too small? o

21 A Well, the fact that maybe we wouldn t have enough
R classrooms, period. Because you see, with Cycle VII,“;M"”‘EE

23 Phase II, the interns were working with a cooperating

24 teacher that already had a classroom. But in Cycle IX, as

25 it was proposed, it appeared to us that these people would

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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have to have rooms assigned to them, since they would not
be working with a cooperating teacher.
0 Were the teache;f ever given?apy release time so
that they could go and observe the program for themselves?
) Now, when you're talking about the teachers, are you .
talking about all district teachers or are you talking
about the CEC?
0. No, the -- well, the second time around you polied
the teachers as to thelr‘fag{;ngs?__
A ng_ht. -

Q Did any of those teachers have an opport

m‘}

1:'

observe the program that they were votlng on?

) As I said before, I'm sure they had an opportunity
to see what was going on, because there was a program in
each one of the schools and it had been going on’for at
least half a year, half a school yvear.

0 But normally they'd be: in théir classroom teaching
at the same time the program is going on?

A Well, not necessarily, teachers do have a break

period and a lunch period so it's possible.

[IVE SR SO B ¥

Q Are you aware if any of them went, I mean dld any V~Mi

- i <

of them specifically mention to you that they haﬁ*gone po L4

AN 5 e e

observe the program?
A The only ones that I can specifically say yes about

are the cooperating teachers, I know that they knew about it

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS




AT 7 S

- .

257

—

W 00 N o 0o A~ W N

[ N T S S v S T e T T i o O
cmngcmuﬁs—-omoo\lmm-hwm»—-o

because they were involved. And for each intern there was
a teacher.

0 So, you're not really aware of .any of the other
teachers who participated in this vote actually had an
opportunity to go in, actually, physically went in and
observed the program?

A That would be very difficult to answer considering
the number of ‘keachers wé.have.

Q What was the reaction of the community to -- as to
their desires in continuing the program or not to continue

the program?

A, Well, the community wanted to continue the program,
yes.
Q. And what was the reaction of the teachers involved

in the Cycle VII program that they wanted to continue the

program?
A, Yes.
Q And what was the reaction of the students involved

in the Cycle VII program, did they want to continue?
A Yes.

Q So what you're saying is that everyone who was
directly involved in the program wished to continue it =-.
A I'm saying that the community, the students and

the interns wanted to continue the program.

0 And those that didn't want to continue the program,
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didn't want to continue the program because they assumed
the class size would be reduced, is one?

A Well, again, see, 'you're going on assumptions too,
you're saying continue the program, you're talking --

0 I'm sorry.

A -- as though it would be a Cycle VII, it was not
going to be another Cycle VII.

Q. Cycle IX, those who chose not to have the Cycle IX

program, .one of the reasons was because they thought that. - _

- v S
- ._s-'v; .

larger? _'ﬁ' _, -
A It was because of several reasons, as I stated
before.
0 That's one?

A And they did not know exactly what Cycle IX would

be.

Q And the administration didn't answer those questions
adequately?

A That's right, and it was not their fault, it was

just a time line they had to meet. .

Q Was theére any way to extend the time 11ne, that you
- o e
know of?2 . - + - . aeaﬁ>£§ﬁ‘mﬁwm

A. Well, I believe that would be up to the federal
government.

0 Were they petitioned to extend the time line?

v
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A I don't know.
0 (By Ms. Hata) Mr. Kimball, in your opinion, did

the administrators want to continue Cycle IX?

A Did the administrators want to continue Cycle IX?

0 Is that the impression you got as they talked to
you?

A The ones that presented the program to us, yes.

0 What about the others?

A We didn't poll them.

0. You didn't get any feeling? . . -

A Well -: .

0 Okay.

A

—-- that's about 1like asking about the teachers, you
know, I'd have to go around asking each one.

0. There were some gquestions that were raised today
which you could not answer, questions such as the vote
that the CEC took, specific vote count, there were also
questions about the 64 students that were mentioned, how
many of these were counselled and so forth, would you provide
staff with the precise statistics at a later date in the
near future, so that we may include this in our report?

a

N - £y - . ..
A I don't know if that's possible, in, other wordsy..
s romE L '2_.% w

you're asking me if I can give you statistics relating to
the students that were in Cycle VII, Phase II, and as to

how many received direct counseling for the transition from

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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L that program to the present program?
2| o} Right. I think there were a few other questions that
3 were raised and you had said that'ik y0u asked me this last
4 year I could have told you, so my --
5 A No, what I said was if you had let me know last
6 year you would be asking me that guestion today, I would
7 have been looking for the answers last year. But since
8 I didn't know you would be asking me today, I don't know
9| if I have the answers. Or even can find them. .. . .
¢ 10 0 Well, our staff, then, ﬁlll probablflﬂzséontggaihg
1 you ﬁo see what kind of statlstlégiy;ﬁ‘;a; prov1de. 4;ﬁ§§f
12 A I'm sorry, I don't understand.
13 0. Our staff will be contacting you to see what kind
14 of statistics you can provide.
15 A Fine, I'1ll look for them.
16 Q (By Dr. Rodriguez) dJust one question: Out of nine
17 people, did nine vote?
18 A The nine note?
19 Q The nine voted?
20 A The only thing I can tell you there is that th?"w. f:ﬁ
21 CEC..always votes in caucus and that's not pubilc ;ﬁf;;;akibn-f
| %2 13 You do know the vote, then, bué you donTt Qanfwgo% isz
= tell us the vote?
24
A I'm telling you that I am bound by the guidelines
25
of CEC.
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Q But you do know the vote?
A Yes, I do know the vote.

DR. SHARE: Mine is not for Mr. winton.

Staff, based on the witness' testimony, I'd like
to have our staff contac? the University of Santa Cruz
and a responsible person upon the teacher corps training
program, because there have been some allegations made
about it, so we will have that for the record, too.

. THE CHAIR: Mr. Tirado? _

£3 T -

2k

a

Q. -- (By Mr. Tirado) Mr. Kimball;you're the first:one

we've had that answered so quickly, you know, you're;yéll
prepared, I see that, but in many of your answers you're
very vague.

Now, whether this is just, I believe, or the board
believe, we've asked you a couple of questions and you're
vague. You say you don't know, ho-statistics;zno: evidence,
and we've heard from many witnesses today that believe
that program was very good. Now, you give me statistical,
for example, you mentioned the space, using a classrooms.
But you didn't go into detail, square feet available against’
square feet that you needed. I want basicaf}gu;es, nPt

5

phrases * ol S N "w?‘i";"\_i:‘\ g
Another one you said, no statistical evidence on
the dropout. You've been in classes for many, many years

and you have statistics on that, I'm sure. So you work

B R e IS R e e £
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- 1 yourself up to head of a school here, assistant principal .
2 now you're working yourself up to another level,.I think
3 or you have —- no, you're the chairperson of the certified
4 employees now. Now, you also gave us an answer of a vote
5 under closed doors, is that what I understand you couldn't
6 give us the nine votes? That's record, that's on the
7 record. You can not have closed doors. So I presume you
8 can give us that nine votes, because it's against the
9 law to have closed door on that vote. Would you givew WS e |
- 10! the record now, the vote? A P = = - ::":;
T oy - THE CHAIR: Mr. Tirado, I'm not familiar with what ,q,
12 the law is or not. -
13. MR. TIRADO: It's very common, sir, the law is you
14 can not have a closed door at any body, and yours is a body.
- 15 But maybe the attorney can amswer that. I'll skip
16 that for -- do I answer it?
17 MS. GODOY: Why don't you skip it?
18 MR. TIRADO: ' Would you give the legal advice? )
{ 19 May I go now to Mr. Henry Van Brocklin, who's been- -
20 sitting there very patiently.
21 R i
22 T T eh ’"“‘f g T
23 HENRY VAN BROCKLIN
24
25 A (By Mr. Van Brocklin) Yes, sir.
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0. (By Mr. Tirado) May I ask you, on the same subject,
more or less, when you certified before the council, you
have the affirmative action decisions, you have a copy of

the affirmative action?

A Yes.
0. You've studied it, of course, and discussed it?
A We have the copies, yes. When you say we have

studied and discussed, we have only recently been asked
to take a position concerning this.

The papers which came to us came at a meeting at
which I was absent. When you say we have studied them, we
have had them for one meeting only. I would hesitate to
say that we have studied. We did take a general position
at that meeting and I would be glad to give you that posi-
tion if that's what you're asking for.

Q. Now, on the certified employees council, you have
notarized statement of the number of certified employees
in good standing that are Spanish-speaking, in comparison

to all other figures?

A On our council?
Yes.
A There are, if you say are Spanish-speaking, we hdve

one member of the nine who is Spanish-speaking, who is
involved in bilingual education, and who is a member of the

bilingual education committee. He is not there, however,
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1 because of this expertise. He is there because we are
2 an organization created by the Winton Act, which gives an
3 organization of organizations. - He is there as a repre-
4 sentative of the Salinas Union High School District Union
5 American Federal of Teachers.
6 0. Is your meetings a closed door?
7 A Our meetings this year we have decided are not
8 closed door. However, I do not believe -- I disagree with
. 9 your earller statement, 51r. on the legallty. I ?0-_;;fw ,;;
- 10 believe that the 1ega11ty is that we.m;y‘hevevcleeed doorw*~“ -
11 meetings, these are professional organlza;igae; wermay N
12 not meet and confer without the subject being made public, )
13 but as far as caucus meetings to determine wpat the organ-
14 ization choose to vote on, I believe that we are legal to
_ 15 meet in closed doors. We are not doing that this year, sir,
16 but I believe we are legal. ]
17 THE CHAIR: The attorney will decide that so I don't
18 want to get into that. So if we can leave that phase of
19 whether or not you are in fact within the law or outside
20| of the law, or whatever -- . . -
- 21 A We are ;et-actlng in closed meetlngs this-feer; .
. . 22 - THE CHAIR: -- and moﬁe on to_ other questlons‘kiﬁz'le‘;;~
23 | we may have.
24 Q (By Mr. Tirado) As the chairman of the certified
25| employees, what is the relation, the personal relation with
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the Mexican—-Americans of the community?

A We have none.
0 No relations whatsoever?
A Not as the certificated employees council.

May I make a statement concerning the council? The
council is created by law, it is a council of teacher
organizations. We represent teacher organizations. We
do not represent all teachers in the district, we do not
represent classified, we do not represent students, we
do not represent administration ‘and weido not represent

community. )
We do, however, rely on those teachers who have

expertise in this area to provide us with information when

we must make a recommendation concerning these programs.

I would say in general we are supportive of the programs,

and we are only, as I see it, against the programs when the

programs appear to be divisive, or when the programs are

indeed creating double standards. These things we would

like to see aveided.

0 Your council is a state body?

A Pardon?

Q. Your council is a state body, under state law? - wi;%r
A Our council is created under the state law, under

the Witton Act. I can give you the head codes if you need

them.
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3 ,
- 0. That is right. In view of this, do you have contact
2 _
with the computer printout of available teachers in the
3 “?“
State of California that are bilingual and that might be
4
available, by the way --
5 A
A We do not have that availability, I assume the
6 -
administration of our district does, and the administration
7
would make that available to us if we asked, but we do not -
8
directly have that available to us.
~ g )
= - |10 P
Q (By Ms/ Santa Ana)
11
on the district's afflrmatlve actlon,plan?u-.¢
12
)% The position that we have taken and was taken at a o
13
meeting when I was absent, the position was, and I will,
14
if it's all right, I will read it. I do have it written
15
) out here.
16 .
Concerning the affirmative action, certificated
17 .
employees council concurs with board policy 4111, recruit-
18
ment and selection of teachers as adopted on June 13, 1961,
‘ 19
and amended 3/23/71, and urges its implementation.
20
I did prepare a written report for thlS group
21
B have attached a copy of pollcy 4111 to 1t. )
’ 22 *““s o =
Q
23
of the affirmative action plan in the district? The progress
24
that's been made thus far in implementing it?
25
A That's a difficult question to answer. We do have

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS



e e o g < ar .

267

O 0 N 6 g bW N

[ T e T S o T = N
Btooo\lcnm-l:-wmn—-o

21

23
24
25

one member on the committee, one member of the CEC is on
the affirmative action committee, and he does report to us
and I do believe that the district is making a wvalid
attempt at reaching parity of the ethnic groups.

I'm aware that we have not reached this, but I do
believe that the district is making an attempt and is hiring
whenever the gqualified candidates do arise.

0} What role do you see for the council to help the
district administer and implement the affirmative action
plan, if any? ’ - R

a I really don't see any role in helping';mplement
except that as policy, we are asked to act on policy.

And as policy is proposed, I see the CEC as a body which
should support the affirmative action. Those policies
which should be developed in that direction. But I do not
see us as doing other.

THE CHAIR: Question? Anybody?

DR. RODRIGUEZ: I have one.

0. (By Dr. Rodriguez) First we hear that there was
a very, very successful teacher corps program that was
supported by the students, that was Eupported by the com-
munity, . that was even supported by tié’administratorégg

Then we also hear the teachers that were not in-

terns, the teachers who had been here before had a certain

amount of resentment and hostility toward the new interns.

AL
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1 And were resenting their style. Now we hear that-this l.‘
2 board representing the teachers votes in a secret vote to
3 turn down the continuag}on of this very successful program.
4 Now, I want to know if you can tell the committee
5 that this was done. Can you assure us in any way that this .
6 was done on the basis of sound educational principles and
7 not on personal benefits of the teachers or their own
8 prejudices? B
o 9 A If you're asking me, I was chairman of the counc1l
i‘ - 10 in '71-72, when the Cycle VII was; flrst bréﬁght11n.
5 111 was a member of the Cycle VII commlttee to. start w1t@t1¢psg“ff
‘ 12 steering committee. I did leave the committee séén be- o 5
13 cause -- well, as soon as it was estahllished, because I
14 have no expertise in this area. But I did strongly support
. 15 and the CEC strongly supported the starting of the Cycle
16| VII.
17 As to what happened and why the Cycle VII was
18 turned down, I am unclear, I was not involved in the CEC
19 in any way during that year. It is my understanding that
20 much of the reason for the turndown was the time line,
21 the proposal as it was brought forth was vague, there was _
22 not time enough to put together a sound proposal andtéggg
23 rather than starting on a proposal that was not sound,
24 the district decided not to apply at that time.
25 Again, as I say, I was, at that time, a classroom
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teacher only, I was not involved in the council in any way,
and the information that I have is only information that's
reached me by way of bulletins and by way of talking to
other individuals.

0 How about you, Mr. Kimball? Can you assure the
committee that it was done on professional grounds and not
on personal vendettas?

A (By Mr. Kimball) It was done -- as far as I'm con-
cerned, it was done very professionally. What you cal}Tﬁ
secret meetings are not secret as you imply, they.aieé“ 5
caucus meetings and that was the procedure all year long
for every issue that came up.

The CEC last year, before every meeting, had a
caucus and then they had their meeting confer session.

The meeting confer is public and at that time the district
-- well, the school board representative is informed as
to the position of the CEC.

Q (By Dr. Share) I have a question.

Was your earlier comments when you used the terms
devisive groups, double standard groups in any way related
to our hearing today? ;

A (By Mr. Van Brocklin) I'm not sure that ;t wosia~§e.
But I think probably. When I'm talking about -- about

things being divisive or about double standards, there was

a feeling among the teachers it was expressed, that there

.
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25

was one standard for Cycle VII students and another standard .

for the regular students of the school, and this is what
I'm talking about as double standard..

The feeling, I believe, just -- and again, I do
not know this as chairman of the council and I'm talking
only from what I heard in the talking because at that time
I was not involved in the council.

My feeling was, however, that there was a feeliﬁg

there was a double standard, somehow belng applled and

= g

that if the district were to 1mplement~1ts own blllngual/:;-

- - ;T %)
K LS L3 e

blcultur%l program }t could do soggthlgg to e}lmlnateié‘“'
this purported double standard.

0} ~ And this double standard, would you also put this
at the door of the University of Santa Cruz?

A Pardon?

Q Would this also be university? =¥oulonce referred
to involving the double standard and teacher corps program?

A I believe that the university did bring about a
feeling of devisiveness and double standard, yes, the
university involved did this. Again I do not have any

statistics to support this and I'm reportlng only from«v~

w2 X

. "“%«"’-
conversations with other teachers. I belleve thls was*the

feeling.
0 (By Ms. Bernstein) Mr. Van Brocklin, did T hear.

you correctly to say that the reason you thought it was
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turned down or what you stated was at that particular
moment there might be a possibility to still evaluate
the program and apply for it at a future date?

A (By Mr. Van Brocklin) My understanding was yves,
that that could possibly be done, that at this time, be-
cause of the crush of deadlines, that it was impossible
to put together a reasonable proposal.

Now, I'm not quite sure why the deadlines became

a cruteh. . R T T T 2
Q As chairman of CEC, right now, have you done any- - -
thing or your -- or the council, to answer these gquestions - e

that you didn't hawe answers for, to find the information
and to resubmit it?

A No; we have not, because the CEC first of all does
not submit the proposals, the proposals are submitted
by the district. The CEC is not expert in the areas that
we are talking about. And the CEC must rely upon the
teachers of the district who.are expert in these areas.
If such a program is tao be -- instigated again it should
come from those teachers who are expert in this area,-it

would come, the proposal would come from them and ghe

%

CEC would then be asked for approval. | e
0. Well, the teachers who were experts in the area,
did not the majority of them ask to continue the program?

A I would have to refer that question to Mr. Kimball,

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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because I was not on the council at the time,it was dis-

continued.
Q. Mr. Kimball? ) 2 -
A (By Mr. Kimball) As I stated before, the people

that came to speak to the CEC were the university people,
the community people and the interns. If there were any
regular faculty members there, it wéould have been the team
leaders, but the cooperating teachers, as far as I can

remember, were not present and tbeyvdéd,nqt.make a

a =~

e

statement. o~ R

o The cooperating teachers, those on'yodr“staff»diiﬁﬁ g;f

e,
e Y P

not go in front:of the —-- not one of them came before the -

CEC and asked --

A Not as far as I can remember right now.
0 You were a cooperating teacher at that time?
A I was a cooperating teacher, true, but I was acting

as the CEC chairman at the meeting not as a cooperating
teacher.
Q Did you make any statements personally to the

council asking to continue the program?

A I discussed the program with them, yesi .. "
Q Would it -- could I.ask, you if. you diécus§éqii§¥

a positive or negative way?
A That, again, was done in caucus.

0 So that's secret information?

A
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i A Well, it's not secret, it's not public information.
5 Q Not public information. So —-- and there were no
3 other teachers who came before the council, teachers who
4 were part of the school district involved in the teacher
5 corps program?
6 A Let me read the minutes for you.
7 On February l4th, there was a meeting of the CEC
8 with Cycle VII representatives, there were representatives
9 from Cycle VII, teacher corps steering committee, student
10 representatives and iﬁfefh_rébiéggﬁgaEéves égigépreseﬂfiuﬁﬂ: ;
11. and discussed the Cycle IX piogrgmtgFrif_} - -
12 Q. Excuse me, who's on the ste;riig committee for the )
13 —- who makes up the steering committee of the Cycle VII?
14 A I can not answer that question for you, it will be
15 better if someone who was, you know, in charge of Cycle
16 VII would do that for you.
17 Q. You were a cooperating teacher and you were not
18 familiar with who was on the steering committee?
19 A I could tell you who some of the people are but I
20 don't remember all of them.
21 Q. Well, were any of them teachers?
o0 A Well, some were -- well, see, again I don't,kn9w‘ ;é?
03 the com;osition of the committee as tokwhich wérercoﬁfhw%1J~
on sidered voting members and which were not and I feel
25 that's what vou're asking, is that correct?
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| | ®
= 1 0 Well, I'm asking if any of the members of the
: 2 steering committee talked in a positive way and requested
3 for the program to be continued? - 7T
4 A As I Jjust read to you, yes, the steering committee
5 was there.
6 0. And what I'm asking is who composed the steering
7 committee that the program continue? | R R
8 A All right, what I can remember of it, it was uni- -
- ° versity officials, community membersiispgﬁpnltywat large;:;.
N -'10 members, po;s:Lbly parents, T'm not 's{i‘fé’ ’?ﬁid ag T sa:.d )
= 1 before, ‘the team leaders who are regular faeulty memeeis
12 were present. Now, whether they were a part of the com-
13 mittee or not, I'm not sure.
14 Q So you don't -- what you're saying is you're not
- 15 sure whether the teachers involved in the program
16 actually requested that it be continued?
17 A As I stated before, the cooperating teachers did not
18 give us any input that I can remember.
' 19 o But you're not sure whether they were on the steering e
20 committee that did give -- L
21 A, No, they were not on the steering committeé;.f?;a
. 22° one of the cooperating people and I was‘ﬁet on the* steerlngf-
23 committee.
24 Q (By the Chair) Mr. Kimball, could you -- what is
25 your personal opinion as to the success of the Cycle VII h

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
QOFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS



275

0 00 N o0 O A~ W N -

[ T e e T e =~

teacher corps program?
A As I stated before, my opinion and also the opinion

of CEC, was that it was the best of the teacher corps

programs.
0. It was the best of the teacher corps programs? As
an individual, would you recommend that it be -- as an

individual, aside from the type, do you think it was worth

continuing?
A As an individual and as myself --
Q. Yes.
A -- yes, if there was going to be a Cycle VII

program, yes, I would have recommended it be continued, yes.

0 But there wasn't a Cycle VII program, it was a
Cycle IX program?

A ﬁight.

0 In one word or two, what is the financial situation
of the district?

A Tocday? Poor.

0 Poor. 1Is that -- was it poor when you made your
decision as to whether or not the cost of those teachers
was instrumental?

A As it was stated before, this morning, not by_mg?wf
but by somebody else, we had had a year that was called

retrenchment where people were given lottery numbers

because we were not sure that we would be able to retain all

O
b3
IR
&~ s
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people due to our budget. That I'm not sure if that was
the year before or not, but that was in the back of our
minds, also we had been told that we were coming in for
possibly another year of retrenchment in the near future,
so when we were talking about budget, we're concerned,
yes.

0. How many people are approved for sabbatlcals 1n the

coming year?

W 0 ~N O O »~ W N

NI | - B
3 10 ¢ 4 "

he) * "‘gb m‘l"$ j....;-.-,..,,

" | 11| 'said three. I really don t know, 51r~'but cohla I%sa =l

2 feiicL I

12} something about sabbatical, since you have asked several

13 questions on it?

14 These sabbaticals are given to teachers who have

. 15| been in the district for at least seven years.

16 Q. I realize that.

17 A These teachers are rather high on the salary

18 schedule. Normally when a teacher goes off on a sabbatical,
/ 19 first of all he must guarantee to come back to, for two

20 years or forfeit his pay. He is given 50% pay, and as 50% o
21 pay, the 50% which remains, approximately, pays the ¢

~ AN

: 22| of his replacéﬁent because his replaé;ment is usuallyma~

23 new, inexperienced teacher who is at not much more than
24 half the pay of an eight-year teacher.
25 Q Is that new, inexperienced teacher the gquality teacher

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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that this person who is going on sabbatical --

A Is he the quality? I would say probably not. I
would think it would be a very difficult, to say that a
new, inexperienced teacher is the same quality of an indi-
vidual who's been here for seven years, but, of course,
that depends upon individuals. It could be that he would
be of the same quality. The point that I'm trying to make

is that generally speaking, this sabbatical you would pay

this teacher the full pay if he were there, so tbe dis= -, -

trict is probably not spending.any more total money by ~

. -

TR

bringing in a new teacher thanbépgg qﬁé;@? sending out a .
seven-year teacher and the seven-year teacher is furthering
himself in education because he must be accepted based on
this.

The fact that he is furthering himself in -education
would then be district.,is ‘enriched by bringing back a
teacher with far greater experience.

0. (By Dr. Rodriguez) Mr. Kimball, earlier you said

that one of the conversations was money and that there
were 18 people who would be affected by this.

Could you explain that, which 18 people and how_

~ YN

would they be affected? PR T

2. (By Mr. Kimball) What I was referring to was the

makeup of these teams, the Cycle IX teams, as I stated

before, for each team there would be six teachers, :isix

[

T
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24
25

district teachers involved, and at the time they were
talking about possibly three teams, which would be 18

teachers that would be taken out 6f}the regular program.

THE CHAIR: You don't know that.
A That's what we were told. That's what they were
thinking.
Q (By Dr. Rodriguez) What would happen financially

to the rest of you?

Well, I don £

- b\p—r

A What would that mean £inancially°

have those flgures with me now;y Lepr a~have to 100k>them‘ug.

vy et

Q. I don't mean the figures, I mean in general, what

£ . B

would be the effect on the figures, what would be the

effect?

A Well, the effect, as I stated before, if it was run
like other programs, and it reduced the class load by
approximately 13 students per teacher, then you would have
to multiply 13 times 18 and divide that by 32.4, to figure
out how many extra teachers you'd have to hire.

THE CHAIR: We're going to be through in one gues-

tion. :.

’t{xﬁ "

b
E
$
4
&

Q (By the Chair) Were you told that these teache

£

. " N
- e PO
- -

were going to be taken out of the. program or. ls thls

assumption that you thought it was dgoing to happen? There's
a difference.
A As the program was proposed, six teachers out of the

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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district staff would be involved per team, we were told that.
Q. I understand that, okay.
Now, were you told that these teachers were not
going to teach, therefore you'd have to hire people --
A. Well, these teachers would be involved with Cycle IX,

and based on the way Cycle VII was set up, they would be

at reduced loads.

0. (By Ms. Hata) Mr. Kimball, at the time the CEC

vote:iwas taken what was the comp051t10n of thesnlng-member
:xi‘ G S o PR 4o

board, members .of mlnorlty representation and Sexual’

3 - . s

y RS S

representation? e
A There were five CTA members, three faculty associa-

tion members and one SAGA member.

Q How many of these were women?

A How many what?

0. How many of the nine members were women?

A At least one that I can remember.

0 How many of the nine members were'minority, Mexican-

American, Chicano, Black or Asian?
A Only the CEC chairman.

THE CHAIR: Only the CEC chairman

yourself? NSV

A. That's me.

THE CHAIR: Thank you very much.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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(Short recess)

THE CHAIR: If ;Pe comnittee will return to their
seats we'll get started.
) We're only 40 minutes behind, so we're in good
shape.

The next witness is Mr. Robert Drake, the Acting

Principal.

Mr. Drake, for the record, w1ll you identify your= _

~=..r‘v~“‘ 5
-

e e -~ o~

self and your position and we' ll get started-«;%mw~ - "{§~

[XZTY

ROBERT DRAKE

A (By Mr. Drake) Yes, my name is Robert Drake, I am
presently Acting Principal of Alisal High School.

o (By Ms. Bernstein) How long have you been the
acting principal?

A For five months.

Q As the acting principal, do you have a copy of the
district's affirmative action plan?

A Not as acting principal. I have a copy of th
affirmative action program, yes.

0 How many teaching positions have you replaced since

you became acting principal?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A Five.

Q Were any of these placed with bilingual or bicultural
placements? —

A. They were not.

Q Why not?

A In every case except one, and we'ré still seeking.
I should say I've replaced four, we're looking for a fifth.
We've not been able to find bilingual candidates for those
positions. - = - =

Q How was recruitment —-- what procedure was Eékeéﬁih
recruitment to f£ind bilingual teachers for those positions?

A I did two things, I used the resources of the dis-
trict office, which maintains files of candidates for
positions.

Secondly, people that I knew of both in southern

California and northern California, I contacted. It's a

very bad time of year, you must understand, I took over

November 8th, many 0f the people I know were under contract.

And therefore many of the —-- like ex-interns, for example.
Q I'm sorry?
A Like ex-interns, for example, and -therefore I was

unable to procure the right kind of candidates. -- =~ ¥ @ 3

Q When were these positions, when did they become
positions?
% Most of these positions were positions which were

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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brought about prior to my coming to Alisal High School.

In fact, all .of them. As a result of certain instances

. 5 . v -

in October. Tooemon
Q So they became open in October?
A Yes.
0 And when did you ~-- you just recently filled them?
A No, with the exception of the current one, which

became open in -- at the end of the first semester, the

*

end of January.- The otheerourwwereff;ﬂlgd‘pgiOruto

£
~ - z
-

Sl Y e s B

Christmas vacation. ey

- uy

Q So, approximately --

A I would say between mid-November and mid-December:
0. While you were looking for candidates for those

positions, were there temporary teachers in the positions?

A Yes.

Q Were any bilingual teachers interviewed for those
positions?

A There were no bilingual candidates available.

Q At allz
A

to be filled and I --

&
&

0 What were they? >

A I and I.

0. What were those positions, teaching positions?

A Teaching positions? One in music and that became

T
Y LBAT
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available only in early February. One in math -- two in
math, excuse me, one in reading and there's a current
social studies position with emphasis in geography.

0. So in your district office there are no candidates
on file who could teach -- bilingual candidates who could
teach in either math, music, what was the third?

A Math, reading, music and geography.

Q There are no candidates who could teach math, geo-
graphy, music or reading? . R - — Car -

g

A Not to my knowledge. i There are -=- excuse me.

-

There are some interm applicatibné“éiill on file, however --
and they would be eligible in many cases for the social
studies position if they had a major in geography. So
the problem is —--

0. Not in social science?

A Social science, at the high school level, again
it's easier said, there are all kinds of social studies
teachers. Perhaps there are as many different kinds of
expertise in social studies as there are, obviously, in
science, for example, with the basic difference there being

&

in physical and biological science.

- . =

So, to assume that because one has a teaching major #=.

in social studies that he can teach geography, is not a

very good assumption.

Q So your candidate would have to have a major in

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 geography?
2 A Yes, and strictly because it's a very comprehensive
3 program which is required of that particular individual.
4 Q Do you know the district office had approached
5 various universities, state teaching colleges, etcetera,
6 to try and fill those positions?
7 A. Yes, they did as well as myself, and the department
81 chairman. |7
9 0 So they could not. locate anyoﬁé.iﬁzt
- - 710 Callfornla who was b111ngua1 who codld;teach:math*iﬁf
e 11| jinstance, or reading?: * i
12 A Yes.
13 o} What kind of financing and other support has the
14 district or the board supplied you with, in yetr effort 5
- 15 to recruit minority and women staff?
16 A, Again, because of my short~tenure in this position,
17 it has not really been necessary for them to provide too
18 much. They provide everything I've asked for and you have B
' 19 a packet of information which I providedq, unfor;unate}g!
20 not copies, for the entire commission, which includes}él.r
21 list of requests which total approx1mately $20 ooolgafjgii
N 22 —0f wh1c£ éhe g;ard provided for méfiéi;iiyﬁgf%‘
23 That doesn't specifically answer your question; but
24 it does show that there is a commitment on the part of the
25 district to meet the needs of Alisal High School at this time. *
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Again, I think the candidates that we came up with, and

I must say that the people that we hired, you didn't ask

the gquestion but I'll give you ‘the answer, the people that
we hired and I hope to replace them with bilingual/bicultural
people, with the exception of one individual, and he

happens to be bilingual in another language, and he comes
from another country as well, and I tink provides, then,

you know, the closest we could come to for an understanding

of people from other cultures. . -

The other four individuals all are on temporaiff‘zib,f
contracts, so they will be —- if we're allowed to replace -
them, if the fiscal condition allows us to, we'll replace
those with bilingual candidates.

Q I understood from the testimony this morning that
a teacher on temporary contracts were given first prioritﬁ
to fill any positions?
A Those who hold one-year contracts, in every case
mine hold less than one-year contracts, and therefore are
not.
Q So —--
A I'm not bound to that by law. If it w§§£§,fu11&&éarh
contract, you're right, yés: " s N
0 So, in other words, these positions would then be

available to be filled by bilingual/bicultural teachers

in the fall?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A They will be available only if we pass the tax
override in May. If we do not pass the tax override, my
understanding that we will not replace teachers in that
position, in that kind of position, which means we will
have to up our class sizes which means there'll be no posi-
tions.

Should that tax override pass or other -- we other-
wise get notified of additional money, yes, every effort

will be.made to do that.

makée be?::

o

ey
“you would

"d&i~ And what would the efforts;tpét p

- T ~

b3

. A Again I have the advantage5;~of'hégiﬁgiﬁarkéd-éithh4xg
three teacher corps groups. My first contact would be with
them. Some of them are here today, some of them have
expressed a willingness to come back.

Secondly, my father works in teacher education in
Loyolla University in southern California, and also is a
retired high school principal with many contacts. I've
used those contacts in the past, will use them again.

I have contacts also at the UCLA and at California

State.

- — L perie]

We will have direct contacts with some uniygrsi%ieé -

N et o

over here like California and I would deﬁeﬁaﬂaﬁgthégﬂisg*'
trict office for that.
o How do you go about this, do you go personally down

to the district tg say UCLA or --

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A Well, it depends. My father, this year, has five
Chicanos, and he specifically took on the Chicano, he
supervises their teaching, not an internship way but
their student teaching, and at my request he &ook the
Chicano applicants in that.

0. Do they happen to have majors in music?

A No, they don't, but they have math, science,
English, one in Spanish and one in ESIL, and it was his

recommendation that four out_of the five would be, .

-extremely good candidates and particularly up here weXre - ~

-

looking for math and science andibd%h?b§ffﬁbse are very
strong. |

Just because they exist, however, doesn't mean that
they will necessarily want to move up here.

0. If a position was made available din: the f£fall-by a
teacher taking a sabbatical or going on a leave, another
kind of leave or retiring, would the temporary teachers,
in the same department, in the same department, would the
temporary teachers have priority to fill those positions
or would you then —- would your highest priority be
hire bilingual/bicultural?

A They would certainly be considered.
at that particular school, because we do have the highest
number of Chicano students in relation to the whole student

body, will be to hire as many well-qualified bilingual/

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI}
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1 bicultural candidates as possible.

2 0. When you interview these candidates, would the

3 department chairman, bilingual/bicultural department

4| chairman, sit in on the interview?

5 A. I'm not sure in every case whether he will, strictly -

6 because it's a problem to -- we're in a fiscal restraint

7 period right now, as well, and this means I have to replace

8| him. I will try to establish an interview schedule which

9 could accomodate him, yes.,‘If_he'sjarOundﬁinuthe summer,"ﬁ%r-
110 | most of the interviewing; I'm suféﬁﬁlii;be do;e“”becauséL

11 of the lateness of the bond issue and;the ungééélédn;éﬂ

12| as far as fiscal aspects are concerneé, that-;s provided

13| I'm returned to that school as principal.

14 There is that, so you're asking me some gquestions

15| which, if it happens before June 30th, my response would

16 | bpe yes, where at all possible.

17 I would also involve the regular department chairmen.

18 I would like to correct a statement, we referred

19 from time to time, about department,as; Alex as department

20 chairman. Alex is really a representative of a committee

21} called the bilingual committee. The district has not yet, i

22 acted on our proposal, on a proposal which we re~g01néﬁ£6:?ﬂ””

23 make, has to be made to establigh a bilingual committee,

24 I mean a bilingual department, and therefore he does not

25 receive monies and there is some inequities because of that

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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technicality. It has to be recognized by the board as
a regular department.
0. Who has the final say on hiring of teachers for
a position in your school?
A I do. At this time.
0 What is your definition of a bilingual/bicultural
program?

A What my definition of a bilingual/bicultural program?

It's a program which has as its 1ntent;to prov1de “instruc-- 4=

4 a4 WS
= g

tion to students of all ethnic backgrounds, to —- but” “:

v AR e

partlcularly to students from Sganlsh-speéklng backgrounds,

w1th h _the ulfimate outcome that the students 1n that pro-

qram.become hilingual..

So we're going all the way from English, monolingual
through'Spanish, monolinguals and would include ESI. com-
ponents. I could go into all that, but --

0. Is that how the program is made up right now, at
this time?

B, Well, no. No, and yes. We have some of those com-
ponents. I would say generally, however, that the pro-

gram is composed principally of Chicanos and includes very

few, if any, and I've .not seen the lists, I woulafsaylﬂ& IR E

English predominant students from the other category.

Q What are your budgetary plans for the bilingual/

bicultural department next year?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI!
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1 A We'll meet -- my priority is in basic skills, and '
2 personal priority, and thqgwgrogiggﬁggere it is in basic

3 skills, w1ll Eggglvewthe!samenklngﬂpfuﬁgndlny_1§égotwmore

4 Eigigge if.heeds more.y jtmsjlnmggwhgrocess of bein ing

5 megggfﬁ.‘%g{hﬁ@, It has had no fiscal limitations plazedioniit -

6 by me since I've been at Alisal High School, nor do I think

7 that was the intent 6f the previous administration. I

8 can not answer you directly in the money terms again,

9 because depending on the election depends on how mEqP we -
10 get per child for supplies andﬁtextbooks andﬁthgﬁwkinQ;‘*:" -
11 of thing. So -- i';#*ﬁm:mm -

12 0 And when will you know about next yeaé-s bu«’.‘iget'> .
13 A Well, by May 27th, we'll have a pretty good indica-

14 tion as to whether the public is in favor or not in favor,

15 and if not, we'll be in a retrenchment situation. )

16 How badly that will affect the moneys allocated for

17 supplies and that kind of thing, is yet to be determined.

18 There's some suggested cuts, but, as vou well know, those )
19 can change.

20 Q What impact do you feel the Cycle VII teacher corps., irg%
21| program and the bilingual/bicultural classes have ha&fié:. %) :
22 taught by interns, have had on the:current bilingual/: ..

23| bicultural program?

24 A Well, without them we wouldn't have a bilingual/

25 Eicultural program, that's as I see as the most outstanding. h

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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I think that, and I mean that in all of its senses, I

don't know whether you want to pursue that. I mean without

it we wouldn't have an effort belng made to groduce strlctly

AT

W W N O s W N

materlals to get the staff to do a proper job, to eggaao

course offerings.

0. How are students presently placed in the program°

A It S on a voluntary basis.

0 And how are they recrulted to be vol -- to w

s i g -‘m’\w g2

- - e

for the program°

i - AT = i__.; - ok "3.
SOV, ~

A

And I suppose there are other factors, word of mouth,,that“\

S

-

type of thing.

Q. The students meet with their counselors for assis-
tance?
A Yes. I'm not sure how extensive that is but there

is some contact made to schedule all kids and you have
some --

Q Do you have any idea why the four students who were
here and testified before did not know about the bilingual/
bicultural program? '

A There's one obvious answer to that, is that they .

perhaps more than once, the fact that such a program exists.:

Q The counselors who are in charge of familiarizing

the students with the programs, do they have any special

BOULEY., SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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training in the goals and purposes of bilingual/biculturai
education?

A I would say that some of them do, yes.

Q But all of them do not?

A All of them do not.

0 What's the general attitude of the counselors
towards bilingual education? Bilingual/bicultural
education?

A I would say it's as: leldedvas the-51x ypecple who W

TeFr g L NEZS T u,'

- e
~ o

hold that position at our school ”It would beziong fhe“‘
spectrum. There would be all the way from apathy to»-’_
tremendous support.

0. So there's a possibility that if a student is under
the counselor of one who has apathy, that student might not
be properly counselled?

% I think what you say is true. However, you should
note that it is possible for a student to select a counselor
of his or her choice, if after being assigned to one
counselor he finds that one counselor unsatisfactory,iso to
a certain extent it's a right for a student to ask to

seek another counselor with whom he can relate. .

» I. 3
< 3
- !juu_ ~ - |

Q As-a former coordinator of the Cycle VII program,””
what was the basis for bringing teacher corps into the

district, as far as you know?

A Well, there were really three purposes. Two of whom -7

oty B
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two of which have already been alluded to. Obviously to
produce materials and develop within the team teaching
setting a proper program for students from Spanish-speaking
background and Anglos who wished to participate in that
program.

Secondly, to train bilingual/bicultural teachers.
Which was roughly one-third of our effort.

And third was the involvement of the community in
schools and that one has been omitted up to this point
for, I don't know what reason, I think that's perhaps

the biggest reason that we got into the program, was to

insure that we would get community input and we had a

community coordinator initially in Phase I, it’iater became
five community coordinators, one for each school.

Then they established at their schools, committees
of parents which -- who were to provide input to the
program as to its success or needs and that type of thing.

Additionally, the initial hope was, and unfortunately
we got sidetracked along the way periodically, but was to
involve parents, actually, in the education of their
youngster and also to provide in=-service training for
parents to better understand the schools.

0. Did each classroom have an aide, a parent aide?
A Each classroom? I think you should understand that

again this has not been explained heretofore, either, that

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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there were a team of interns plus a team leader who were
assigned approximately 50 students in the three-period
block. That'sVoversimplgfyingxit_because-ip;varied from one
place to another. You heard 64 at Alisal and there were
about 78 to 90 at one time at North High. These people
taught in a team teaching situation. Therefore, the class
ratio was approximately one to ten, as it was.

E -

Now, that was in direct answer to your gquestion,

there was no addltlonal 1nstructlonal support 1nrthe wayf 2

s.

» ?f’

[

v;...h.,.. -

Q . How, then{ were the parentS'lnvolved 1n the educatlon?
- s et s EA

): That was one of the intended things, that they,-
you know, come in and work as aides, and that kind of
thing, but we unfortunately got, as I said, sidetracked
on other issues.
Q Did they ever have any in-service classes in school?
A Yes, they did. Members of the steering committee
did, not to the staff satisfaction I'm sure not to theirs,

because it, as it would come up and we'd plan schedules,

we did send them as we do in Title I to conferences, we

A

- Te ~ . .»:5,“;:.;;?-"
b3 *--‘rr ) “wn N

made at‘multlcultural conferences. One*on Saﬁ,DLego,wonetﬁg
on the east side in the last couple years.
Q Do you know how many Cycle VII interns applied for

teaching positions?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A I would say, are we talking about Cycle VI, Phase I,

Phase II?

Collectively?

0. Well, you want to divide them?

A Okay. I really don't know with regard to Phase I,

I came in in the middle of that program and had to kind of

pick up the pieces and that was essentially all I did with

teacher corps. However, we hired three out of that group

ultimately. I don't know how many, I've gotten letters

from some,

were not brought:here to remain here,¢thgy;wefe_prought}jﬁgdf;is

here to go

many of these wenpt to Malasia, as you know, they

to the Philippines and Malasia and when the _

Philippines component was dropped, then roughly half of

them dropped, and only about 25, maybe, went on to

Malasia out of the 44 that were originally --

Q How

many applied from. Cgcle VII?

A From Cycle VII? I would say from 22 to 35, I'd

have to, you know, go back to the records. I really

don't know.

Q How

many were given permanent positions?

A How many were given permanent positions? I can't

respond to

that directly, all I can respond is to how many

were employed. 2And there were six each year that were ;.

employed.

clear, too,

Unfortunately, and I think this needs to be made

when we talk about permanent positions, I hope

the committee understands that there was no slight intended

.
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of the interns who were hired initially in the second
phase, all of the people in the first cycle were given
permanent positions. The only reason we talked about the
temporary positions in Phase II is because it was de-
cided, because of the fact that there were 14 people on
leave, that we should not, until we had a clearer picture
of the hiring and the hiring situation capability, hire

people on a permanent basis.

It was also -- it was. equally unfortunate thls justf;r

am AT

.1,,.» F o

happened to be”the time® that the~dec1510n was-made that*~:~

-?

P

PP rr?’—
kN

'vo. 2
. T, t_._.,, ”-;:v;"‘ \%s P FEEE e

no matter what happened we were going to go ahead and give . ;f

a commitment to hire six interns on that basis so most.of
those, then, became on a temporary —-- became temporary
contracts. People who were hired after them, are not on
temporary contracts. I think this is unfortunate.

Now, however, they were on full year contracts and
so they will, as you stated earlier, have certain leqal,
if not moral, as far as we're concerned, rights to jobs that

should_ open.

LS

Q Your status can not be changed until the next

-~ R e

hlrlng, in other words, at February they could not havéf;

been changed to permanent or probatlonary status, is’ thatm

e
L

correct?
N No, they —-- the decision was made in all fairness

that the next 14 people, I can remember the decision being

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI!
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.made at the cabinet, that the next 14 people hired of
whom six would be interns, would be placed on temporary
positions. And so once they were, it was impossible to
go back.

0. How many teachers have been hired, totally, at this
time period that you're talking about?

A I'm afraid I can't answer that. Tom answered it
this morning and I'm sure his 100 and some, I've heard
you guys talk about that fig,l.}_rveﬁ__j_i;;g__g:ay,_.“ -

o If the:district}ﬂajadﬁ;sigﬁifitant;rdle‘in the?;’
selection of interns, Phase II{‘CyéTé‘VII Eéachers,-éh&i F5
weren't teachers with a wider variety, different majors,
sought out? In anticipation of the problem?

A Again, and I don't want to appear to be repetitious,
but I think the answers of the previous people who have
testified today allude pretty well to the problem. Simpay
put, they were not available, and you should know par-
ticularly in Phase II when it became apparent to me as
well as the administrators that we were not getting the
kinds of people, and we had a different selection process

both times, for this reason, we interviewed every single-
RO =

person that we could find who had majors-in math and

Rty

science and, what was the other? English, I believe.
And the reason we did this was because there.'were

so few. The -- and as it turned out, out of the total of

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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* processes "all .teacher corps appllcatlons.

29 interns in Phase II, for example, 85% of those interns
had major or minors in social studies. So, when I'm
talking about picking up people with fiath backgrounds,
often these people have minors and sometimes very weak
minors in those areas.

We got -- how do we go about gbing: it was the
guestion you've asked, I'll answer that, too.

Basically, of course, we depended on, for time's

sake, the Western Regional Office in Los.Angeles,~whiqp;j~::

Fun s

addition, we also sent out as a progect; leaflets to- allk~w=¥i

universities in the western United States that might be

training Mexican-American students, both in California,

Arizona, New Mexico, Texas and so forth. From which we i-—

got very little response. Other than that, and let me

see in the second group, yes, we also had some, whenever

we heard of a local person who was interestéd, he auto-

matically was interviewed and I can't think of a case

where —-- we were turned down in some cases by them. But

our primary emphasis and primary purpose was to pick up

local people, people who understood the local scene,

w1th also the hope that they would remaln'v""w faF
0 You don't know, off-hand, how many people with

English, math and science background were interviewed for

teacher corps positions, do you?

e

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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No, particularly in Phase I, when we interviewed

® .
over 90, that would be difficult.

records even exist in Ehe university.

I would say, however, that

university's responsibility.
in the second group, that we only were involved with

roughly 75, of whom probably only 50 ultimately came:.to
Of the 50, we turned:..down no one

Salinas for interviews.
that I know of that had a science, math or English back-
——— 1 &

Now, I
that's how interested we were in prouring those bositioné.
Okay, but were you aware at the time that you

brought these people into the teacher corps program that
they would more than likely not be able to be hired?
1972, and copies will be pro-

As early as October,
vided, if you wish, we had what we call an evaluation

system called discrepancy analysis, which the interns
and the staff just hated, but what we did was to evaluate

all the objectives the first year every quarter and the

second time, I think three times a year, something like

that it appeared to me we were nottgoing to be able tof

I'm not sure those

That was all the

s ]
ks

:
A

could be mistaken here or, there, but basically

-
g ™
 PperTeel
AN

As early as October, 1972, I pointed out the fact

these interns.
So this discrepancy announcement went to all interns

through their team leaders and went to the steering committee.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 0. So then all of the interns were very well aware

2 that they -—-

3 A I would not say they were very well aware because

4 of their tremendous load and Alex alluded to that earlier.

5 There was a tremendous amount of effort made.on our part

6 to get them involved in evaluation not only of the program

7 but of their own programs. And this involved a great deal

8 of paper work and I would imagine many simply did not do
) 9 it. They were involved in the evaluation of thelr own . % .
10 objectives and probably When' they got our coél;si ST

11 copies back  from me. For example, i’ééﬁldi;ézéhEZﬁéé‘say tﬁéy“
12 do what many teachers do who are overburdened and that is

13 not look at them.

14 0. So then, there were many teaching under the false

15| pretense that 50% of them would be hired?

16 A I'm not sure that that was ever really stated, from

17 the concept paper itself, for the initiation of the

18 project, it was stated that given the financial capability,

13 and I could pull that out for you, the district would try

20 to hire, and then, at that time of the concept paper, it ;A//:
21 saia something like up to 10% of parity. k “,:~£;if. .
2 Q They we£e not given anythlné in wrltlng th!atb;:;.dac‘:;ew
23 of the goals of this proposal is to hire these people?

24 A Yes, they were. Yes, they were.

25 Q So then, thev were operating under the false pretense

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AnND DICURTI
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1l that 50% --
2 A I understand your question, Ma'am, yes, I suppose
3 they were. ’ -
4 Q One other thing on this.
5 A But as I hope you caught the other part of my
6 comment, though, that they were provided with other kind of
71 Qdata, all right?
8 0. Did you ever make any attempt to go to these
° teachers and encourage -them to take‘cour§§s~thatgwoﬁld~xa=#:~'
10 qualify them to teach? ﬁi”iﬁﬁ%ai?ﬁyh“ihl'?éﬁﬁ?
11 A. Yes, in many instances. o F “ "iﬂ o )
12 0. And what was the response you got from the interns?
13 A I can think of many people who did so, particularly
14 the social studies majors. We, after selection, especially
15 in Phase II, but also in Phase I, I went to, and I can
16 list them by name almost --
17 THE CHAIR: No names.
18 A ( Yes, okay.
19 I went to no less than nine people that I can
20 recall now, I'm sure there are others, we got them to take
21 additional classes outside. We also did the same'thiég;%n‘
?2 Phase I.- Both in reading and math. To-develop Wh;t §;§ S5
23 already partially develope& minors.
24 0. (By Ms. Bernstein) So then, could they have gquali-
25

fied for these positions?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 A, In many cases they could. But in many cases those
2 very individuals took contracts elsewhere. We'd have to
3 look at them individually and I can =--
4 0} Do you. know how many of those who took courses in
5 other things were offered teaching positions?
6 A None.
7 Q. None were?
8 A None. »
9 Q. The last questlon, have you received anyﬁspmplalnt e
10 of staff 1nsen51t1v;ty,3 ﬁ%AL i*”gT“;%’ ?%L-wéf“g iy ‘$
11 A In which role? 515‘%”; }f
12 Q As principal, acting princi;;l? . N
13 A Yes.
14 Q What have you done as the head administrator to
. 15 alleviéte the situation?
16 A A 'more complete answer you'll find in something I
17| submitted to Mike earlier. Do you want me to give an oral
'18 | answer? It goes on for pages. I'd really —-- -
19 THE CHAIR: I think you've answered, it's fine.
20 A Everything from putting supervisors on a rotational
21 | schedule to -- you have to understand the Intrica01esqu‘thatn
- 22| school, they're all minor yet major thlngsp Fﬁ;j‘;sgiggégéi;f
23 THE CHAIR: If you've responded to it in writiﬁé, that
24 will suffice.
25 A I have, I think, satisfactorily, if you'd like addi-

BOULEY. SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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tional information after reading that, and again I apologize
for not getting it to you earlier.
Dr. Share, can I ask you a favor? 1I've had trouble

hearing you all day. Now, it may just be me --

0. (By Dr. Share) How's this, is this better?
A That's much better.
0. Fine. Thank you.

I can appreciate in great part, I think, your

search, I happen to be a professor at*UCLA In“the depart—t

L N *.-.:.-‘;n.‘ :-:‘::. ~,'_... . .x.\....,(q:,;k...,.
5 S 53

'brpékﬁngram very =

R -r
Foe S e

attended and serviced too, but one thing, though, doesiperple]

(4]

me a bit, you do also have here in your community, since
you are actively seeking people from your local area here,
I heard this morning or we heard from Mr. Estrella, who
apparently represents a variety of organizations, but
apparently a very sensitive finger community, especially

Mexican—-American community or Chicano community, if you

wish.

A Yes, not only Mr. Estrella but there are many
other individuals in the district to whom we turn, I think

not the least of whom are the community advisers at each of

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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our schools. It's my intent that we will usesthose re-
sources more. I would say that Mr. Estrella, up till, oh,
I would say the first two or three months into the program
of Cycle VII, was not as involved in the organization
as he is at present, so therefore, he was not an available
resource.

We utilized other people who were on the scene at

that time. And Mr. Munoz, the Hernandez brothers, Mrs. Ruiz

W 00 ~N O O b~ W N =

M PR Jaha (Phonetic), other people. P RS -:,,3,;JF I

g |10 | We were not terribly successful again ‘because” thex.

(5}

11 record speaks for itself. Not many people from.the Sallnas ﬁ,vﬁé

PREFL A S s

12 area, at least who have gone on to college for Mexican-

13 American backgrounds either have chosen not to come back

14 here or as I said earlier, there were two or three instances
15| that I know of that they turned us down to go on master's

16 programs and we identified them.

17 0 My question also includes an assumption on my part,
18| if you wish, that is if your community has acknowledged

/ 19| that this should be and also has a kind of direct knowledge

20 that they do have more than informal input as you've _

21 already indicated, you have a great deal of autonomy.,: maybe

e 4*’(.'.‘.;,.‘-;

22 the word should be responsibility, but. you make éheﬂfln

ST IS T
“ v b gt

23 | decision on who should be hired in your school, as you said.
24 Should you have an active kind of parent group

25 committee that could sit in with you and assist you and these

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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people know who they are, perhaps I'm making an assumption
here, you may have had a greater outreach on the part of
your interested community here. Or would you --

A I can understand your assumption, again I would
come back however, with the fact that first of all I buy,
very much, your concepts of involving parents in the
hiring process and have done so. And will continue to do
so where at all possible, and practical.

But to beliewe*that therq’are greatanumbers of

people in this town to whom we can”turn; who can identify ~

e -2

resources in the community. They just aré not existent. .-
Or existent to any great extent.

It's not like liwving in Santa Monica where I once
worked, for example, where the community has been more
stable, the families were engaged in other kinds of
activities. As Mr. Estrella explained, most of our
families are engaged in agricultural-related activities
and are in the process of working up through that maze.
He, himself, is a foreman. So it's -- we're at a little
different stage of the process than other places and I can
understand what you're saying, but I just don't see, if
you mean can they help identify people outside, yes, ii ..
think they can ané they will and they have.

But they're more ready, I think there are faster

sources to turn to in that respect. Can you understand me?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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0 I think I follow your direction here. I'm also,
without trying'to lead you, I'm also asking as a school
administrator or principal; do you have kind of an
immediate action plan in mind, knowing that perhaps at
meetings like this or whatever, 'you're going to get a more
involved community, perhaps a community that's already
been involved may have been:unable for various reasons to

make contact with key administrative staff. What are

this kind. ofqpotentlal community - resou?éé?r
™ -y —'>_ b '-6.__

A I will ‘continue to try to’ use parents as much as

gy

possible in the hiring of staff as a direct answer to that -

guestion.

0 For example, would you form a committee where you
would have a couple of parents who would sit in on the
hiring or selection at any rate, of key personnel for
various positions?

A I've already done so. I've already done so.

o And how many, approximately, would there be in

terms of representing the minority or specifically the

Mexican-American community? * N N
- - . £ T T

3 )\ L'~¢ "~, ~ he §N

- A In the™ one case, we“have"a’mlnornty repres tatlve,““w’

also a very large minority at Alisal, happen to be the
replacement for the music person, and I had Filipinos and

because there are the large number of Mexican—-Americans in

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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the music program, and since he was president of the band's
boosters, . I thought he was maybe a more appropriate
person.

In addition to him, there were two Anglos. However,
in regqular kinds of positions I would seek out, and I know
the people, to say you're talking about this committee's
creating interest in the schools. I would say that I
don't have to worry about whether this committee does
that or doesn't do that, because there already is an - --
interest in Alisal High School and there's an interest
in the <adre of parents that I've been working with since
I first came to this district and worked in a school.
that serves or feeds into Alisal, so I would depend on
those individuals. Plus other that have been identified
since I've been at Alisal.

0. (By Ms. Hata) Mr. Drake, in hiring these bilingual/
bicultural personnel, teachers, administrators, whatever
they may be, do you differentiate between American citizens
and foreign-born Hlingual/bicultural people?

A No.

Q Do you feel that foreign-born bilingual/bicultﬁral

personnel, teachers, administrators;,; whatever ‘they might + -

be, can adeguately relate to their students if their
primary language and culture is a foreign culture and not

English or non-American?

« 1y
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1 A No, quite the contrary, I think they've a great ‘
: 2 deal to offer in that respect.
3 0 And you think those students can relate directly
4 to them?
5 A Very well. Again, one of the persons that I selected
6 for a math position happens to be an Iranian. I believe
7 in having very, as heterogenousﬂv group, group of faculty
8 that I can possibly put together. I come from the L.A.
9 area and I'm used to working in groups that are. 1ess homo-A
} 10| genous than the ones here are.;mf;zﬁg“gﬁ%ﬁ;‘ :
11 0. That doesn't qulte seem tojﬁlt?i Eg;é;ﬁnw~;; (TE30 -
12 of bilingual/bicultural, since we're focusiaé, a;e yoﬁr R
13 saying, in effect, that if a Mexican National comes over
14 into the United States, he then will gexws, he will be
. 15 able, he or she will be able to relate to the Mexican-
16 American or Chicano student?
17 A It has been my experience, and one of them is here
18 today, and one was hired at Phase I, who, both of these -
19 individuals were born and raised, I make this assumption too,
20 from my background on your question, were born and had most 33
21 of their growing up in Mexico.
22 recelved, for the most part, their secondary;
23 educations.
24 In this case, yes, I think they can relate, and have
25 related and will continue to relate very well to the kind -

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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of students. And remember that we have not only €Chicano
students but we have a large migrant population and this

is the perfect kind of individual to service the needs

of some of these particular youngsters, kids who were up-
rooted from their own very, maybe somewhat unstable family- -
wise and living-wise, but certainly not unstable as far

as culture is concerned, the uprooting of that, from them,
the uprooting -- well, you know what I mean, taking them

from Mexico and then just moving up into here. -

“

0. Do you see any basic differences between the Mexican .~

civilization and culture and one that's going on in the
Mexican-American, Chicano community here? In terms of
what they consider to be their culture background?

A Yes and no. Yes from the standpoint that I think
there is, and it's a conscious effort on the part of many
Chicanos, to kind of, in an attempt to find themselves,
take a look at their culture heritage and do things like
everything from learning dancers to ' suddenly taking an
interest in soccer.

I'm talking about Chicanos in this case, in the

S —

case of Mexicanos, that's already built in. They ==

kY

they're much more -- their identity problems are“mucgﬁgess4

BuNtE,

e

&

»

than those of the Chicano. I'm not sure if that's where
you're headed but there is a difference, yes.

0. How many bilingual/bicultural people under your juris-

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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diction are not American citizens?

A, I'm sorry, I couldn't understand.

0. How many bilingual/bicultural people under your
jurisdiction are not American citizens? If you don't know,

would you provide the answer to our staff?

A I'm sure that the answer is none.

0 None?

A I only know of one in the district.
Q Thank_you.:- Now, one final question.

Letes

Has there been any significant resistance b& de-
partment chairmen to offering bilingual/bicultural . -

classes at Alisal?

A Since my coming there, not to my knowledge.
0. What about before your coming there?
A Again I would have to say not really, to my know-

ledge, in fact, it was Alisal department chairmen who

came to me when I was in the position of school coordinator
questioning me, and I never will forget, the homemaking
department chairman coming two years in succession, the
first year we purposely got a home ec. teacher for her,

and that position éid not develop and so that person took

a position in another district and so she came back éna
said would you please get another one. So maybe if there's
an opening this time we can do it. This is one case.

Q That's very commendable, you mean all of the depart-

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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ments in your school have been very favorably disposed to

bilingual/bicultural classes from homemaking to English,

history, bmnsiness, everyboedy? I

A I would say that's not -- your initial guestion
really was not that. But no, I would say that there's
been some reticence on the part of some individuals, yes,

but I would say to categorically and generalizg and say that

all departments, at least again since I have been there,

t ’z:::‘t-‘- 1\(_:‘: :“ - '___ -
en-trying to-Ii

—- they've been searching and they've be 4§i

ways of working with the problems of the kids they're

serving.

0 They've all been receptive, then, since you've
been --— .

A There are levels obviously, of receptivity, but

I can not give you a case of any great antagonism, if that's

what you're after.

0} How about little antagonism?

A No, not to me directly. . ’ -

Q Not to you directly? e “? %~;_;- 3

A No. And a case in'point,‘we;§§sfﬁ%g%§i}§§%f???

b4 y

putting together a Title VII project, which will, is
principally a staff development and curriculum development

project. Which will be for Alisal High School.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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a8 1 And this was submitted yesterday. Right here. And
2 this is one of the reasons you didn't get all the stuff - -
3 from me that I would like to ha&ézglszﬁ‘fbﬁ,uig because =
4 we were so busy working. We had a very tight deadline,
5 I -- as soon as we got board épproval, which I see as i
6 kind of Phase I, I had talked to the staff a couple of
7 times briefly for input because that's .all we had time .- . fé
8 for, I went to the department chairmen and said, well,h g
ST 1 9. okay; " the "board has” apprqved 1t‘we re.no
10 expeéé?%gafwlnput. ;
i u And out of that méetlng, there&we;e some’ qu
12 raised by only one individual and I would say thogé'were fi
13 not déstrictive kinds of, or negative kinds of comments, o
14 and questions, but at no time did I hear boo, boo, hiss, =
i 15 hiss, throw him out, that kind of thing. AaAnd I think that's i
16 a good indication. "
17 0 And the principal, acting principal of xastga3: high :
18 school, since November of 19742 N
19 A Yes, I may still be living in a dream world, if | ’
20 that's what you mean. :
21 THé CHAIRE Thank you very much.
22 Next witness is Dr. John Griffin.
2 And we're only an hour behind schedule.
24 Dr. Griffin, if you would identify yourself, and
25

give us your position, for the record?

‘BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 JOHN GRIFFIN
2
3 A (By Dr. Griffin) I'm John Griffin, I'm Director
4 of Compensatory Education for Salinas Union High School
5 Disfrict.
6 THE CHAIR: All right.
7 Staff, we can start with Mrs. Hata?
8 0 (By Ms. Hata) Thank you.
9 Dr. Gri€fin, as director ofﬂtQ? district's::-

i 10 Compensatory Education Program,'what“ﬂés'beén yéhitSbser_
11 vation of teacher attitudes and support of the Cycle VI&;QLQE-QQ;
12 and teacher corps program and the’bilingual/bicultural
13 classes?

14 A Well, number one, in relation to teacher corps

15 Cycle VII, I think teacher corps Cycle VII was accepted

16 much better, let's put it that way, than.: Cycle VI. Iz

17 " And Cycle VI was predominantly Anglo but the

18 teacher, as was pointed out earlier, has -- well, the

19 teacher had more, the staff members had more involvement
20 in the selection of the personnel which was also pointed
21 out. i L E

22 And also, the kids seemed to, when they came in,:

23 the interns when they came in, seemed to really want to,
24 you know, cooperate and be a part of the -- of the system,
25 _ SO to speak.: And I think that's helped considerably as far
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There were individuals on the two schools that I

-n,-

-worked in, El Sausal and Alisal, who ‘well, didn't par-
ticularly care farit, but that's true anyplace. B -
0. This seems to contradict what you just said, there

were individuals who didn't particularly seem to care for -

it, are you talking about resistance? . =

am Am - FURS 1 R et T

A Well, you said what was the teacher attitude in 4
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"11}° pointed out earlier was a group of youngipeople whq,, i
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12 turn, were interested in really rocking the boat and they SN P

13 rocked it. And so in relation to the Cycle VI group of

14 interns, the Cycle VII group, I think, got off to a good

Arle
- 15 start. And at those two schools. o

16 I worked between El1 Sausal Junior High and Alisal ,4§
17 High School. As far as the general feelings, there were )
18 some exceptions as I say, for individuals within the =
! 19 school, as far as the staff went and as far as individual i
20 feelings toward individual interns. 3

21

A -~
23 tion and lack of understanding of the total program, what- . =
24 ever mixed emotion people had.
25 0 I see. Would it be permissible for Dr. Griffin to

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
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be more specific now, in some of these individuals?

Attorney Godoy?

MS. GODOY: As I understand, some individualsin-
stances are right now in grievance proceedings, so I
would think it would be be8t to have it documented, wait
until the proceedings have terminated.

<1 MS. HATA: So there are some individual instances

that could or will be placed in our record, ultimately?

-

MS. GODOY: Yes, they will,—and-they have,-some-have.}|.

N R 2
T o

S

]

already. ° -

oty

B
P

A But that wasn't in relgfionﬂtazégachef co;ﬁsféiélgif%f
VIiI, that was in relation to starting classes for the month
that I was interim acting principal, I guess is .the way
you should put it, at Alisal High School, until Mr. Drake
was selected.

Q {By Ms. Hata) Perhaps we should begin with a more
general question, then. What is the basic attitude of the

teachers and administrators that you have observed,

you've been working with the district since 1958, how do

these teachers, administrators and staff feel toward

ceived? ™~ .- & n
A The whole gamut. The attitudes of teachers vary the
same as attitude of parents and students. You have some

teachers feel threatened by minority students and also by

s

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 disadvantaged students in- general. Some are receptive .
2 toward them. I like to think in general that all teachers.
3 like to do a good job and they, in_turn, are receptive
4 toward whatever, oh, new things come along that will help ‘
5 a kid learn and that's been my experience pretty much
6 except, as I say, in individual cases.
7 You got some hard core people who think that things .
8 should never change. Thé& exist 1; this dlstrlct_;;~;£ey *~-’T~
9 do in any district. But, generally speaklng, we've, go
10 some pretty good people.:*;g»that spwhé%igqf;r
11 Q. How ;uccessful do you con51qézwggz ;
12 bicultural program at Alisal? ‘ ‘
13 A Well, considering the handicaps that have already
14 been mentioned, some of which include lack of materials
15 and lack of understanding of some of the faculty meﬁbers ‘ %
16 with which they had to work, and lack of real involvement :~i
17 as far as, oh, the year before, in signing up kids for "
18 classes you have to know, you have to realize something -
19 about the counseling and guidance program and the early
20 enrollment procedures to understand what I means
21 enrolling klds for class, you need to have\;ilwgﬁis
22 material available a year or so ahead oﬁ t%me.ft'
23 We enroll in February for the next féll.
24 teacher really, wants to really sell a course, they have
25 to get out and sell it, so to speak. Well, I don't think

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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that some of these classes were really set up well enough
to be sold as well as they might have been or we'd
probably had more kids enrolled if ;hey had been, so those
are some of the handicaps I'm talking about.
Considering those things, I think they're doing

a pretty good job.

0 Has there been any resistance by the department of
offering bilingual/bicultural classes at Alisal?

A In at least one case, yes.-
e
&%

Qo Can you be more specific? ¢ &

A Typing. - el

Q Typing? Can you again be more specific for the ~
record?

A When I was at Alisal High School, I was approached
-— well, we had a counseling opening, & Alisal High
School, in which Mr. John Morrow, who was then teaching
in the bilingual/bicultural program, was selected for
that slot. We could not fill that slot -- we could not
move him into counseling until we found someone to fill

the bilingual/bicultural class. He tau%ht math and he =

L L

was teaching Spanish. Mr. Royal Klatchy (Phgnetici, ;ﬁoz
was teaching at North -- - - E i@; R
THE CHAIR: I think we're going to have to --
MS. GODOY: Doctor, would you please refrain from

using any names?

BOULEY; SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI]
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A Another teacher who was teaching at North Salinas

High School, indicated an interqg;uagg;giggedthege_yere,
I was informed that there were né%gfﬁ§rgapplicants and
I couldn't find one at the particular time, Mr. Klatchy --
excuse me again, the other teacher transferred over.

0. (By Ms. Godoy) Dr. Griffin, I understand right.now
there is some grievance procedure and there is a grievance

being filed and that is being handled at this point., I

:. - TR

what the dlstrlct ‘is d01ng~to allev;ate'%h

e'§1tn

this particular situation does not occur again. - -
We can not discuss this in detail because it is
a matter that is currently being processed.
A Okay.
As far as I know, the proceedings to which she
referred is still in process and that's all that I know is

being done along that line.

any further.

Q (By Ms. Hata) Certainly.

THE CHAIR: All right.
0 (By Ms. Hata) About this particular issue. Have

we already met the principal who was in charge of the

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

¥
i1
1

g




I ey
e e N L R RS

-

~z
O ]

319

O 00 N OO0 ;o AW NN -

~
!
@ |
I B T R N i
¥ R B RNRRBGE &Y &R &8 R O

school when the incident took place?
THE CHAIR: I don't think that -- I think we should
just stay away from it. Not get -- go into any other

area that you may have --

MS. HATA: My questions are endless.
THE CHAIR: My patience is not.
o} (By Ms. Hata) Do you feel bilingual/bicultural

classes have affected the dropout rate among Chicano

students? £ pe-

A Well, again we don' t ﬂa;; é:t;’fé té;t efgu
but having worked in Tltle I for four'yé;¥;#now and know1ﬁg
most of the seniors at Alisal High that were involved
with us, there are a lot of kids there that are still
enrolled in school through our efforts and through
Cycle VII efforts, which was bilingual/bicultural
education, some of those kids were enrolled in those

classes.

I feel they're in school today because of what the

interns, you know, helped do for them. Now, that's the

way -- that's my perception.

¢ Do you think the present number of bilingual/bi= ~

a I don't == I think it's too limited at the present

time. I think we don't have enough classes, enough breadth

across the curriculum, so that kids have choices. And I think

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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that's what this whole thing as far as I'm concerned, is

a part of, it's what it's all about, is so that a kid has

a choice, can make a valid choice if he wishes to take

a course in American History taught in Spanish or bilingually

then that should be his choice, if he feels more secure
in that mode of operation.
Or science, or, well, business, that's_ the .general

term, and whatever.
A ey

Q@ ., Do you-have a copyrgﬁ;tﬁq§di§£rl

- - b
e w T

action plam?iy. /4 = , ETTIQ
A, Yes. wfi'
0 When did you receive a copy of the plan? : ]
A We have to submit copies yearly, with our application|

and that was back in, when they first started, when it
was initiated with Dr. Searles.

o Do you know of any periodic training to familiarize
school administrators with the plan?

A We have superintendent's cabinet meetings roughly

twice a month, during the spring of the year when we have

T
- T IETTS L
-

the personnel ritual, so to speak, this is usually dig};a s

SRR T A,
cussed. When it was first implemented it was.discussed .
~ 5 - 2 2

T Tz, 3 N Rt
H ¥

in- department &t that time, -attthe“.superintendent's- i,
cabinet meeting.
Q It sounds like it's just a discussion, you have no

specified training program?

-
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A Well, it was spelled out pretty much what it was,
and the fact that we should, you know, keep that in mind
in hiring. I don't know, are you talking about training
me in how to select a particular individual?

Q Training you and training the other school adminis-
trators who are responsible for recruitment, are there

any specific guidelines that you --

s - 8 P —~ - kS .

2. I don't know that we've ever been trained in how

faculty members at Alisal?
A At Alisal High School, roughly -- well, I checked
the latest report that I have was student percents were

49% and 18% staff. Now, that is the best I have at this
time.
Q0. Thank you.
How important is affirmative action in schools like
Alisal High?
A Well, personally I think it's very important. It
-- particularly, now when you say affirmative.action,

¥ A

and when we hire we try to hire peoplé who_ are sen51t1 e

i

to the needs of students. Not just because he happens to

EN

2 iy

be from the particular ethnic group. If there are two people

there who are equally qualified and then, as far as that goes

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
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- -

-

and we do it in our particular program through committee,
as was pointed out by the gentleman up here a while ago,
that we try to employ theh-—ﬁwhatfweﬁféei the- committee ¢ %-

feels is the best gqualified person to serve that par-

ticular need in that particular thing. Including bilingual?

qualifications.
Q. Have you polled any students’to help to find this
need?
A

dlscu551ng 1t with students 1nd1v1dua11yu%’i 5

o LA EX
et i »k. T H ""h

.
i)
¥

0 Is it a policy to consult stndents?wx.$

ht e

A My policy is to talk to everybody. e =
Q Congratulations.
How important is -— let's see what steps do you

feel are necessary to implement the affirmative action
plan in the district?

A Well, identify highly qualified personnel in
academic areas where most of the openings occur. This
was pointed up a while ago that one of the problems in

working with, in screening process and teacher corpsﬁ_CYcle

m‘:

VII and most administrators were 1nvolved at . least on‘;;

social studies majors and it was very difficult to find
people in the hard core subjects like science, math,

physics, this —- these things, that do periodically open up.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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Also, I think a commitment on the part of the
department chairmen in the hiring ........themselves
would definitely do because the‘dégé}tment chairmen are
generally consulted on the hiring of people, you know,
for their particular department, and in those departments
that really want, you know, people for particular areas,

get them and -- ) LT

Q You don't have a commitment, then, for the depart-

W © N O O s W N =

’T;'}‘:*"‘lf';'ﬁ"

}
[y
o

A We've got a cdﬁﬁitmeﬁfffbfzfﬂe dé@af%méﬁgﬁbha%rmeﬁ

b
fod

to hire what they feél is the best quallfled:people.

[
[N

Q Not a commitment to the affirmative action plan? o

[
w

A I haven't polled them, but I know theirrdepartments,

14 whether they are or not.
. 15 0 That's what we're beginning to hear this afternoon.
16 The committee has heard earlier today that many parents
17 in the community are against federal programs for dis-
18 advantaged minority students. Why do you feel this i
19 attitude exists?
20 A I'm not sure that that's a general feellng in the 1. 22
21 :
) 22
23 I think, I've tried to outline five or six different‘reasons;
24 And this is based on my relationship with some of the people
25 that are involved. And mainly mostly lack of understanding. )
@

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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- ] 1 In the beginning a lot of the federal programs
- 2| were, some federal programs: were mismanaged and this was | .
- 3 publicized, highly publicized, aﬂé?people tended to kind.=
4 of, I think, develop their own attitudes at that par- ;
5 ticular time.
6 Some of them haven't changed them. Also, the
7 focus on the minorities only in the beginning stages, @ _“i
8 and it brought about a resentment that their kids were . d
g ; 9 left out, and all this money Was be1ng_put-gg;q§her~k1ﬂs~
;%1 ) 10 and their kids weren't lnclude ‘
- i 11 effect. Plus the, I call it the bootstrapy{l":"h‘
12 you run into, particularly in agricultural areas, and
13 having been brought up in one I, you know, I think I
14 understand some of it. 5
_ 15 In that if I made it, the other guy can, too, you :i
16 know, we should all pull ourselves up by the bootstraps g
17 and nobody should give us anything. And the assumption -
18 that every kid that's on a federal program is on welfare’ T
19 is another prohlem. And this is not the case. i -
20 You know. And also some staff opposition in mosﬁi:r %
. 21 cases which, in most cases, is misdirected, hostlllty e
) 22 They are:frustrated in their effort;,et;é§f;éé.aﬁféde\dkﬁﬂ
= program's having aides and their classes of 32, and 33, -
24 and you know, they've got to have something to kick, I guess,
25 so they kick Title I or SP 90 or whatever is closest at hand.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER,. PROFITT AND DICURTI
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And I think all of this carries over into the
community. And what you come up with, or some people in
the community pick this—up and base tHeir opinions on it.
Rather than going directly to, you know, the source and
checking it. And then, after they see it some of them
don't want to change.

0 In terms of percentages, in your opinion, the
community members who feel this way are in the minority?

A~ Yes, I feel they're in the mlnorlty. ) .
Q And one final questlon; Mr.hChal;ﬁ;;;i "T—j::gfﬁ -
“Dr. Griffin, do you have any recommendations that':
would improve the sensitivity and cultural awareness of
teachers and administrators and staff regarding the
minority students?

A Yes, I think one of the things that we've done in
Title I which has helped tremendously, at Alisal Junior
High School, was hiring well-gualified and training in-
structional aides who in turn worked directly with
teachers. And help bridge that gap between kids and the

teacher. A lot of these people are even more sensitive

that -- to other kids, I guess, than they are their own

~
R L o VR

o AN S
~ -~<E Ry _,uc‘,,.
M

but they, in turn, tend to help -- well, adults, “other™™
adults. They have a different feeling for kids, par-
ticularly disadvantaged kids. And also hire with these

gualities that I've talked about earlier in mind. Don't

L:‘- .:n‘_;..
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hire somebody just because they happen to have a degree

and a credential or happen to be from a particular ethnic

+

group per se, but a person from thatjﬁarticular ethnic
group that you need as far as affirmative action goes, that
has also the humane qualities that we want in the class-
room.

And that, basically,_I think, is where half og the

whole problem lies, is the_ lack of humanists in education

and dealing with your fellow man..~:;&ﬂ

Lma
ti

selection committee once you help spell those thlngs out,
will do a much better job than one person sitting there
as God, makihg all those choices.

The other thing, and I guess this is loaded, would
be to pay a bonus for teachers that do an effective job
with disadvantaged kids and -- but I don't know how you'd
do it but set up a rotation, an interdistrict rotation

system.

percent of dlsadvantaged kids, you know that thesgjg;ds

have more . problems, all the way around, not- only the
learning problems but home problems and other problems, that
other people don't have. And teachers tend to kind of get

crunchy after a while, the real effective teacher who éets

‘ BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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in there and gives his body and soul, and a lot of

extra time, and every now and then they need to pull out

and sort of get a breath of, you know, relax ahbit. .
It's much easier to teach a college prep. group

from so and so place, than it is to teach a group of kids

who don't want to be there to start with, and we refer to

them as reluctant learners, and that's you know, putting

it mildly sometimes.

So, I think that there's got to be. ~— there gave,wm*-“h

st T P
s s

to be some insensitivities builtin'Foripecple’ you know

-2

who will give their all for kids that need the h&ip.
And regquire in-service training for those people that
really don't want it, I gueéss.

I don't know any other way you can do it because
they're going to be here for 15 years anyway, and sometimes, -
just sometimes, you do get through to them, even though
they have to be there.

o) And this in-service traiming should be.directsd to both
staff, administration and teaching personnel, right?
A Right.

Q Are there any more recommendations or suggt::!ﬂSf.:i:é{ §,,)
Dr. Griffin? I guess not. - ;’:iiiuila. fﬁf
THE CHAIR: Any questions from anyone else?
If not, Dr. Griffin, thank you very much.

Move to our next witness, Mr. Jack Foreman.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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0 (By Dr. Rodriguez)

I was wondering, should I speak bluntly or --

A (By Mr. Foreman)

THE CHAIR:

JACK FOREMAN

Go right ahead.

I think we should ask questions, I

Before I begin, Mr. Foreman,

don't want us to get into the --ﬂlnto the habit this late

of being blunt or otherwise, you can ask very straight-

forward questions. _

will help us arrlve*‘at the* findinQS'we‘r

e ~.§:',‘-‘-.’:A

M>

;.3

than -- I want you to be as stralghtforward as you want °

to be, speak your mind.

DR. RODRIGUEZ:

It's a question of using the word

racism or using attitudinally biased.

Q (By Dr. Rodriguez)

Okay.

Speaking generally, would

you say that the teachers are receptive and supportive of

Chicano students? Speaking generally about the teachers?

A That's loaded.

THE CHAIR:
the record?

‘AL

-

School in social studies, sociology, government and world

history.

THE CHAIR:

Would you move a little bit closer to the

P L
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1| -mic..pleasa?
2 A Yes. I would say that most teachers are receptive
3 to students, sometimes I think their own cultural attitudes
4 get in the way of their being able to function well with
5 the students and so I'm going to have to qualify that
6 statement to the point that to absolutely say that they're
7 not receptive to Chicanos, I don't think I could say that
8| statement.
9 I would say p0551b1y some- of their- cultural qttltudesa_
10 |
11 but that's as far as I would go.m‘“ e . “ﬁ‘h ﬁ_?
12 0. {By:.Dr¢-Rodriguez) It's not a malfeasance, then.
13 The committee undeérstands that you conducted a
14 sociological study last year in one of your sociology
15 classes on racial stereotypes. Would you please explain
16 | the design of the study and the results?
17 A I would like to make one correction, it was not
18 racial stereotypes, it was on general category of stereo-
19 typing, tlothing, hair, the total, you know, walk, so on,
20 so forth. The stereotyping of how people can label a.
21 ticular individual because of these types of ;nlforﬁsy
22 quess we would say, or attitudes that each 1né;315£;i;‘
23 gives out about themselves.
24 Q The perception of the person?
25 A Yes, the -- so it wasn't racial. That I want to state}

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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= 1 it wasn't racial. Some peoplécmay interpret it as being
2 racial but that's their problem, not my problem. - 1
3 Yes, I will tell you about rtiijhe survey was” ” ﬁf"~f é;}
4| basically this, that in ctass it developed that a lot of oo
5 people weré making statements about different individuals
6 at school as being prejudiced and then I would ask them,
’ 7 you know, how are they prejudlcedngrwygigdg;g Ege_rea§9ns )
8 for their prejudice, so on, so forth. And the students, g
o . e
. 10
11 And so then we -- théﬁ Ifgéve eacguigéi;iéyaliikffggQJ
12| classroom a hall pass. This hall pass was not to be « - »:@ig
13 used unless you had to use.it, you were to be in the halls {
14| at some time or another when you weren't supposed to be. N 1§
- 15| rLunch time, go éo the library, then wander to your locker, -f§
16 wander around the school and nothing disruptive, you know, -+
17 everybody understood that they were not to be disruptive, i
18 use their hall pass when they needed to, be polite to I
' 19 whoever asked them for their hall pass and so we couldn't, ,v;mgé
20 get at the secondary results of problems that students ge%f”’ S
N 21 g }1‘35“ "and thér’x‘,‘;.theg
20 B :
23 And the idea was to not get the second stage of a o ;i
24 problem developing. And so the class did do this. There
25 was reluctance on the class to write up their experiments.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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I didn't press them because I felt that they might feel
that this, in turn, would get them in trouble someplace
élse, or whatever else, I didn't really push them to write
up their experiment.

Q W¥By~Ms: vHata) “Whatiwere tha results of it?

A The generalized discussion, this is from my memory,
which may be incerror in some areas, but generally, it

was basically this: The students that dressed in a par-

W 00 N OO0 O A WD

ticular manner, which we would say proper dress,-generally_*;.

s ’1\

-- generally, guote around proper,- but acceptable dress to ;ﬁ

o "L',.

most of your adults as well as students, were -not stopped

i

{ j

1

L
N - o

as readily as students who wore the bandannaiorsworesa -

basically stereotyped Chicano around school.

2
w

14 The individuals that we had, one student that was
- 15 not Chicano but he was stopped every time he moved, and he

16 had, basically wore the uniform of I-am-a-hood-type concepts.
17 And he was stopped many times, when other students ahead
18 of him walked out of the library and wasn't stopped. So

/ 19 this is a form of stereotyping that I was interested in.
20 Generally, the Oriental student was not stopped.
21 If they were stopped, it was generally a question, whe;e
22| are you going, oh, I'm going to my locker, I'm éoin; ég;Q*
23 the library, never asked to show their pass, such type
24 thing.
25

I don't know, one of the Oriental students, I think

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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there were three in the class that never had to show their

pass at all, generally they could solve it through just

talking to the individual, at all.' :
o} I can't resist aéking, were they dressed at any
time like hoods?
A No. But they —-- they were not always dressed in
what we would say is the proper acceptable manner of

e K,

others, of —-- zorries, sometimes they would wear cords,

they weren't dressed, the.girls-were not.dres
i PR ". 2 }:{ P

you kpow,_theﬂdress,’éogbifﬁs
attitude. One student that wore I-am-a-hood-type atitude
was sent to the office, I think, for walking down the
hall with an air of superiority-type thing. And the
general findings, though, as far as we analyzed it later
on, as far as racial prejudice, then I brought it up,
well, can we really judge from our findings and our dis-
cussions in the classroom that this prejudice or stero-

typing is of a racial nature, and I don't think there was

one student in the classroom that -- so many students felt

directly.

Indirectly they still had the feelings that the

Chicanos were stopped more, that Chicanos had more problems ‘

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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dealing with the problems, but nothing really, you know,
concrete.
Yes, I say-this and this and this is“a prejudice

act. It was mostly the -- the dress. If the Chicano
student or Mexican student generally walking down the
hall had a book in their hand or looked like they were
going someplace with a purpose, they weren't stopped. So

it's kind of a mixed bag.

Q May I ask one more questionl,wg:e‘womenvstudents-”T -

»y

stoppéd more often-than male studentsifj?i“‘**

A My guess would be no.- My guess‘would 5e qo..ri;;
really can't say that, this is my stereotyping probably,
that would be involved here, I couldn't really answer that
question, but my guess would be no.

o (By Dr. Rodriguez) But you would conclude that
there was stereotyping?

A Oh, ves, very definitely there was stereotyping.
I can't conclude that there was racial stereotyping. I
would say =--

Q. It sounds like it.

A I wouidn't make that, I can't go that far becagée
if T made the statement that it was racial stereotypingi,
then we'd have to set up a whole new type of study and

then do another one to retest the hypothesis.

Yes, we could set up the hypothesis that it was

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1 racial stereotyping, but we'd have to retest it and I'm
:_ 2 not willing to make that statement at this time. -
3 Q Okay. Aside from your éEudy?ﬁind independent of it, §
4 do you think there is racial stereotyping?
5 A Personally?
6 Q Yes.
7 A. Yes. ) i} e
8 Q. Was the school administration made aware of the <
9| findings of this study'> f~~ I
‘ 10 A" Yes.
;t . 11|  about 1t, "I very seldom was able to talk to the prlnc ipal
12 at that time. - 2
13 0. What was their reaction?
14 A I won't say it was too negative towards me, I think i
- 15 that it was something that they filed away that they could i
16 use possibly for making corrections and maybe some of the .
17 corrections from the study have been made. The possibility i
18 of the rotation of the hall people, possibly some of the o
’ 19 things that have been happening around there méy, and this itk
20 is only my personal feeling, it may be part of t@e study fi_ré
" 21 that they were informed about maybe affectlng‘i%; &iéﬁ;;gr ':
’* 2| say. I think“also value Q;rlflcatlon workshoﬁﬁ thét“:;re., _%é
23 set up also deailt:with this type thing and that helped -
24 them too.
25 Q Do you think that whatever racism does exist has had ‘ﬁg

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI]
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a negative effect on the ability of the teachers to educate
Chicano students, just the racism?

A We were talking about the schéol as a whole, I
didn't very -- I don't feel I did very much effective
education last semester. Because of the problems that
relate to racism around the school, the so-called riots,

the unrest of the whole school, the changing of principals,

the changing of principals again, the general attitude

e T s

the part of the students in making statements that might
be considered racist. Whereas normally, the class felt
free to make statements about, you know, Anglos or the
Chicano or whatever group, readily, and not have to fear
reprisal. .

The class never got off the ground, so I would say
if we talk- dabout students, teachers and administrators

as a genealdgy, I think there was a great deal of harm

last semester.

)
o

- ......41..._

Q How would you evaluate the Cycle VII teacher corps~”

i' -

program? Was it a success or a fallure? 553

A I'd write it very positive. Maybe for different
reasons than the people who evaluated it to make the choice

whether it should continue or not for Cycle IX.

My evaluatiop

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A 1 was from a more personal point of view in the interreactions
2 of the students with the Cycle VII teachers. I felt that ! -
3 Cycle VII teachers provided a safef?ﬁvaiae for—students R ¥
4 that were going to blow and have problems, a very definite
5 safety valve. I felt that many of these students would not
6 still be in school that are still there, I see walking
7 around the school, going to some classes, but I don't __ . umi;
8 think they're going to all their classes but I don't think 7
9 they d be 901ng to any. Iidon~t think“theyfd be around‘“””“ e
g R R to even haVeaa éﬂghce aéwwziﬁgut‘gié%?ﬁﬁlz.ri””ﬂ
‘ |1 Cycle VII personnéi;di Eﬂigkj-heléééjﬁe very mﬁéﬁl 252 P,;;
) 12 and I'd like to relate how they did. _ i R
13 Last year or for three years, I've been trying to
14 get a college night-type thing, where representatives from .
B 15 the different colleges would come down to the school and ¢
16 give presentations, give opportunities for scholarships for ‘i§
17 both students and parents, because I felt there was a L
18 great reluctance on many parents to understand that T
19 scholarships were available, and there is an even more =--— 'gé%
20 the understanding of how to get them for_par;ntg ;6 A
21 their children get them was practhglly ;;ix;ndwfog
. S Rk ~e4*;‘ %».n.
22 years I've been trying to6 do it anajélgi a§s got~ £ negati
2 response from the administration. o
24 And basically, the counselling staff. and so I did -
2 it myself through the political awareness club thaf was

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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formed and I asked two of the Cycle VII peoéle to come in
since they'd gone through the scholarship thing and they
were, you know, really up on it and they were helping
other students both Chicano and Anglo and other minorities,
on how to f£fill out their applications for scholarship.

Give them guidance, give them instructions when they had
to do it that I asked them to come in and make a presen-

tation on how do you get money to go to school.

W 00 N OO o & W N =

And I think it, luck, we had something like 126

e~ _: ____a.g

people show up, and the general ‘comments around’ the next.

{
1)
- =
- o

. day were oh, some people on the staff was, how mgny.d1q5mw

—
N

you get, five? And, no, we told them we had that many -~

—
w

and it was very much of & success. The parents, the

14| students all felt they benefited from it and I don't think

- 15 it could have been that much of a benefit without Cycle VII,
16 because they volunteered their time and they came and did
17 the job for this.
18 And so, again, that type of evaluation other than

/ 18 in the classroom directly, and I can't really tell what

20 went on in the classroom because I wasn't there, I can t
21 evaluate their classroom techniques or anything else.*;i
22 One other thing that I do feel is ﬁﬁét’évéiué%ib
23 for the decision not to have Cycle IX may not be the
24 criterias used, I think should be reevaluated. The critera
25 £

of so much growth of the students during this particular time|,

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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I think may be in error as a criteria. I base this on

this: These students that are in Cyclé VII, who have had
nine to ten years of public education; were still reading -
at the fourth grade level or there abouts, and to expect

a group of new teachers who~have not been trained as well

as the staff that had been teaching them previoulsy to

come in and raise their level appreciably in one year. I

think was in error.

I think that p0551bly tw?

XA .
m a—",‘

then they could have some- effecf‘*

PR

system has done in the past, is very much an;nnfalr evalua-_m_

tion to Cycle VII or any program.

I'd hate to work under the concept that I had to
raise a student's reading level one grade point per year
when nine years they'd only raised it to the fourth grade
level and it's just, I think it's a very unfair type of
evaluation. And I feel that any ewaluationszin ¥hiszarea- =
should. bethanged to .take:in incidental learning, inci@ent;}f

.

how much it helps. .

P
R e 2 #
i

@ - I.'agree with you. e
Could you describe the difference in style or the
difference -- if there was a difference in style at all,

between the interns and the regular teachers?

or three years,glven,akmwyu“
S S ) & #
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A I wouldn't attempt to. I don't think I can say --
well, I would think that the difference in style was
basically they ran a much more loose type atmosphere. I
happen to be prejudiced in that particular area because
thét's the kind of atmosphere I run, so I think it's
best. So I like that atmosphere.

Q You think it worked with Chicanos?

A Yes, I think it very definitely works with

Chicanos. I think that Chicanq,stpdentsfneed to have.a...-zi.

little bit more flexibility, a little Biéﬁﬁoré'hndergfgﬁaiﬁé,f

they've gone through a systemras-far as I'm concerned‘;ﬁ“ e

the Salinas area, of high regimentation up until the time
they get to high school, and that hasn't worked. Obviously.
And so therefore, let's try, this may mnot work
either, I'm not saying it's going to work, I'm saying let's
not continue what hasn't worked in the past and so I like
the idea of flexibility of the classroom. Being a little
more lenient with tardies, being a little more lenient
with attendance problems, instead of saying this, suspend
him for being, you know, late or for cutting, let's say

~ s

okay, come on back in the classroom and see what you g;éz -
do to make it up, is my basic attigﬁde;;which - think i; x;2é¢
different than the attitude, and I think this was the
attitude of Cycle VII in talking to them.

The best thing to do was get them back in the classroomm,

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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not suspend them for missing because maybe that's what
they want in the first place. ’ —

0. Do you believe that there was a 'strain between

the teachers and the interns?

A There was what?
0. Strain between the teachers and the interns?
A Yes. I think there's a strain between the teachers

and teachers, also. I think that I've experienced a

- e wa L AT
= »ﬂ«‘*&‘»’"u“w‘,':‘ o

attentl

=

that, you know, you ‘really donFt heve fe pay
him you have a mind of your own.. ‘
is secondhand information. Teachers:telling’etudents that
the only way you can escape not being changed in my class-—
room is fo be éoing in with intelligence enough not to
listen to what's being said. I've experienced staff members,
classified staff members, asking students about what's .
going on in my classroom.

Rather than coming in and seeing what's going on

in my classroom, they're asking other students about it

and this does present a strain. And I thlnkwthls 1s»not

""".-.«» PR 3

happens with® other teachers so I'd hat
would be just Cycle VII. I think there's a strain be-
tween teachers and teachers.

Q What I'm really trying to get at is do you think that

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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that had anything to do with the CEC decision against

Cycle IX? This strain between the interns and the regular
teachers? : 'hiii - cL

A My personal opinion?

0 Yes, of course.

A Yes. I say to you. I think possibly some of the

concepts of affirmative action had develqped a gtrain too,

I don't agree with their particular views but I can under-

acti;n.

not going to put them down for'itiglghgtlhapgen to di§-

agree. .
0 I don't have any miore questions but I feel free

to have you make any comments you want to make at this time.

A Let's see. I think you've just about covered almost
everything.
Oh, one other comment that I would like to make is,

and this is going just from memory, at the time of Cycle IX
and the evaluations made of Cycle VII, I think the Cycle

VII people, and they can correct me if they talk to you
PR ;5&‘-

Cycle VII and the evaluations, there was a counter prvoposal
to, and a counter -- the Cycle VII people wrote a letter

stating, you know, their position which was different than

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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the position of the evaluation or 6f CEC. And I -- the

question I asked, then, and I'm Stlll asklng, 1s, why wasn t

L2 N

this information given to the teachers before they had -+~ | F
the vote or if -- and I'm not sure if it was given to them
before they had the vote or the day they had the wote and
not postpone the vote until people had time to look at it
and evaluate the two ways.. Before we Yoted the teagherg, ;&

as a whole, in the district, voted on the possibility of

having. CEC: - - That would, bew;heaotﬁer

R ) -z

W 00 N O O A~ W N =

.V

. i 1101 ~To- Anythlng “else?”

ﬁ? 11 n Oh, well, one other thlﬁéﬁ?{»
12 attitude of strictness around the school, this is my -pet, - iAugg
13 anyway, that the regimentation, so on, so forth, the locked
14 doors, leads to more dropouts than it does to qﬁietnese o «é

- 15 in the halls, because the halls are not that quiet anyway, i
16 and I think that these type of hassles lead the kids to gg
17 get disgusted with school and drop out and it's not anyone's :
18 fault, I think it's just the philosophy of the school that -
19| creates dropouts.
2 I felt that smoking, suspensions for smoking causes
21 dropouts. We'we solved that problem 1n‘§£;~ioqq%joéggue

h 22 pretty-much and so.that's not a proble; QE; more

23 o] It would seem to discriminate more against Chicanos ‘f nE

24 because they're the ones who would drop out more because

25 of those bcking doors and the smoking policies and everythingi ==

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A I don't know. I know quite a few Anglo.students

~ 1
2 that have dropped out for the same reason.
3 0 By thHeiChair) Mr. Foreman, two questions. Did
4 you —-- were you polled on whether or not, as a teacher,
5 you wanted Cycle IX?
6 A If I remember correctly, ves, I think that was the
7 poll that we had and the poll that was before I had -- if
8 I remember correctly, I got the information about Cycle
e 9 VII'S evaluation that the Cycle Vit people wrote aup after. . e
— 10 I thlnk there was -- - P 'fiﬁ?f "’:*_ -
11 0. Did you get to see CEC, didfyou-éet CECfs‘infor@Qr}:;ﬂ:
12 tion on Cycle IX prior to being polled?

A Yes, I think I did.

-
w

14 0 And you did not get the information on Cycle VII --
Z 15 A I think Cycle VII came in just came in at the same
16 time the poll was going on, I wouldn't blame Cycle VII,
17 I wouldn't make a statement or want to be attributed to
18 make the statement that the CEC purposely didn't get this
/ 19 information out, I think the information just didn't get
20 there in time. R
21 But if it was known to be there, I thlnk 1t shégié
22 s o2ihin

have been, the voting should -have been‘stopped and thqt‘i

23 was the .reguést I made then.
24 Now, you're getting into areas where I'm kind of

25 fuzzy in my memory, it could be that I was a little biased
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because they didn't pass it and I'm seeing things dif-

ferently.

FanS i
=iec
P A

Q As a teacher,wd@nd someone’ whdhﬁas polied, do you
remember what the vote or what the poll or what they told
you the final vote was, somewhat close, not down to the
last vote.

A No. I think it was fairly cleseyj. if I remember

correctly, I'm not sure, maybe I like to think it was

close. T don't know.

. < BT e =
3 - EIN '.. F
»

o ey, Ms.: Hatai s :

Mr. Foreﬁan, as an out—front“and-fronég

campus. Dr. Griffin made --
THE CHAIR: I'd like to check with counsel --

Q (By Ms. Hata) One-of-Dr. Griffin's recommendations
was that there be mandatory in-service training for éhOSe
who need it. In your opinion, what percentage of the
administrators of your school need mandatory in-service
training?

Are we talking about more than 50%, less than 50%?

A I would 11ke you to == I'm kind of fuzzy on your

guestion, I'd like to have you repeat:s 1t ang
P _n:.- éé,;f - n-,‘lh'_d S

I can ask‘questions for clarification, ¥

et o

Q Dr. Griffin mentioned that as one of his recommenda-
tions, tha there be mandatory in-service training in terms

of clarifying stereotypes and other problems for those who

- Wy
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1 need it. Now, in your opinion, I would like you to re-
2 spond in terms of percentages of administrators, teachers
3 and certificated staff, in your opinion, how many -- what
4 percentage of these three areas, these three groups would
5 benefit from involvement in in-service training?
6 A I can say categorically, every one, including myself.
7 Q Every one? -
8 A Every one. I really don't think that when we're
. 9 dealing in an area of high emotlonal atmosphere that we .
= 10
11| would say that, you know, every day i walk down theiﬁgiggi;r‘
12 and I heary,and_ _students also need it, every day .I walk

down the halls I hear people making what we could term as,

—t
w

14 or someone could assume to be a racist statement without --
- 15 but it wasn't intended to be. I hear statements being )
16 made all the time by staff, students and incluing myself
17 in classrooms, I will come up many times, I do it on
18 purpose, but other, in sociology class I do it on purpose,
19 many times in sociology class 1I'll make a definite racist
20 statement without even realizing it until some student
21 who's, you know, once we get into it they're supposezféera
22 all be on all my racist statements too,aanérl‘agke Lt“““»w;

23 you know, I'm a product of my environment.
24 And I think all of us have a long ways to go in this

25 area of stereotyping and in the area of clarification of our -
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p 1 own values to other people's values, and £ wQu1d per-
. 2 sonally say I need it and I would say everyone else needs )
3 it too, as far as I'm concernéd.&siafs i Y. - S A
4 o Are there classes for the students, then, to take to
5 help in this problem, problem area? i
6 A Yes. Sociology, psychology, my feeling is that all.——
7 0. But no specific classes, excuse me, q§aling _%@p_ﬁu,gn;“;w
8| this issue? i
S - 9 A No, there is not gP .:,I*would, gi
== 10 thinking about.wrltlng a® & é%%
: 11| minority problems, then we wéﬁld go Tromathealrlsh;t0°
_ 12 Chicano, that type thing, and at different periodscéf ’ -
13 history different types of happenings, how other people
14 solvéd their problems, what has been the pattern of: ‘ gi
- 15 solving problems. But I was never able to get it off the =
16 ground. Right now I'm trying to develop a course in . F
17 sociology through literature, which would definitely deal "
18| with this, Baldwin makeS .........these people, but I'm o
/ 19 having a hard time getting it past some of the staff be- -
20 cause of the type of books that would be use@ 3
~ 21 THE CHAIR: Dr. Share.
- 2 Q- (By‘DfL Share) - RKind of ahéﬁ;stion \
23 you wish. One of the things that at least I'm impre;sedhq ‘
24 by is the -- one of the things that strike me, at least as
2 one of the members of the committee here,~ddte. back to one ';%
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1- of the questions. In fact, I think the theme throughout
2 the questions we've had today has been the ethnic im-
3 balance in terms-of the staff as reiated to the students.
4 We have, I think, a 40.5-  percentage of Mexican-
5 American students at the high school level we're referring
6 to, Alisal, 45? And we have a teachipg staff that is no-
7 where hear that. 1In fact, dramtically away from that.
8 We're talking about a number of innuendos, hypotheses, ’
9 .
NN SV X oty ‘_,s.
) 10 a language or what.you say, és'QZ“éif'EHBGTyEEE"Qéhé

- 11 might consider a racial statement, where 6%&22 §e£§;£~

12 x

saying the same thing knows. ZI'r waondszeizo bhow y =

et
w

I'm wondering out loud with you here again, as a

14 teacher, expert in the area of sociology, the class yeu
- 15 teach as the school, the language alone, if that ﬁakes
16 that -- well, how much of an impact does the language have
17 as related to having other staff also represent that pro-
18 portion of the student population? a
19 Would it be ‘significantly - different in terms of your -
20 situationmr should you have a greater’ percentage og %i'” - 3
21 Mexican-American teachers within the hlé? EChSQ} ;Eé?-ﬁ
. 22 already have a large percentage of sttéents that*are\
23 Mexican-American?
24 A I'm going to try to categorize your questions. One,
25 let's start with the one. Yes, I do think there should be )
@
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1 more Mexican-American or bilingual teachers there. I do
2 not mean to say that -- I really don't th;gg_that all, just
3 because a person is Mexican-American;cr~Chlcano, neces- - -~
4 sarily means that they're goingtto be a good teacher for
5 the Chicano kids. I just can't, I feel that I and many
6 other people relate very well with the Chicano students at
7 school and I'm not bilingu§l. But E_Fhlnk it would be a -
8 better chance that the relationships would develoﬁ if
9
10
11 ar.e‘th

=T an e NS ;

12 kids' problems, are they conscious of the problems of these
13 people, I think is much more important sometimes than
14| strictly the concept of affirmative action that they have
15 to be a Chicano or bilingual. But it would be better
16 if they were, I think.
17 Q I think some of us up here have also been impressed
18| with just the definition of Chicano by some staff as well
19 as students. .
20 A There's many, many students out there that donnét
21 like to be called Chicano. I know a 1otm;%:£hem“§haféﬁg%,
22| challenged me,as you know I'm not a Chicgﬁbirasg?i?é;iéAgg'w$
23 a Chicano, they feel very, very threatened by this st5£;ﬁent;
24 I was at a meeting last year among, where there was
25

trying to get a, some kind of understanding between the
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23
24
25

~deal of variance that we have to dedl with” also. S

Chicanos and those people that didn't want to be called
Chicanos, and the -- there was no solution, really, to
them working together to try to solve, they were trying to
get, okay, we have common prohems, let's work on the
common problems, let's not worry about Chicano or whatever
it is, let's try to work on our common problems.

And there was a hard, very harditime getting through
this resistance in this particular area, and so I would say

that there's, within the Mexican communlty,lthere great\

THE CHAIR: We are products of our environment..: 3 #=.|’

Thank you very much.

We have various people that have asked to appear
before the committee, and letting this go as long
as I have with the intention that the next group of
people would be the last to be heard today, and I'm going
to arbitrarily stick to that, even though other people
would like to speak to us.

But, rather than not hearing what people have to

say, I would request of staff to get together w1th those -

- & ot ..,F W N

people who have indicated their de51re to speak to usjy

r SRV ry e SRE T
< ix b;‘“‘

and make the appropriate -- to make sure that we.-get®
testimony in written form so that we can make it part of

the record.

So, if you'll do that, then the next four people who

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS




e ey o g
e G BT SR e R bt - e
3&.—.«—% »—s-gsawﬁﬁ s, bR e L

— -
- L5 -

o - -~ 350

- 1 are coming up as a panel, will be the last we'll hear from
e 2 this afternoon. o
3 While the committee membefé*gi; moving up; for .
4 the sake of the witnesses who are about to testify, I .
5 want to tell you a couple of things. One, if you haven't
6 been here from this morning, -- was everybody here this
7 morning? You weren't here this_morqiygg‘ugp{mfgpeﬁwgfg: -
8 Okay, we want to stay away from any names or agyt@ing that's ~f;¥
- ° very personal so. that .no, oag_ yaﬁj“éﬁgﬁggav” Y
110 ng. b
RREELS
12 see, youlre-teacher corps interns from Cycle VII -
13 MS. PADRON: Phase II.
14 THE CHAIR: =-- Phase II. Okay. What I think the .
3 15 way I'd like to proceed on this is to have, we'll start -
16 with a couple of guestions maybe from everybody here with -
17 what we would like to know out of the interns. We've had ~
18| guestions all day on interns from Phase II as it may be, -
g 19 and then if you feel that there's something which was %@?t
20| out that is very pertinent, at that time you .can probably uﬁfég%é
“ 211 summarize by_ telllng us that, then we w111 me?é:é;i{;‘ 1
;{=“ e 22 . :JE‘Slnceywe didn't have an opportuﬁit§:205 ﬁfef;ieﬁ'?‘
23 you. So we'll start, being the male chauvinist that I am, :_
24| with the vice chairperson. And Helen Bernstein, would you
25| 1ike to start the questioning?
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1 0. (By Ms. Bernstein) Are any of you presently employed?
2
3 REINA PADRON .:
4
5 A (By Ms. Padron) Yes, I am.
6 THE CHAIR: And identify yourselves and who you
7 are, what you are and --
8 A Okay, my name is Reina Padron, I'm a former intern
9 at Alisal High. -I'm ngw~emplo¥gd:¥ighgghefco@pegsatorya~¢w:y
10 education program. i:—;iﬁnw”tw;;"' L "?fo?
11 MR. ISHIKAWA: Mr. Chairman, could you identify, o
12 could you have them identify what their major was.
13 A I majored in psychology, no minor. Psychology,
14 my major was in psychdbgy, no minor.
15 THE CHAIR: Psychology, no minor, next? /@
16 / /
17
18 VICTORIA CASTRO
19 A (By Ms. Castro) My name is Victoria Castro, I'm
20 presently employed by A;élcity Schools as a math teachE;.
21 I'm credentialed in social studies and math, ané'i w;rked*
22 at Alisal High School last year as an intern. - ”53: .
23
24
25
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e 1 RENE MORENO
) 2 o o L
3 , . " . i e e &g i T S ';;:‘_:_.;j sam T e e -
A (By Ms. Moreno): My name is Rene "‘Moreno, I'm .
4 . . ' s . N
presently employed at Bassett Union High School District
5 . .
in El1 Fuente, Arizona, I worked at Alisal High School
6 . . . . . .
last year as an intern. My major is Spanish, my minor is
7 . . - = I N sk
- social studies. - - I I RSt
8 e
P ke ) . 9
10 R
s w A (By Mr. Ollvares) My name “is. Pedro levares,
12 {f—y T b P
presently unemployed, I'm a substitute teacher inYSalinass . 7
13 . . . .
School District. I'm a part time adult education teacher s
14 ' . ) ) 1 ~ -5
and I'm a part time student at San Francisco State Uni- =k
versity working on a master's degree in Chicano studies.
16 . . . . . . . =
My major is Chicano studies and a minor in English. . oy
17 _
THE CHAIR: Okay, Helen, if you want to start the
18 : o
questions?
! 19 ]
0 (By Ms. Bernstein) The three of you who are not
’ 20 . % e
employed in the Salinas School Dlstrlct, how many of’you_
% 21
i were. 1nt§rg}ewed for p051t19ns?
. . w ‘;‘;—-"; - . 22"“ - :'a‘“’ .:;:‘h:;%”%’f a:r.i_ &&,_3» ': % i~ - ;_ ,z_:_’_“ ; .0 :
A (By Ms*, Castro) I was not'lnterv1ewe
23
A (By Ms. Moreno) I was not interviewed, I don't
24 ]
believe. .
25 . R Bt
A (By Mr. Olivares) Can you repeat that gquestion again,
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. 1~ Q Were you interviewed for a position in this dis-
2 trict?
3 A No, I was not. 'w
4 Q. Did you join the teacher corps with the under-
5 standing that 50% of you would be employed?
6 A (By Ms. Castro) When I came into the teacher corps
7 program, I came in with a lot of assumptions that weren't )
- 8 met and one was that it was expected of us to be employed 7
e 9 in the district after,. as part,.of our.commitment to the_ . ...
B - 10 program. LT - S ""fx"“i;isg?;* ,
11 You know, like they wantedﬁteacgers th;t‘ﬁéﬁéhééigg_
12| to stay here too, and that was part of your commitment. . f:
. 13 Q Were you asked if you'd be willing to live in the
14 area?
. 15 A At the time, personally I was asked, but I had --
16 I knew I had a position in another district, and a position
17| in Salinas wasn't for sure. They said for sure I would
‘18 probably get a position as a math-teacher but they didn't
19 know if they were going to have an opening, so I chose to
20 go to the other district. It was like I wasn't going to
21 wait around till they made a decision whether there was. -
- 22| going to be a position or not. : "”‘"‘:“vﬁ;%é: 
23 Q When you came here originally, was it with the

24 understanding that you probably would --

25 A Yes, that you would probably stay here and teach a
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few years. B} i
o And you'd be willing to live here? _ __ _ R .
A Yes. ot S Y e
a (By Ms. Moreno) Can you repeat that question again, ¥
please?

THE CHAIR: The question is when you entered the

program, did you enter it with the intention that you ) -

would be —-—- the question was were you willing to live here

¥
- A X3

were asked or*whatever,'based ohTthe fa
be hired? - .
A I can answer to that question the former way.- “When { --:%&

I came, I had no intentions of staying inliSatinas>s Asczthe

year went on and I got to work with the students and I be-

came very close with most of the students, I had intentions R
of staying in Salinas, yes. ' -

Q 4By Ms. Bernstein) At any time, did anyone approach *
you and explain that there would not be a position in your

teaching major or minor and that it would be a godad iaea

would have a position available?
A. (By Ms. Castro) I think there's more than one

question. Okay. I was never -- as far as I was concerned,

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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and was notified that I had everything I needed to teach
either math~or social stiudies and I was never.advised to,
you know, to take any otHer courses. Also, I think I

was maybe -- the interns understood that at the most there'd
be maybe five or six of us selected to work in thé dis-
trict after our year was up, so the majority of us went
looking for jobs right away. And so it was put to us

like, I was under the understanding that never would 50%

be hired, so I wasn't going fo wait.around for them to _

= Yo b

et e ety v

decide -whether we were going to be hired &r hot. ~ 7 ¥F #.,TH|

Q Were you aware of that right”f;om.;hé;bgginningéjtﬁﬁﬁ

A Somewhere in January. You know, it started coming
out that that's when we started questioning whether
we were going to have positions next year, and possibly
not even -- the number five wasn't even thrown out vet,
it was a possibility none of us would be hired by the
district.

0 And at that time, did they explain to you that you
wouldn't be hired because the positions that would be
available would not be in something you could teach in?

A. No. It was because the district had an overload

.
STORE g

of teachers. That would be the reason we wouldn't be-ﬂw“ﬁk N

hired. Not because of -- personally not because of my

subject areas.

0 Did you submit an application to the district?
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1 A No, I didn't. I saw no need because there was --
‘ 2 in fact, at the time I was working withiﬁ the math T "iﬂ
) 3 department and there was an overloaazfﬁhat‘s what they
4 told me so I said I'll go look somewhere else. I know math
5| teachers can be picked up in any other district.
6 THE CHAIR: We're going to move on to Jack now, ‘
7 do you want to ask any questions? = Okay, Nadine? A B
8 0 (By Ms. Hata) Did the school hire anyone who was d
- 9 not willing to stay in Salinas?  Were you asked Fhlsrggf§t}on,;
%ﬂ“a" 10, KT - T (By Msm.Padron) The oni§:é§;::y‘anié;§§2}’§ga_
. 11| question is that-one intern that&wsgiﬁgigéjh;%Ynog ;Gié}g;' ;
12 an application to the Salinas District but she was -~ - =
13 offered a contract. Whether she was willing to stay in
14 Salinas or not, I don't know, but she was offered a con- " _
- 15| tract without submitting an application.
16 o Some of you have come from quite a distance to come
17| wup to salinas. Would you like to make a short statement
18 | to the committee? Any of you? A short statement:to-the -
! 18 committee?
20 THE CHAIR: We're going to do that after the ques-i
. 21| tions are over. - . ’ ;' ‘
2] . yoelie? D P S
23 o} (By Dr. Rodriguez) What I was going to say is,
24 were there any testimonies today that you have in your mind
25 were contradictory to your own experience? Does anything o
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stand out that you would like to say that was contra-

dictory to your own experience? ;
A (By Ms. Castro) I think one ‘of.the basic premises

that this ‘whole commission's going on is that Cgcle VII, °

Phase II, was a bilingual/bicultural program. As far as

I was concerned, it was an extension of an ESL program,

we were never involved with another culture other than

Mexicans, we never had Anglos involved .with our program,

W 00 N OO0 0 A~ W N =

so we saw no bicultural components in it., The only-+:

- &~ R

= >,

2 il ey
<=5 i

possibility where Eﬁé’districtﬁggg-bdﬁé say

1

., : T
(= 1=t
() o

that we did offer a class in Sﬁéniéﬁwiéduf

[y
N

That's my personal feeling. -

. 13 A (By Ms. Padron) And as far as bilingual education,
14| 1 would like to state also, that the students that we had,
- 15 it was very difficult to teach a class bilingually, we
16 either had an extended ESL program as Vicky has mentioned,
17 or we taught the English-speaking kids in English, we had
18 students that ranged from fourth grade level up to a B
19| tenth grade level and so it was very difficult because of -
20 that to hold a bilingual class. -
21 THE CHAIR: Just to follow up on that,
22 feel that the teachers were dumping probieﬁ§g§¥igig%}mnt'

23 | your classes?

24 A (By Ms. Castro) Definitely so. In fact, we were

25 given 60 students, I think, 30 were the ones that the ESL .
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program could no longer facilitate, they coﬁid,master

the language somewhat but the school had nowhere, really, e s

to put them, other than in_furthgrhg;tuclasses.:JWe found . “

out that was —- everybody was being placed in art classes.
The other 30 had been at one time or another

identified as the potential dropout and you know, like

the -- no other teacher wanted to ‘deal with them.

THE CHAIR: Do you two gentlemen have -- is that P

W 0 N O O s~ W N

your feellng on that subject°
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13 A (By Mr. Olivares) I taught at Salinas High
14 School, and my area was ESL, I saw a lot of students & Dt
A 15 being held, especially in English and other areas, but ‘

there wre conflicts between the students and the Chicanos,

[
[o)]
R

you know, the ones who come from Mexico and the Chicano

17
18 from here, and the other groups. Actually, there were -
; 19 three conflicts, the Anglo-American and the Chicano from
20 here and the residential one and the Mex1cano from Mex1co,
. 21 so what we did in Salinas, we thought ESL wogldnge cul-
) 22 tural 1mport‘c1asses, like cultural. ;nvoivéﬁent;such as.

A a\'ua\..w4 ,}ﬁ..‘:; v

-

23 English, such as that.
24 I thought it very successful and I thought if it had

25 been continued, but some outside force that was not us, R
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¢ 1 got, you know, stopped this program.
2 THE CHAIR: Noelie, do you t:,
3 0 (By Dr. Rodriguéz) well, I‘&MSust struck by the N
4_ implications of your testimony that you were helping the /
5 Chicano.students in your program and you were dropped, [
6 am I right?
7 A (By Ms. Padron) Can you say that a little Zouder
8 so that everyone can hear that?
9

Q

= 10
11 Y Bar e ;‘;V‘j; E ’:“_‘;;...i;—.__~ -
and the program were just dropped? FEe e Lo
12

A I think that's the general féeling, yes. 1In fact,

—t
w

when we were told that Cycle IX -- Cycle VII would not be

14 continued that it would be in the form of a Cycle IX, thé-
) 15 way the proposal would be submitted we gave strong opposi—
16 tion when the CEC members presented this -- well, we were
17 voted down first of all there was an overwhelming vote
18 the first time. We gave a strong opposition, then we _ )
19 further went on to make presentations with the teacher . ;ﬁﬁf%
20 corps students and the students made presentations tom :
21 the CEC committee and with the 1ntent10n of p0551bly
22 swaying, changing their minds to accept the é;;ig'IX‘pro
z gram as it was with three teachers and three interns since
24 we were willing to go by that. Not that we had any bar-
. 25 gaining power but we felt that three interns being trained !
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- 1 was better than nothing at all.
e 2 And we did make a presentation before CEC, but we 1
3| =-- the vote showed later that it didn't. make-that much Of: .-’ %%é
4 a difference. ) i
5 DR. RODRIGUEZ: Thank you.
6 THE CHAIR: Mr. Lau, do you have any questions?
7 A (By Mr. Lau) Thank you, Mr. Chalrman. R
8 The lady in blue mentioned some expectatlons tha£
9| were unfulfilled. . Could”ygg.?utllgg;sdhégéﬁ

-110 pectations that were uﬂfnlfLIIédy‘;%
11 A (By Ms. Castro) First of<a11,thaf.£ Las;
12 a bilingual/bicultural program. Second, that I would be ',“ 33
13 certificated with specialties on my credential indicating
- 114 that I was trained in ESL and SSL, that I would be certi-

- 15 ficated as a bilingual/bicultural teacher.
16 I received a standard secondary credential that ‘I ?%
17 could have picked up with 20 more units anywhere at any %E
18 college as to when I came into the program. I received ~ et
19 the standard secondary with no specialty.
20 Q Thank you. ~ .

. 21

) 22 other than those that you've. outllneé'regifdﬁ;gkﬁigk

23| expectations? o
24 A (By Mr. Olivares) I do. I've been here unemployed «
25 since September and I'm trying to get into a school district i
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P 1 for a very long time. I've been interviewed four times at
| 2 Alisal High School, once at Alisal, once at Salinas and
3 one at North. So far I've been told that I haven't been
4 rejected but I haven't received a statement as why I have
5 been réfused, you know, a position, or what I said wrong
6 that could have disqualified me from, you know, certain
7 'positions as a teacher. But I'm still hanging on right now. i
8 A (By Mr. Moreno) Sometime during the summer two
e S principals from this district expressed,uapproached men
e - 10 expressed interest in me §£§§1ng 1n}tﬁe§£_§es§2ct1;és%
‘ 11 school, one of them was EI Sausa1“School, éne of the&%;."
12 Alisal High School. There was a half-time position on-each. =
13 one of these schools, there was apparently interestZfrom
14 the printipals, and I expressed some interest in working
- 15 in these schools.
' 16 I went and talked to the director of personnel,
17 he said he wasn't aware of these positions being open, I
18 -- I went and talked to different other people and finally )
/ 19 it became clear that the positions were open. When I
20 called the director of personnel, he said he was going to ﬁé
21 investigate if these positions were open. I waited.};;?ébogtfmﬁﬁ
22 a month, from three to five weeks, and I receivea!;;jiy. : oo
s
23| response from him. ’
24 At this time I went to other interviews, and I re-
25| ceived a couple of -- two or three offerinés from two other =
@
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districts that I can recall, one of which I -- one of whicﬁ
I signed. i ) ) ) -
v I -- the last time I called..thé“office of persomnnel, o
the director of personnel was on vacation, there was no )
word whether these positions was open or not, and the

person that I talked to refused to discuss it with me.

This is when I signed the contract at Bassett Union High

- e s et eer Chme e

School District. e

foglie? '~'- Pl

When~heJcame backufrgm vacatlon.“thl

v-_

- ,-.-,.»
-2 e WFI0Y :_ p

a position open for me. 3

13 At that time, I said that he had waited too long,

14 and that other districts had already showed more interest. )
. 15 I complained to him about this incident. ”

16 THE CHAIR: Do =- yes, you have a comment? o

17 A (By Ms. Castro) I think there was one more expec-— ¥

18 tation that we came into. During our interviews we were -

f 19 told that we would be part of a task force that would help

20| implement institutional change here in the Salinas school

F . . Fa -_":._r._..~,‘,.:_
=
s Rota

. 21 District, we thought we were going. to come 1n,andﬂbeﬁﬁyo

e .y ® ‘_'3’1“,‘, S '%Lﬁt‘i‘g}-—j‘_ﬂ?sto

""wf .|22| -know; be able to change some policies.or at leas

e 7 ARZEY s;--.‘..;f;}t) o A

s

23 test them. And I think our first month as Salinas teachers L;
24 we were told you're not changing anything, you're going to

P

25 follow the same procedures other teachers do, ™ Ttz T
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We had one incident on a first field trip with a drug
problem with one of the students, and we met as a team with
the student and as a team and the student we decided how
to handle the problem and we were overridden by 6ur team
leader and it was taken to the dean of boys, just 1ike
any other problem. So there was really no, no room Eor
change. ®

Our attendance, with our Cycle VII students at the

‘s L

beginning of. the year was - very, veryrlow,~they vere, no

but their general course of study. 'We’staftea~werking\on
attendance, we were a little more lax:zand we negotiated
with them, we felt our aim was to get them in the classroom.
And we found that the attendance was improving, they were
attending Cycle VII courses, and there's still a probleﬁ
with their attendance in other courses.

We felt that, you know, we can't handle that right
now but many of our students were brought on the carpet
because of their attendance at other classes and this

tended to work against us.

-0 (By Mr. Lau) What other positive things happéqég
in this program? . el
. fBy Ms. Castro) I think, personally, when I entered

Alisal and I realized the facilities we were given, the

objectives we were given to fulfill, I knew it was -- we
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- 1 weren't going to do it. So I mean it was —-- you know,
M 2 it was pointed out that there would be -- _ .
3 Q. What other positive things ﬁﬁppened?*ﬁj :
4 A Okay, I think we taught our —- one of our main
5 goals was to teach the student how to survive in the
6 school, to make it manipulate for his benefit, and I think
7|  we produced quite a féw students that realize Alisal is .
8 tﬂeir school, and to talk out about it, that was one of ’
9 .
10
M 1 cooperation from the admlnlstratlon 4’of #he;sdﬁoél«r;éﬁ
12 trict? e ; >
13 A, (By Mr. Moreno) At our school we had our vice
14 principal was most cooperating with us. He was very. . )
- 15 supportive, and we —-- we thought we were very lucky to ¥
16 be able to work with a person like him.
17 A (By Ms. Castro) We did not get the support from’.:: -
18 the principal, though. N
! 19 Q What was the -- what was the general level of o
20 cooperation from the admlnlstratlon at all‘levels° “
. 21 talking about the principal; the vice pz::l.ntA::l.paIL:%T
= ) 22 superintendent do all that he could have géi” ¢
23 this program along? The superintendent ané the staff?
24 A (By Mr. Olivares) I can answer that. I was
25 appointed by the interns to represent them in the superin- é;
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tendent's advisory committee and the interns came up to
me with some of the problems, for example, some North
Salinas said one of the teachers w;;*pulled out of the
class for the administrators to have meetings. In Alisal,
where an intern at that time was in a small room was
pointed to him.........there was fire hazards and hot
inside, and that was, I guess, resolved later on.

These are some of the issues that I resolved that

were, you know, problems. Later on; as:their adv1ser,

- ~ s O ETELL
- 2
e I' -\ .t f -

more or less representatlve to the:adv1sory cShmltteePAI.

'. I
S ﬁum‘;_‘- F4a t‘.—, z“s O 1 S R

discussed the hiring of interns durlng that.tlme frcm—t@
spring and the fall, this past year. And I saw more or
less their purpose from the administration, so it was
more like, you know, it wasn't wishy-washy, that's what
I saw.

Q Is the general feeling of the panel that they were

given 1lip service from the administration?

A (By Mr. Moreno) Can you repeat that again, please,
sir?
Q This gentleman has said that he was given 11p 7,

Si "“"q -
s Ea ,.n-:‘ + a2

service. Is it the opinion of the other three panellsts

areas that they discussed with the administration? Some of

the real issues?

A (By Mr. Olivares) What I saw was there were killer

wA N e
e ARACTRE
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. 1 phrases that are used in communication, in a strong com-
- 2 munication between two individuals and a group, that's
3 what I saw. For example,'I'm.sofiY?%Pedra, we can not -+ | .-~
4 hire so many interns, that's just the way it is. Things
5 like that. Those are killer phrases in communication,
6 that turn people off and these are some of the things I saw.
7 Not only from the admlnlstrators but froqwgp@g_gf thg*"_- N
8 teachers and I seen it from the students too, come out of 7
— 9| their own.lips.
e - |10 -
. {111 teacher; and how the tégsgér approqg&giggheuﬁyggenigéé?' =
12 how the student responses back is a veryvnegatlve, youi:” 45
13 know, student has the response, and I see an image before
14 that school official approaches the student, especially y
- 15 with a Chicano. s
16 And I have already recorded some of them at- home
17 that, you know --
18 Q Are you indicating that the -- it's your feeling - ;?—
19 that the school district did not have a:firm commitment £ok —
20| the affirmative hiring of minority 1nt?rns? -
. 21 A (By Ms. Castro) Personally; I féelhjés,;h
- : befsid, TEERES
|22| we were treated, you know, with smllesfand'wé~réi
23 do all we can for you, but they never implemented that. :.
24 Q Was that the feeling of the group of interns that
25| vyou went through -- g
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. A (By Mr. Olivares) I believe so, because many of us
waited here until August, you know. That was -—- we waited

for a very long time ahg lot of us hag to be back to

Los Angeles and lot of them didn't want to come back. But
they waited long enough. But I'm the only one stayed be-
hind because my wife works here in North Salinas, or else
I would have gone to Fresno or Sacremento or someplace, if

I wasn't married.

w 00 ~N O o B W N -

Q Is part of the problem with the hlrlng that the.wvy¥~

""‘l‘ .!“" ""}‘Td’m, % m.—
- A

= |11 that the principal has more or lgssmtge r@gﬁt of &péfpgé
12 ﬁasappzoval~~ in hiring in regard to ne&fteachers; 15 t;at
. 13 part of the problem?

14 A I'Ve been interviewed so many times here in Salinas,
i 15 as I say, the principals, the departments, and the

16 reputation of the teacher corps in the past, that's what
17 | has affected me and I notice it from the past interviewsd
18 0. What kind of reputation -- e
7 19 A Well, teacher corps involved some of the interns in
20 the past in demonstrations, now I don't even know those .
21 people. Now, before we came here we were told this—kiﬁd njéﬁ

2o | of things, and said, wow, you know, and thewattitudggfﬁ";

23 | coming down on us from what other people did was hurting
24 us.

25 A (By Ms. Castro) I feel that part of the reason that -
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S

\

interns weren't hired in this district was because it

was an insincere commitment on the district's part, they

g sr————— o
1

did not want the interns to stay hére because we had

e

learned to survive in their system and was like guoting

v
opto

an earlier speaker, we were rocking the boat, we were

questioning, you know, questioning policies, how are you

O 0 N O o A~ W NN =

gy
Ol el
RS

getting away with calling us a bilingual component or bi-
cultural component?

=5
o

.
[y
[

H

i

We were questioning our use of class- \
rooms, we were questioning the, facxlltles that

we wexr ef._%-

[y
N

o e
P - ‘.._ *; - -_‘ o 3 A
hire us.

[y
w

Q

[y
'Y

{By the "Chair)

[y
(3]

Were any of you involved in the
writing of the teacher corps evaluation study that was
submitted to CEC?

[y
(o]

A

[y
~

You mean the presentation given by teacher corps
to CEC?

[y
o]

Q Right,

[y
w

and that was,

N
(=

I guess according to Mr
Foreman, handed out when the vote was being taken.
A .

N
[

(By Ms. Padron)

n
N

Okay, there was a writing presen— ...
tatlon, we would get it -- it was an oral presentatlon Wi th

8

-

~ :__.._ ——

ater?

24
25

classrooms and why they liked the classes and so on.
1

wasn t anything in the form of writing.

Q.

I thought there was a written counter statement which
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A (By Ms. Castro) I think he might be referring to a
document the team leaders wrote up on our behalf.

Q Were you aware of that? As to when it took place
and what happened, you know, what time and when the vote
was taken and --

A I was, as I can recall, we heard that we were
voted out and we didn't even know we .were being voted upon.

And then we got together asrinterns and said, well, wait

W 00 N O 0 bW NN e

e a minute, let's make some type of presentatlon as_to, what R

we're doing and by the time we made ‘our pmesentatlon we Wt

.. . -
> = P A

- had been voted out again. by the faculty'SG-We‘haq>no powers -

TR

T
N = O
;
KBS
‘r
t

THE CHAIR: I want to thank you very much —--

MS. HATA: Mr. Chairman, I've got a few more ques-

-t
w

14| tionms.

) 15 THE CHAIR: Few more questions?
16 0 (By Ms. Hata) Mr. Olivares talked about waiting
17 around until August for a position. How many interns do
18 | you know of that waited around till August? -
19 A (By Mr. Olivares) I can't hear you well. A
20 Q. How many interns do you know of who waited until '
21 | August to be hired? 'V ;“f;ig: ~
22 A Well, I can give you the number; approximateli tén;;ﬁé "055
23| ten, 15 of them. A
24 0 Ten?
25 A Ten or 15.
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Q Ten or 15. Did the school district give you any.

indication of when they would hire? _ Because we've got_

S e
<N H* ";

statistics which =% we've-seen stat tlcs”“ 3
teachers were hired after August of 1974, do you have any
indication, those of you who are waiting with .applications

in, did you have any indication of when the school

district would once more-offer contracts on begln to:

offer contracts?

A Well,
o ‘;‘ 1 ~ 4‘»" -

e

walted so'longp_

I ‘,nu. v‘a§-‘ & ‘ -/-f../‘..uf“‘fig"*-‘r ”}%-’
were openings and” later -on’ 1n thecyeafwthe

“

frmgl i e e oF

see if they would take the positions.
Q How would all of you, in general,

relationships with the permanent teachers? Did you find

them supportive of what you were doing, did you find them -

hostile of the fact that you were on their campus? Your

relationships with the rest of the teachers on the campus.

The permanent staff, permanent teachers...

-«

A (By Ms. Castro) Generally,

-&..._A.<
. . il
g s vy i“‘ et T T ‘**'nr a7 "?3";%‘_“

RS .,_

Iner, ‘over there d01ng a” progr;

In September, I know at our school, we invited -
all the faculty, that our door was always open to -- for

them to walk in any time, from the staff -- I don't know the
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) f size of the staff at Alisal, I think we had one visitor,

2 and generally the less they saw or heard of us, that was
3| the best. | A . .
4 Q What kind of cooperation would you get from the
5 counseling sktaff? -
6 A Okay. I can talk to what I -- when I was ==
7 prior to coming to teacher corps, I had been trained as -
8 a college adviser. And my first week at Alisal High I

. 9

e 10
11 background, that I knew were not ayailable at the sc’hd'f)J:f
12 And that I would like to work with him in ;haé capacity, ] 5;

you know. And I never saw the man again until I ran into

—t
w
v

14 Mr. Foreman and then I just sort of felt I was not getting ‘
15 any cooperation there and so I ran a college corner type
16 thing on my own.
17 0 Would the three of you, then, the women, Ms. Castro,
18 and did not get cooperation from the counselors and the -
/ 19 teachers, is that an agreement on the part of the three
| 20 of you?
21 A (B& Ms. Padron) What klnd of cooperatlgg W1th:é§e‘
- | 22 counselors? “té‘g %;%;f:f‘ =
23 Q I was just wondering, for example, there was séme

24 discussion about students being dumped into your classes,

25 did the counselors also direct these kinds of students take
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- 1 your classes? Did you find that the counselors helped
2 publicize -- - - -
3 A Well, I was doing my cooperatfgg in the counseling -
4 department, one period of my cooperating teacher was in v
5 counseling, we later were able to céme to some agreement -
6 that no students woqld be placed in the teacher corps
7 classes without prior consent from the interns or from. . .. :
8 the team. B}  {f
= 9 A (By Ms.- Castro) Whatfhappened;ig‘ .
i 10 put a stop to thé enrQlléézg,;;;Zy coul -
w I E M..w:: *H“*‘*” e
1 for these students anyth;e“els;, éndewe égdldn'
12 facilitiate them, so we had to say before you refer someone ~
13 to Cycle VII could we plase have a background on the
14 students and then we can try and givé yvou a nice opinion
15 whether we can work with the students or not, given our
16 facilities.
17 Q. Were you working under supervison?
18 A (By Mr. Moreno) Yes, we were. N
19 0 Would you like to make any comments about the super- %
20 vision tha; you had? ' >
21 A (By Ms. Castro) All teams had a team leader whlch ;
22 was -- whlch was a regular, employéa teachér;mn ﬁhe~alstr1ctﬁ
28 at Alisal we found midway to the year that there was no -
24 longer a working relationship and we had to ask the dis- *
25 trict to allow us to work without her.
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o
. 1 A (By Mr. Moreno) We did, we made that decision, we
2 asked our vice principal for his leadership, and any kind
3 of help that was necessary and he was most well with it.
4 THE CHAIR: Without any further questions, thank you
5 very much. And thank all of you for coming and taking the
6 time to hear this meeting.
7
8 (Hearing adjourned at 7:05 p.m.)
. S .
10 N B
11 .
12

—
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